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CORPORATE MISSION
RNEE D

Backed by an established corporate track record, technological excellence and strong
mergers and acquisitions capabilities, SIIC Environment envisages itself as a leading
investor and operator in the environmental industry in the People’s Republic of China. In
the pursuit of company growth, we remain committed to protecting the planet, conserving
the environment and preserving natural resources
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SIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (“SIIC Environment”, stock code: BHK.SG, 807.
HK) is a top-tier integrated player in China’s water and environmental markets. It is
engaged in wastewater treatment, water supply, solid waste management and other
environment-related businesses. It is previously known as Asia Water Technology Ltd
(“Asia Water”) which was listed on the SGX-ST Catalist in 2005. In 2010, Shanghai
Industrial Holdings Ltd. (“SIHL”, stock code: 363.HK) acquired a controlling stake
and completed debt restructuring in Asia Water. It was renamed SIIC Environment and
transferred to the SGX-ST Mainboard in 2012. Since the restructuring, SIIC Environment
has shown tremendous growth and continues to increase its market share in China’s
water and environmental sector.

SIIC Environment is an active investor and operator of environment-related assets and
has been operating in China’s water sector for over a decade. Currently, it boasts an
overall portfolio of 180 water treatment and supply projects and 5 waste incineration
projects across 19 municipalities and provinces in China, namely Shandong, Guangdong,
Hubei, Hunan, Jiangsu, Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangxi, Anhui, Fujian, Guangxi, Ningxia,
Henan, Liaoning, Inner Mongolia, Shanxi, Sichuan, Jilin and Heilongjiang.

Leveraging on its scalability and competencies, SIIC Environment will continue to
expand its business and explore new markets such as industrial wastewater treatment,
seawater desalination, sludge treatment and handling, soil treatment, renewable energy,
water technology and pollution control, thereby strengthening its top-tier position in
China’s water and environmental industry.
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
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PROJECT LOCATION MAP
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FREHE

Dear Valued Shareholders,

ZUEHWRR

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me great
pleasure to inform you that SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd. (“SIIC Environment” or the “Company”, together with
its subsidiaries, collectively the “Group”) has concluded
the year with a set of strong results.
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Scaling New Heights

In FY2017, SIIC Environment continued to reach new heights through a series of growth
and expansion activities. Accomplishing multiple corporate and project milestones, the
Group has pushed forward our water treatment capacity to an impressive 11.3 million
tons/day, making it one of the largest and leading providers of wastewater treatment
and related services in China. The Group succeeded in scaling up an additional design
capacity of 1.21 million tons/day.

Buoyed by the stellar performance across all business divisions throughout the year,
the Group achieved its eighth year of double-digit growth in FY2017 with total revenue
up 75.2% to RMB4.6 billion and net profit attributable to shareholders up 17.7% to
RMB535.7 million. Both newly acquired and existing entities further strengthened the
Group’s well-balanced growth.

Our FY2017 results is testament to the strong fundamentals and sound business
strategies that SIIC Environment is built on: continuing to expand across the
environmental industry value chain, improving our operational efficiency, as well as
exploring opportunities to invest in China and overseas.

Entering A New Era of Developments

In the past fiscal year, the Group extended its footprint across China with new project
wins and active M&A: scaling up our organic growth and industry consolidation.

Of mention, the Group won the mandates for 14 concessionary water projects in
Zhejiang, Henan, Jiangsu, Jiangxi, Guangxi, Heilongjiang and Jilin Provinces and
5 expansion and/or upgrading projects in Shanghai, Zhejiang, Anhui and Jiangxi
Provinces, the People’s Republic of China (PRC).

There were also significant acquisitions during the financial year. In January 2017,
the Group through its 58.0% owned subsidiary, Longjiang Environmental Protection
Group Co., Ltd. (“Longjiang Group”) completed the acquisition of Citic Envirotech
Water Resource (Hegang) Co., Ltd. (“CEW Hegang”) 100% equity interest. CEW Hegang
is principally involved in the operation of two wastewater treatment plants and one
reclaimed water project with total design capacity of 110,000 tons/day, and is based in
Hegang City, Heilongjiang Province.

In August 2017, the Group completed the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jiaohe
Jiaxin Water Co., Ltd. (“Jiaohe Jiaxin”) through Longjiang Group. Jiaohe Jiaxin is
principally engaged in environmental protection, wastewater treatment, technology
development, technical services and related business, and is currently undertaking a
30-year-old BOT wastewater treatment project with total design capacity of 30,000 tons/
day in Jiaohe City, Jilin Province.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FREHE

In November, the Group announced the acquisition of 100% equity interest in Dalian
Ziguang Water Treatment Co., Ltd. and Dalian Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment
Co., Ltd. through its subsidiaries SIIC Environment Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd and
Hong Kong Jinhaide Holdings Limited. In April 2018, the Group obtained the Tiger
Beach Water Treatment Project and the Lingshui River Wastewater Project in Dalian City,
Liaoning Province, PRC. The Tiger Beach Project is under construction of extension and
upgrading from 80,000 tons/day to 90,000 tons/day and from grade 1B to grade 1A. The
Lingshui River Wastewater Project is under construction of extension and upgrading
from 60,000 tons/day to 80,000 tons/day and from grade 1B to grade 1A.

Augmenting the Group’s business efforts is its successful dual primary listing on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (HKEX) by way of introduction on
23 March 2018, which marks a milestone in the Company’s history and validates our
leading position in the water treatment industry. The dual listing in Hong Kong presents
an expanded investor pool across both Singapore and Hong Kong markets, which is
expected to contribute to superior trading, liquidity and valuation for the Group in the
long-term.

Well-Poised for Continuous Expansion

The PRC government’s steadfast commitment to environmental protection remains a key
priority for SIIC Environment’s business going forward.

Following the 13th Five Year Plan and 19th National Congress, the government’s
Beautiful China initiative and pledge on green development, ecological conservation
and water quality improvement continue to be high on the agenda in the near term
and foreseeable future, with rigorous implementation of action plans, environmental
inspections and new protection targets. These resonate well with the Group’s objectives
to strengthen the country’s water treatment and waste incineration industries.

The sustained incentive from the central and municipal governments is expected to
support the Group’s performance in the new financial year as it continues to execute its
current projects and upgrades and expansion activities in China, which will boost its
treatment volume and operating capacity. Among the Group’s total waste water treatment
capacity, 3.3 million tons daily capacity is estimated to be upgraded into national
standards Grade 1A and super Grade 1A in the following 3-4 years.

It is an exciting and dynamic time for the water and environment industry, and we are
well-poised to capture the wide array of opportunities ahead, expand our capability, and
develop our business in a sustainable manner.
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Appreciation

In closing, on behalf of SIIC Environment, | would like to extend our heartfelt gratitude to
you — our valued shareholders — for your ongoing trust and support in us. We also want
to thank our customers, suppliers, business partners and associates, who are integral to
our ambitions today and tomorrow.

Last but not least, | would also like to acknowledge the management and staff for their
immeasurable contribution towards the Group’s success. It is a privilege to work with
such a capable and resourceful team, and | am confident that we will embrace both the
challenges and opportunities ahead, and continue to take greater steps forward in a new
era.

Mr. Zhou Jun
Non-Executive Chairman
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
MBI

Financial Highlights MBRR

Since FY2013, the Group has seen a CAGR of 34.8%, 37.5% and 37.5% in our revenue, ~ H013EFit - EEEEE BERREFF - BF
profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company and EBITDA to RMB4.6 billion,  #7 & K& 58 51 718 (EBITDA) M F1E & 1B K X (CAGR)
RMB535.7 million and RMB1.7 billion for FY2017 respectively. In addition, assets  757348% 37.5% #037.5% : 201784 F 7 Al A A 46
base in terms of both total assets and net assets have also increased significantly over ~ fE7T * S36(ETTANTIETL » Lo - EEMBAFEELD
the years to RMB25.6 billion and RMB10.2 billion respectively. Rapid growth in the — AMEEM + 5 REAKBB6ETHMAKBIRAIET « 7
profitability and strengthening of balance sheet position were attributed mainly to the RERNEBERTENNAERINEERBERER

) . . S 7 E Y B R 3 AE H
expansion achieved through M&A as well as organic growth. RARBBYBATRIREAT RENXERE
(A) Strong Growth 3ESENEK
Revenue (RMB Million) Profit Attributable to Owners of the Company (RMB Million)
HEBAREEE) FERRRFN (AREES)

“ 4,639 . 536
JL ;5&% y /'3;\5 °
Q\'g(@'@ ,&’@Q
GO e
360
2,648 201
1,804
1,504
1,405 150
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Total Assets and Net Assets (RMB Million) EBITDA® (RMB Million)
BEERFERE (ARKAE) 25,649 BRATEREHAAE(ARBES) 1669
23,038
12,245
10,244
8,167 8,533 617
6,655 6,579 Total assets 467
3289 || 4191 e
mm Net Assets
I FEE
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

(B) BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO Projects Provide Stable Cash Flow, increasing Visibility of the Group’s Future Earnings
BOT, TOT, BOOMTOOER R TRENR LR  THRRRHBARR

Change in revenue composition Operating and service income and financial income from service
EURA (L concession arrangements (RMB Million) 1655
oo s 6% s 5 BERBRARSTEESRUA AREEE)

Water Treatment,
water supply, waste
incineration and
sludge treatment

mm Financial income
from service

KE B ft concession
) K e arrangements
3% S RARBA o HEHEESRBA
0
= 9% 29% - Construcuon 681 Operating and
A service income from
water treatment,
mm Other 336 395 water supply, waste
Hi 217 incineration and
190 sludge treatment
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 KB itk B
(1 EBITDA = profit before tax + financial expenses — financial income + depreciation & amortisation I J%?é MERER
E%R%?%&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ”%ﬁ = %R%Eﬂﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬂ%-ﬁﬁ‘%uﬁl/\%ﬁéfﬁiﬁ 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
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Key Financial Data For the Financial Year Ended 31 December

BENANBMENTEMERE

2017 2016 Change %
Results (RMB’000) B (AER% : 771 201745 20164 BE%
Revenue =X 4,639,274 2,648,097 75.2%
Gross profit EF 1,386,337 812,296 70.7%
Profit for the year FEFEH 684,155 540,418 26.6%
Profit for the year attributable to 57 B8 P IR BRUF A
owners of the Company 535,653 454,926 17.7%
Earnings per share (RMB cents) BRFMN (AR¥ES)
— Basic(a) — FHK(a) 21.51 20.16 6.7%
— Diluted — WiEE 21.51 20.16 6.7%

(@)  Computed based on weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the
respective financial year ended 31 December

() RESHMBFENETFIRHGE

2017 2016 Change %
Financial Position (RMB’000) MBERR (AR% : T 20175 20164 BE%
Total assets BEE 25,649,296 23,038,285 11.3%
Net assets (Total equity) FEE (BER) 10,243,591 8,533,177 20.0%
Equity attributable to owners of the Company EBRREER 7,512,897 5,972,733 25.8%
Net assets per share(a) (RMB cents) FIRFEE@Q) (ARES) 288.2 264.7 8.9%
Number of shares (excluding treasury shares) BE#H= (T~eEEFKR) 2,606,588,726  2,256,588,726 15.5%
(@)  Equity attributable to owners of the Company divided by the outstanding number of ordinary  (a) FARBAFTIAEAEZBRUCETHLEREE (7

shares (excluding treasury shares) SEFR)

Overall it

The Group recorded an increase in revenue from RMB2.6 billion in FY2016 to RMB4.6
billion in FY2017, representing an increase of 75.2% on the back of yoy increase of
water treatment and water supply business segment, resulting from higher treatment and
sales volume and newly acquired subsidiaries.

Other income increased 63.7% yoy to RMB264.0 million for FY2017 largely due to the

higher amount of government subsidies received by some of the Group’s subsidiaries.

The Group recorded a gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instrument
amounting to RMB106.1 million for FY2017.
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
MBI

Overall, the Group recorded an increase in profit attributable to owners of the Company
from RMB454.9 million for FY2016 to RMB535.7 million for FY2017, representing a yoy
increase of 17.7%.

Equity

The Group’s total equity as at 31 December 2017 amounted to RMB10.2 billion,
strengthened significantly from RMB8.5 billion as at 31 December 2016. The increase
was due mainly to (i) total comprehensive income of RMB708.9 million recorded for
FY2017; and (ii) share placement of RMB1.1 billion completed in FY2017.

Cash Flow
During the financial year ended 31 December 2017, the followings were being recorded:

(1) healthy net cash generated from the Group’s operating activities amounted to
RMB501.2 million, after adjusting the changes in receivables under service
concession agreements;

(2) net cash used in the Group’s investing activities amounted to RMB480.9 million
due mainly to (i) net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries; and (ii) purchase
of intangibles; This was partially offset by dividends received from Joint Ventures;
and

(3) net cash generated from financing activities of RMB1.4 billion due mainly to the
proceed from share placement and the net proceed from bank borrowings and
finance leaseback arrangement. This is partially offset by (i) interest paid; and (ii)
dividend paid to equity and non-controlling interest shareholders.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s cash and cash equivalents stood at RMB1.4 billion
(31 December 2016: RMB1.6 billion).

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Analysis of Key Items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
Revenue

Our revenue increased from RMB2,648.1 million in 2016 to RMB4,639.3 million in
2017 as revenue increased in the wastewater treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and others business lines. The revenue increase was primarily due to the increase in
the number of service concession projects we had as a result of our acquisitions in the
fourth quarter of 2016 and 2017. The full year revenue contributions of Longjiang and
Ranhill accounted for 48.7% and 7.9%, respectively, of our growth in revenue from 2016
to 2017.

Wastewater treatment

Revenue from our wastewater treatment business line increased from RMB1,979.9
million in 2016 to RMB3,687.5 million in 2017. Construction revenue increased from
RMB959.4 million in 2016 to RMB1,967.6 million in 2017; operating revenue increased
from RMB634.0 million in 2016 to RMB994.9 million in 2017; and financial income
increased from RMB386.3 million in 2016 to RMB725.0 million in 2017. Revenue of this
business line increased primarily because of (i) full year contributions to construction
revenue, operating revenue and financial income from the wastewater treatment projects
of Longjiang and Ranhill and (ii) increased construction revenue from our existing
Service concession projects.

Water supply

Revenue from our water supply business line increased from RMB406.3 million in 2016
to RMBG605.4 million in 2017. Construction revenue decreased from RMB10.0 million in
2016 to RMB5.4 million in 2017 as certain ad hoc construction projects were completed
in 2016. Operating revenue increased from RMB396.4 million in 2016 to RMB600.0
million in 2017. Revenue of this business line increased primarily because of our
acquisition of water supply service concession projects under Longjiang.

Waste incineration

Revenue from our waste incineration business line increased from RMB93.9 million in
2016 to RMB146.4 million in 2017, with construction revenue increasing from RMB44.0
million to RMB74.0 million, operating revenue increasing from RMB41.1 million to
RMB60.0 million, and financial income increasing from RMB8.9 million to RMB12.4
million in 2017. The increase in operating revenue was primarily due to the agreement
by the local government in 2017 to pay for the higher cost of processing excavated
landfill garbage which had occurred in 2014 and 2015 at the Dazhou Plant. Construction
at Wulian, which was acquired in August 2016, contributed to the growth in construction
revenue and financial income in 2017.

Others business line

Revenue from our others business line increased from RMB168.0 million in 2016 to
RMB200.0 million in 2017. Revenue of this business line increased primarily due to
consolidation of results from acquisitions of the consultancy operations of Longjiang
and Ranhill.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREWEDH

Cost of sales

Our cost of sales increased from RMB1,835.8 million in 2016 to RMB3,252.9 million
in 2017, reflecting increases in the business of the wastewater treatment, water supply,
waste incineration and others business lines. The increase was primarily a result of
the consolidation of the results of operations from the subsidiaries we acquired in the
fourth quarter of 2016 and in 2017, such as Longjiang and Ranhill, which accounted for,
respectively, 41.4% and 7.0% of the growth in cost of sales. Construction at our existing
service concession projects also contributed to the increase in cost of sales.

Wastewater treatment

The cost of sales of our wastewater treatment business line increased from RMB1,366.4
million in 2016 to RMB2,648.9 million in 2017. The increase was primarily due to the
full year contribution to cost of sales from Longjiang and Ranhill, increased construction
activity at our existing service concession projects, and the amortization of premium
consideration from the Longjiang acquisition in cost of sales.

Water supply

The cost of sales of our water supply business line increased from RMB262.9 million in
2016 to RMB392.0 million in 2017. The increase was primarily due to the increase in
the business of the water supply business line mainly from the acquisition of Longjiang
completed in the fourth quarter of 2016.

Waste incineration

The cost of sales of our waste incineration business line increased from RMB60.2 million
in 2016 to RMB92.0 million in 2017. The increase was primarily due to construction
costs incurred in 2017 at Wulian, which was acquired in August 2016.

Others business line

The cost of sales of our others business line decreased from RMB146.3 million in 2016
to RMB120.0 million in 2017. The decrease was primarily due to the reduction of our
business activities in EPC construction in 2017.

Gross profit and gross profit margin

As a result of greater increase in revenue relative to increase in cost of sales, our gross
profit increased from RMB812.3 million in 2016 to RMB1,386.3 million in 2017. The
increase in gross profit was primarily due to the consolidation of gross profits from
the subsidiaries we acquired in the fourth quarter of 2016 and in 2017. Longjiang and
Ranhill accounted for 66.7% and 10.3%, respectively, of the growth in gross profits
from 2016 to 2017. In addition, construction at existing service concession projects also
contributed to our profit growth. Our gross profit margin remained relatively stable at
30.7% in 2016 and 29.9% in 2017.

Wastewater treatment

Gross profit for our wastewater treatment business line increased from RMB613.3 million
in 2016 to RMB1,038.6 million in 2017, primarily due to the gross profit contribution
from entities acquired in the fourth quarter of 2016 and in 2017 and from construction
at existing service concession projects, which offset a decrease in gross profit from
operating revenue due to higher cost of sales.
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Over the same periods, the gross profit margin for our wastewater treatment business
line decreased from 31.0% to 28.2% primarily reflecting the increase in revenue from
construction services performed by third parties to which we attribute 12% margin, and
a decrease in gross margin of operating revenue due to higher cost of sales.

Water supply

Gross profit for our water supply business line increased from RMB143.5 million in
2016 to RMB213.4 million in 2017, primarily due to contribution from acquired entities.
The gross profit margin for our water supply business line remained stable at 35.3% in
2016 and 35.2% in 2017.

Waste incineration

Gross profit for our waste incineration business line increased from RMB33.8 million in
2016 to RMB54.4 million in 2017, primarily due to the one-off payment granted by the
local government in the first half of 2017 to the Dazhou Plant to cover for the higher cost
of excavating landfill garbage for incineration that was performed in 2014 and 2015. The
grant of this payment boosted operating revenue relative to cost of sales. Gross profit
from construction, which was recorded for this business line in 2017 for the first time
during the Track Record Period, also contributed to the increase in gross profit. The
gross profit margin for our waste incineration business line remained relatively stable at
36.0% in 2016 and 37.2% in 2017.

Others business line

Gross profit for our others business line increased from RMB21.7 million in 2016 to
RMB80.0 million in 2017, primarily due to the full year profit contribution from the
consultancy operations of Longjiang and Ranhill, and the narrowing of losses from
EPC construction. Over the Track Record Period, consultancy work and other services
generally had higher gross profits and gross margins than EPC construction. From 2016
to 2017, the gross profit margin for our others business line increased from 12.9% to
40.0%, reflecting gross profit growth in consultancy work and reduction of losses from
EPC construction.

Other income

Our other income increased from RMB161.3 million in 2016 to RMB264.0 million in
2017. The increase was primarily due to a significant increase in government subsidies,
mainly in the form of VAT refunds and water tariff subsidies, as a result of the expansion
of our operations through acquisitions.

Other gains and losses

Our other gains and losses decreased from a gain of RMB162.9 million in 2016 to a
gain of RMB129.6 million in 2017. The gain in 2016 was mainly from the one-time
revaluation gain from previously held interests in an associate of RMB155.4 million when
we acquired additional equity interest in Longjiang in the fourth quarter 2016 at a higher
valuation. The gain in 2017 was mainly from the one-time gain from the disposal of our
available-for-sale investment in Canvest for RMB106.1 million in the fourth quarter of
2017 and a net foreign exchange gain from the revaluation of liabilities denominated in
USD and HKD as a result of the RMB'’s appreciation against the USD and HKD in 2017.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREWEDH

Selling and distribution costs

Our selling and distribution costs increased from RMB39.1 million in 2016 to RMB73.1
million in 2017, primarily due to an increase in employee benefit costs mainly caused by
the staff headcount growth in water supply projects as a result of the acquisition of the
water supply projects of Longjiang.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses increased from RMB268.9 million in 2016 to RMB364.5
million in 2017 primarily due to the increase in employee benefits costs, travel and
office expenses, legal and professional expenses and other expenses, as a result of the
acquisitions in the fourth quarter of 2016 and 2017, particularly Longjiang and Ranhill
whose travel and office expenses accounted for higher proportions of administrative
expenses compared to the rest of our Group.

Finance costs

Our finance costs increased from RMB234.6 million in 2016 to RMB511.1 million
in 2017, was primarily due to increases in interest expenses from (i) debt service of
borrowings by subsidiaries which increased with the entities acquired in the fourth
quarter of 2016 and in 2017 and (ii) borrowings to finance the 2016 acquisitions.

Share of results of joint ventures

Our share of results of joint ventures decreased from RMB60.1 million in 2016 to
RMB49.6 million in 2017. The decrease was primarily the result of the recognition of a
one-off government subsidy in the form of VAT refunds by a joint venture in the first half
of 2016.

Share of results of associates

Our share of results of associates decreased from a profit of RMB10.6 million in 2016 to
a loss of RMB2.3 million in 2017. The decrease was primarily due to (i) our acquisition
of additional equity interests in Longjiang in November 2016 after which Longjiang
became our subsidiary and was no longer booked as our associate, and (ii) losses from
our other associates including Dongguan Sanzhou and Yiliuging.

Income tax expense

Our income tax expense increased from RMB124.1 million in 2016 to RMB194.4 million
in 2017. The increase was primarily a result of higher profit before taxation, from the
increase in revenue over the same periods. Our effective income tax rate increased
from 18.7% for 2016 to 22.1% for 2017. The increase was primarily because (i) the
preferential tax treatment at certain of our existing or newly-acquired subsidiaries
expired, and (ii) certain of our investment holding companies have deductible temporary
differences that have not been recognized.

Profit for the year and net profit margin

As a result of the foregoing, our profit for the year increased from RMB540.4 million in
2016 to RMB684.2 million in 2017, and our net profit margin decreased from 20.4% in
2016 to 14.7% in 2017 mainly due to higher finance costs, administrative expenses, and
income taxes in 2017.
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Analysis of Key Items of Financial Position
Receivahles under service concession arrangements

Our receivables under service concession arrangements were RMB11,152.1 million
and RMB13,252.8 million as of December 31, 2016 and 2017, respectively, of which
RMB10,948.1 million and RMB12,991.9 million, respectively, were classified as
non-current assets. The increase in the non-current portion of receivables under service
concession arrangements was primarily due to an increase in construction at service
concession projects with guaranteed minimum treatment volumes and our acquisitions
in 2017.

Other intangible assets

Our other intangible assets were RMB6,439.2 million and RMB6,466.7 million
as of December 31, 2016 and 2017, respectively, of which RMB6,434.8 million
and RMB6,462.2 million, respectively, were intangible assets related to operating
concessions. The increase in intangible assets related to operating concessions was
primarily due to the additions and acquisitions in 2017.

Goodwill

As of each of December 31, 2016 and 2017, the carrying value of our goodwill remained
unchanged at RMB457.2 million.

Available-for-sale investments

Our available-for-sale investments decreased from RMB206.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2016 to RMB26.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2017 due to
the disposal of our equity investment in Canvest in the fourth quarter of 2017.

Inventories

Our inventories were RMB73.4 million and RMB96.1 million as of December 31, 2016
and December 31, 2017, respectively. The increase was primarily due to our acquisitions
and expansion of operations in 2017, especially Longjiang. Our average inventory
turnover days remained stable, at 9.4 days and 9.5 days for the years ended December
31, 2016 and December 31, 2017, respectively.

Trade and other receivables

Our trade and other receivables increased from RMB1,628.7 million as of December 31,
2016 to RMB1,832.9 million as of December 31, 2017 primarily reflecting increases due
to price adjustment of wastewater treatment fees at certain projects of Longjiang in 2017
and the consolidation of trade and other receivables from subsidiaries we acquired in
2017. Our average trade receivable turnover days decreased from 94.2 days for the year
ended December 31, 2016 to 84.3 days for the year ended December 31, 2017 primarily
due to the greater increase in revenue relative to the increase in trade receivables in
2017 as a result of a greater proportion of revenue in 2017 from construction at service
concession projects, which were not in operation and not generating trade receivables.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EREWEDH

Prepayments

Our current prepayments increased from RMB34.4 million as of December 31, 2016 to
RMB38.7 million as of December 31, 2017. Qur non-current prepayments and deposits
increased from RMB68.1 million as of December 31, 2016 to RMB390.4 million as of
December 31, 2017, mainly as a result of prepayments made in the acquisitions of the
First Dalian Project, Second Dalian Project and Weifang Project and for other service
concession projects in the fourth quarter of 2017.

Held-for-trading investments

Our held-for-trading investments were RMB26.8 million and RMB34.8 million as of
December 31, 2016 and 2017, respectively, and were based on quoted market prices for
our investments in equity securities on the last market day of the respective financial
years.

Trade and other payables

Our trade and other payables increased slightly from RMB2,122.5 million as of
December 31, 2016 to RMB2,376.3 million as of December 31, 2017. The increase
in trade payables from RMB1,123.4 million as of December 31, 2016 to RMB1,417.3
million as of December 31, 2017 was primarily due to (i) the increase in construction at
existing service concession projects and (ii) the payables from subsidiaries we acquired
in 2017. Our other payables were RMB999.1 million and RMB958.9 million, respectively,
as of those dates. Qur average trade payable turnover days remained relatively stable,
decreasing slightly from 148.1 days for the year ended December 31, 2016 to 143.7 days
for the year ended December 31, 2017.
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

IHE -

Wastewater Treatment/Reclaimed Water Treatment Projects BKEE kO REE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AE&e LERE
afn LTEBREREEE FRAY (W) ks THEER KEEX
1 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment
Project 1st Stage
i TRGEFES KRR KRR 12,500 91.2% HERHRAEE - —RBIZ %
BOTIEE —H
2 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 12,500 91.2% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
& LR GRS KEIERR KR 12,500 91.2% BEFR- —RBIZ %
BOT—HiEE
3 Fujian Anxi County Longmen Town Wastewater 25,000 91.2% Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant BOT ~ Treatment has yet to commence.
Forward Project
BE ZRGREPE KRR KRR 25,000 91.2% HERE- —RBIZ %
BOTEREAIEE
4 Guangdong Dongguan Gity Dalang Wastewater 100,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Songshanhu Southern Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project
BEX R AL AR KRR 100,000 75.5% HEERAGE - —RBIR%E
FKERIERIE B
5 Guangdong Dongguan Gity Shijie Shayao Wastewater 60,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
533 RamABEDIEFK KRR 60,000 75.5% EEERARE - —BIRAE
REH—HIRER
6  Guangdong Dongguan City Fenggang Wastewater 50,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Yantian Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project 2nd Stage
Ex Reem Bl EREES7K KRR 50,000 755% HEERAGE - —HRBIR%E
IR _HER
7 Guangdong Dongguan Sanzhou Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 35.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment 1st and 2nd Stage Treatment
BER Rumikz =M KR 150,000 35.5% EREERARE - —IRARE

BOT— -+ —HJIEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-B
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=F-3-17 LERE
1 ERRERRE FHER (Wg) iR BHEER KEEX
8  Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Purification Center Project Treatment
1st Stage
BEX BN E b KRR 100,000 91.2% HEHERALE - —RBIR%E
Hb—HITE R
9 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Purification Center Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
BER BN G KRR 100,000 91.2% HEHERALE - —RBIR%E
Hb ZHITE B
10 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 200,000 91.2% The project is in operation. ~ Superior to Class |
Purification Center 1st and 2nd Treatment Standard A
Stages (Advanced Treatment
Project)
-3 BINTIEHKE R KRR 200,000 91.2% HEHERALE - SR —RARE
e 1) A3 ¢
RETRIER
11 Guangdong Huizhou City Meihu Water Wastewater 100,000 91.2% The project is under Superior to Class |
Purification Center Project 3rd Treatment construction. Standard A
Stage
BER BINTHEAKE R KRR 100,000 91.2% BEER - BR—RNEE
FLZHTRIER
12 Guangdong Pinghu Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 55,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project (Expansion) Treatment
ER A KRR R EEE R KRR 55,000 91.2% HEHERAGE - —RNEE
13 Guangdong Pudixia Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 50,000 91.2% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
BER S 005 7K B A B KRR 50,000 91.2% EEERARE - —RNEEE
14 Guangdong Egongling Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 50,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
BE® BRABETKEIERIER KRR 50,000 91.2% HEBRAGE - — RN
15 Guangdong Henggang Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 100,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project 2nd Stage Treatment
539 ERMSKEER_HEE KRR 100,000 91.2% HEHERAGE - —IRARAE
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=537 LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
16 Guangdong Pinghu Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 25,000 91.2% The project is in operation. — N/A.
Plant Treatment
BE®R FHEKEERIER KRR 25,000 91.2% HEERARE - TERA

17 Guangdong Henggang Reclaimed Water Plant  Reclaimed 50,000 91.2% The project is in operation. — N/A.

Project Water
Treatment
33 f& e B A KRR IE B ok [E A 50,000 91.2% HEBRAGE - TEA

18 Guangdong Banxuegang Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  N/A.

Treatment Plant Project Treatment
ER RERSKEEREE KR 40,000 91.2% EEERARE - i

19 Guangdong Shenzhen City Guanlan Wastewater 260,000 54.7% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project

ER YR K R R KRR 260,000 54.7% HEHERAGE - TER
(— ZH)ER))

20 Guangdong Shenzhen Guanlan River Wastewater 400,000 54.7% The project is in operation.  The removal rate of
Pollution Emergency Operation Treatment COD is more than
and Management 55%, removal

rate of SS is more
than 60%, and the
removal rate of TP is
more than 90%.
ER RYITERT S RAE KRR 400,000 54.7% EEERARE - CODZPFR 55% A
ESTRETESER £ SSERBRE
60%JA L - TPE
BrRI0% A E ©

21 Guangdong Wuchuan City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B

Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BER R)NTKEERIEE KR 40,000 91.2% HEERARE - —HBIEE

22 Guangyi Beiliu City Urban Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
1st Stage

=i IERTHER 5K EE R KRR 40,000 75.5% EEERARE - —BIE%E

TiE—HIEE
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HH—

Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
1 ERRERRE FHER (Wg) iR BHEER KEEX
23 Henan Luohe City Dong Cheng Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
A SRS AR 20,000 75.5% HHERARE - —MMEE
REF—HER
24 Henan Nanyang City Baihenan Wastewater 100,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
A ElCniEEEENN KR 100,000 69.1% HHERARE - —MNEZE
RERIE
25 Henan Suiping County 1st Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
A FEEHE—FK KR 30,000 69.1% FHERAEE - —RMEE
REMIEE
26 Henan Suiping County 2nd Wastewater ~ Wastewater 10,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
] FEHE 25K KRR 10,000 69.1% FHHERAZE - —NEE
REmIEE
27 Hubei Huangshi City Cihu Wastewater ~ Wastewater 125,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
rsiple BAMRSKEER KR 125,000 100.0% FHHERAZE - —BiZE
—HiTREIER
28 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 340,000 80.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Plant Project Treatment Upgrading project is
under construction.
rsiple E75KEEIERIE B KR 340,000 80.0% HERARE - —BiZE
BEARREER
29 Hubei Hanxi Wastewater Treatment Wastewater 260,000 80.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Expansion Project Treatment Upgrading project is
(including Hanxi Sludge under construction.
Treatment Project)
iiisle EISKERIEBMIEET KRR 260,000 80.0% FHHRAEE - —BIZE
1BIEE (RIRERSERE HEARREEE -

EH)
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Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=537 LERE
17 REREFEERRE HEEY (W) kg THEER KEEX
30 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 30,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Qianchuan Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment Expansion, upgrade and
Plant Project 1st Stage reconstruction projects
are under construction.
iinlg HEmERKEAT)I5K SIKER 30,000 100.0% BEERAZE - RIF  —HBIRE
RIEm—HTE s MR -
31 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project is
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage under construction.
b FUET K B REMITK KR IE 22,500 100.0% BEEERAZE - —RBIRAE
FRIEI— 5B RIGEHE -
32 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 22,500 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Panlongcheng Wastewater Treatment Upgrading project is
Treatment Plant Project under construction.
(Continued Gonstruction)
izinlg R T EKE SR 5K KRR 22,500 100.0% HEHEHRAGE - —RBIRAE
RIERERTR RRER -
33 Hubei Wuhan Economy and Technology ~ Wastewater 60,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
izinlg FUE BRI 7 2 & 57K KRR 60,000 100.0% HEHERAGE - —RBIZE
FRIERIEE —
34 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Wastewater 25,000 100.0% The project has completed Class | Standard A
Wuhu Wastewater Treatment Treatment trial operation.
Plant Project 1st Stage
iinlg FUE M ERKE I H5K KRR 25,000 100.0% BB T BETT ° —IRARAE
REF—HEE
35 Hubei Suizhou City Cheng Nan Wastewater 50,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
izinlg BEM T3 B 5 7K R I R KRR 50,000 92.2% HEERAGE - —IRARE
(—H)
36 Hunan Chenzhou Gity Linwu County Wastewater 10,000 18.2% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Treatment
ik RN T B B SR 7K BRI KRR 10,000 18.2% HEHERAGE - —iRBIRAE
BOTIER
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Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
1 ERRERRE FHER (Wg) iR BHEER KEEX
37 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 80,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
1st Stage
HE W IN TS 7K BRI R KRR 80,000 91.2% BEERARE - —RBIZ%E
—HiIsE
38 Hunan Chenzhou City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 91.2% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment
(Expansion)
e WIS 7K R A R AR 40,000 91.2% HHERARE - —RBIR%E
—HRIRIER
39 Hunan Taojiang County Taohuajiang Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
ke PR EEBEIEIT K KRR 20,000 75.5% FHERAEE - —BIZE
RIEIEE
40 Hunan Yiyang City Gaoxin District Wastewater 30,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
East New District Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project
ik =EmEMERITR IR 30,000 75.5% FHERAEE - —BIZE
KB IE R B
41 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class Il
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Projeot 1st Stage
ke At S KR E KRR 40,000 75.5% FHERAEE - =
BOTIER
42 Hunan Yiyang City Cheng Bei Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 2nd Stage (Expansion,
Upgrade and Reconstruction)
HE wE ML SKEER = AR 40,000 75.5% HETZE - — MM
HiEE RIS NCEIE B
43 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L&k BTN RESK KR 20,000 91.2% BEERARE - —MMEZE
RE—HIEE
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Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=537 LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
44 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 20,000 91.2% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
L&k FImET SR E)57K EKERE 20,000 91.2% HEAFR- —RARE
[RIE _HE R
45 Jiangsu Jingjiang City Xingang Park Wastewater 40,000 91.2% Construction of the project  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 3rd Stage
L&k FImESEE)57K EKERE 40,000 91.2% HEAFR- — AR E
RIE=HER
46 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L& TG B RS 7K R R R KR 30,000 91.2% EREERARE - — AR
—HiIE R
47 Jiangsu Shuyang County Cheng Nan Wastewater 30,000 91.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
L& TG B RS 7K R R R KR 30,000 91.2% ERERARE - —iRARE
—HER
48 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao Wastewater 25,000 91.2% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L& FEMEESKERR KR 25,000 91.2% EREERARE —iRARE
—HiIE R
49 Jiangsu Taixing City Huanggiao Wastewater 25,000 91.2% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
P FEMEBSKEER KRR 25,000 91.2% BERFE- — AR
—HER
50  Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 25,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
L& HAmEELSKEER KRR 25,000 92.2% EREERARE - — AR E

BE (=)
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Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=F-3-17 LERE
1 ERRERRE FHER (Wg) iR BHEER KEEX
51 Jiangsu Nantong City Guanyinshan Wastewater 48,000 92.2% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
L& HAmEE LS KEER KRR 48,000 92.2% HEERALE - —iRARAE
BA (Z8)
52 Jiangsu Huanggqiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 91.2% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage
L&k EBETERESKEER KR 10,000 91.2% REER- —RMEAE
(—H) =R
53 Jiangsu Huangqiao Industrial Park Wastewater 10,000 91.2% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 2nd Stage
L&k BRTERESKEER KR 10,000 91.2% HERER- —RANZE
(Z#) =R
54 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Reclaimed 3,000 91.2% Construction of the project ~ Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Water Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Project 1st Stage Water
Reclamation Program
L& BERIEERESKEER FKEA 3,000 91.2% HARR - BEIOKERLE
(—H) HE KRR
T
55 Jiangsu Huanggiao Industrial Park Reclaimed 3,000 91.2% Construction of the project  Reclaimed water quality
Wastewater Treatment Plant Water Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Project 2nd Stage Water
Reclamation Program
MK BERIEEETKEER HKEA 3,000 91.2% BEFE - BAKOKERE
(ZH)) IBEHKEA
e
56 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 30,000 92.7% The project is under Class | Standard A
Sanshilipu Wastewater Treatment ~ Treatment construction.
Plant Project 1st Stage
BE RELEHE=TERS KRR 30,000 92.7% JRERER - —RNEE

KEIER (—H) HE
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57 Liaoning Dalian Puwan New District Wastewater 20,000 92.7% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Houhai Wastewater Treatment Treatment has yet to commence.
Plant Project
BE RELETREETK KR 20,000 92.7% HEAFR- — AT
RIERIER
58  Liaoning Dalian Wan Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment construction.
ot RE 5K EIERIEE KR 40,000 75.5% HERER- —RANZE
59  Liaoning Dalian Quanshui River Wastewater 105,000 75.5% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 2nd Stage
EE RERI 57K BIKER 105,000 75.5% BEFR - — MR
(=) 1R
60  Liaoning Yingkou Economy and Wastewater 30,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Technology Development Zone Treatment
North Wastewater Treatment
Plant
EE B OEERIRE R EIKER 30,000 60.0% HEBHRAEE - —RMEE
SIKEEIR R
61  Liaoning Dalian Lingshui River Wastewater 60,000 86.5% The project is in operation. ~ This project is currently
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment undergoing
Project upgrading works
to upgrade water
quality of treated
wastewater to Class |
Standard A, and the
upgrading works are
expected to complete
by the end of
December 31, 2018.
BE Ny SENEYN R KRR 60,000 86.5% HEHERAGE - ZBBEBRIERE

EH

THHIRE A
B ER IR 5K
KERAZE—HA
2 AHRTE
TBERERA20184F
1A BRI o
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HE-E

Province/
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R
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REREREEW
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HERR

Daily
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(tons)
=F-3-17
(W§)

SIIC Env’s

Effective
Interests
LERE
LR

Project Progress

HEER

Water Quality
Required

KREX

62  Liaoning

fpit

63  Liaoning

fpet

Dalian Lingshui River

Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project (Upgrade and Expansion)

NEZENOT KRR

REMUEAA

Dalian Laohutan Wastewater

Treatment Plant Project

REZRB KRR

BH

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

Wastewater
Treatment

KRR

20,000

20,000

80,000

80,000

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

86.5%

86.5%

75.5%

75.5%

The project is under

construction.

HERR

The project is in operation.

BRERAZE -

This project is currently

undergoing
upgrading works

to upgrade water
quality of treated
wastewater to Class |
Standard A, and the
upgrading works are
expected to complete
by the end of
December 31, 2018.

ZABBAERE

THHRIRE A
AR IE 57K A
KERAZE—HA
2 AHTE
TBEREPA20184F
ERIEEEE

This project is currently

undergoing
upgrading works

to upgrade water
quality of treated
wastewater to Class |
Standard A, and the
upgrading works are
expected to complete
by the end of June
30, 2018.

ZIBE BRIER#E

THHRIRE -
1 R R IB T KA
KERAZ—HA
ZEARIR
B 2018486
A30BAIFER °



Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
64  Liaoning Dalian Laohutan Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 75.5% The project is under This project is currently
Treatment Plant Project (Upgrade  Treatment construction. undergoing
and Expansion) upgrading works
to upgrade water
quality of treated
wastewater to Class |
Standard A, and the
upgrading works are
expected to complete
by the end of June
30, 2018.
RE NEZREKEERE KRR 10,000 755% BEER- ZEBBRIEEE
BUERIE B IHETRE M
A RIS K EY
RERAZE—RA
B% - FHRTE
FEEAR 201856
ANBRIFEK °
65  Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Autonomous  Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment
Region
EEMOk FINTE RKEER KRR 50,000 100.0% HEHERAGE - —RBIRE
BAR —HiIBE
66  Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Fifth Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project has completed Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment trial operation.
Region Stage (Expansion, Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
EE % FINTERFKEER= KRR 50,000 100.0% BB T BETT ° —RNEE
A& iR RIRIESGEIR

Annual Report 2017 £ £
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Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=F-3-17 LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
67  Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Binhe District Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Autonomous  Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Region Project 1st Stage
=g bk R B 2% 5 7K B R KRR 50,000 100.0% HHERARE - —MMEZE
BAE —HIE R
68  Ningxia Hui Yinchuan Wastewater Treatment Reclaimed 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Autonomous  Company Limited Fifth Water Water Treatment
Region Reclamation Plant 0&M Project
= g0k HREKEEERAA HIKE A 50,000 100.0% HHERARE - TERA
=h]E ERPKBREER
69  Shandong Dezhou City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
I EMNTEKEERIER KRR 100,000 75.5% HECKRAZE - —BIZ%E
70 Shandong Weifang City Cheng Xi Wastewater 40,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
W= M T 5K BRI R KR 40,000 75.5% HECKRAZE - —RBIZE
EHH
71 Shandong Weifang City High Technology Wastewater 50,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Industrial Development District Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1st Stage
I B RTRITEXRER KR 50,000 75.5% HECKRAZE - —BiEAE
KR IEB—HTE B
72 Shandong Weifang City Reclaimed Water Reclaimed 38,500 75.5% The project is in operation.  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Water Treatment standards
TS T K IR R K Hok e A 38,500 75.5% EEERALE - BAKOKERE
EIHER
73 Shandong Weifang City Wastewater Wastewater 200,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Expansion)
I WK RERERRE KR 200,000 75.5% JHEBHRAGE - —HNZE
HAH
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Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
74 Shandong Zaozhuang City Shanting District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project
I BEMIL=ESKE KR 20,000 75.5% EREERARE - —AEE
BB
75 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project 1st Stage
I RETEBHESKER KR 20,000 75.5% EREERARE - —RAEAE
L —HIEE
76 Shandong Zaozhuang City Yicheng District ~ Wastewater 20,000 75.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Center Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
I RETERRESKER KRR 20,000 75.5% EREERARE - —RAEAE
L ZEITE R
77 Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 15,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment
! BHEZSKEER KRR 15,000 100.0% EHEERARE - —RBIZE
HE—H
78 Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 45,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
! BHEZSKEER KRR 45,000 100.0% EEERARE - —RBIZE
THEZH
79 Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Treatment
Stage
! BHEZSKEER KRR 60,000 100.0% EEERARE - —RBIZE
HE=H
80  Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 4th Stage ~ Treatment construction.
(Expansion)
! BHREZSKEERIEE EIKERE 60,000 100.0% HERER- —RANZE

RRMA
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A ERE LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
81 Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 73.7% The project is in operation. ~ Class Il
Treatment Plant Project Treatment

g FEMISKEIERER KR 100,000 73.7% EHERAZE - —#

82  Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 73.7% The project is in operation.  Class Il Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Expansion)

s ZERBSKEER KR 50,000 73.7% HECKRAZE - ZBIEE

wETR

83 Shanghai Fengxian West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 73.7% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 3rd Treatment construction.
Stage (Expansion)

s ZERBSKEER =1 EIKEE 50,000 73.7% JREERE - —RNEE

BRIER

84 Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Integrated Sewage
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment Discharge Standard
Wastewater Treatment Plant (GB8978-1996)
Project 1st Stage and Supporting Class Il
Pipeline Network Project

iiipAn MIAEREEEE KRR 12,500 100.0% BEERARE CKEEHREE)
B&5KEER 3R (GB8978-1996)
EERIRER —-®

85  Zhejiang Zhejiang Province Chemical Wastewater 12,500 100.0% The project was completed Integrated Sewage
Raw Material Site Linhai Park Treatment in March 2018 and will Discharge Standard
Wastewater Treatment Plant apply for the revised tariff - Class |
Project 1st Stage and Supporting subsequently.
Pipeline Network Project
(Expansion)

T MIAEREENEE KRR 12,500 100.0% BENFIAETRY  Cokiakiige)
BB )5/KEE R — 8 R RERU (GB8978-1996)
EEMIREENERL =%

2
86 Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Purification Plant Project st Treatment
Stage Batch 1
ipa Rk CNEH) KE KRR 60,000 69.1% HEERAGE - — AR

B —HEE -t
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=537 LERE
17 REREFEERRE HEEY (W) FrfiEe: HHER KEEX
87  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Water Wastewater 60,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Purification Plant Project 1st Treatment
Stage Batch 2
iiipAn ek CNEH) KE KRR 60,000 69.1% EREERARE - — AR AE
R —HERTER 8t
88  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) City Wastewater 30,000 69.1% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (Upgrade and Expansion)
T Rk CNER) W KRR 30,000 69.1% BEERAGE —HRARE
KRR R B
RiERIE
89  Zhejiang Yuyao City (Xiaocaoe) Municipal ~ Wastewater 75,000 69.1% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 3rd Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
gt Rk CNER) WD KRR 75,000 69.1% JBEER - —IRARAE
KRR BT SUE
—HTiE
90  Zhejiang Yuyao City Preserved Pickle Wastewater 3,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Municipal Wasterwater
Preprocess Treatment Project Treatment Discharge Standard
T RIS REKTE 5K 3,000 69.1% HEERAGE - W TR TR %
RIETE
91 Zhejiang Ningbo Huangjiabu Binhai Wastewater 30,000 64.5% The project is in operation.  Discharge standard for
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment dyeing industry
Project (Upgrade)
T EREREEGTKEE KRR 30,000 64.5% HEHERAGE - ENRATEH IR
BRIEBUE T2
92 Zhejiang Ningbo Hangzhouwan New Wastewater 90,000 64.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
District Wastewater Treatment Treatment
Plant Project 1st Stage
(Expansion)
iiipa BRI ER R KRR KRR 90,000 64.5% BEERAZE - — NS E

B HERTE
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A ERE LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
93 Zhejiang Cixi City North Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 59.9% The project is in operation. — N/A.
Treatment Plant and Artificial Treatment
Wetland 0&M Project
ipan 2RI A SKEE R AR 100,000 59.9% HHERARE - TERA
RALEWETER
ERIEH
94 Zhejiang Pinghu City Eastern Wastewater ~ Wastewater 50,000 100.0% The project is in operation Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment and reconstruction at the
same time.
g THmRRAKEER— KRR 50,000 100.0% BEERAZELLE - —RARE
BT
95 Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 40,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage (Upgrade and
Reconstruction)
T THTRAIKEER KRR 40,000 100.0% BEER - —IRARE
B — B RIE R i
BET iR
9  Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 45,000 100.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 2nd Stage (Expansion)
iiipan EHmEAAKERR KRR 45,000 100.0% JRERER - —RNEE
JHE ZHER
97 Zhejiang Pinghu City East District Wastewater 135,000 100.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment has yet to commence.
Project 3rd Stage (Expansion)
iiipan FHmEAAKERR KRR 135,000 100.0% JRERFR - —RNEE
BB =R
98 Jiangxi Jiangxi Chongren Industrial Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project has completed Class | Standard B
Park Wastewater Treatment Plant ~ Treatment trial operations.
Project 1st Stage
PN} TASCTIERESK KR 10,000 60.0% JHEBHRAHES - —BIRE

RER (—H) /A
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99 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Yihuang Wastewater 5,000 60.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
PN} IREELEERGK KRR 5,000 60.0% EREERARE - —BIRE
RRIER (—H) EE
100  Jiangxi Yongxin County Industry Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project has completed Class | Standard B
Development Zone Treatment trial operations.
Comprehensive Wastewater
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
i KGR IERERES KRR 10,000 60.0% BHEHERAHES o —RBIRAE
KERIER (—H1) B R
101 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Wastewater 25,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development Treatment
Zone Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 1st Stage
PN} IFE e NELEREE KR 25,000 60.0% EHEERARE - —HBIRE
KERIER (—H) JBR
102 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Nanchang Wastewater 50,000 60.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Xiaolan Economic Development Treatment
Zone Wastewater Treatment Plant
Project 2nd Stage
AN IHmE NELERE S KR 50,000 60.0% EHEERARE - —BIRAE
KRR (ZH) EE
103 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Wastewater 5,000 60.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage
PN} IRESH TERRSK KRR 5,000 60.0% EHEERARE - —BZE
RIER (—H) 1BR
104 Jiangxi Jiangxi Province Wanzai Wastewater 7500 60.0% The project is under Class | Standard B
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project
(Expansion)
AN IRESHTERRSK KR 7,500 60.0% JHERER - —BIZ%E
RERERER
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AERE LERE
1 ERRERRE FHER (Wg) iR BHEER KEEX
105 Jiangxi Yongfeng County Industrial Park  Wastewater 10,000 60.0% The project is under Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project 1st Stage
AN KEHTERRESK KR 10,000 60.0% HEAE - —RBIZ%E
REM (—H) EE
106 Anhui Hefei Chemical Industrial Park Wastewater 30,000 60.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class |
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
ZH BREEIEREK KR IE 30,000 60.0% HEEBRAZE - —&
RIEIEE
107 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 46.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 1st
Stage
ZH BEGZSKREREAM KRR 25,000 46.4% HHERARE - —RARE
#0E K BRI — A
108 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 25,000 46.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Southern ~ Treatment
Wastewater Treatment Plant 2nd
Stage
ZH BERTKREER KR 25,000 46.4% HEERALE - —RANRE
HESKEER 5
109 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 46.4% The project is under Class | Standard A
Treatment Project Northern Treatment construction.
Wastewater Treatment Plant
ZH BERTKREER KR 20,000 46.4% THAER - —RANRE
IEE KRR
110 Anhui Lingbi County Wastewater Reclaimed 25,000 46.4% Construction of the project Reclaimed water quality
Treatment Project Southern Water Treatment has yet to commence. standards
Wastewater Treatment Project
Reclaimed Water Treatment Plant
1st Stage
ZH EERTKEEIER HKEA 25,000 46.4% JRERFR - BAEJOKEEL
IS KEEMBE
[l f — 5

36 SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. bEEXRZERERAF



Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
A &ERE LERBEE
17 REREFEERRE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
111 Heilongjiang ~ Anda City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 45,000 57.7% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Plant and Reclaimed Water Treatment
Treatment Project
BEL LRI T 57K B I A KRR 45,000 57.7% HHERAGE - — BB
BHKERIER
112 Heilongjiang  Baoging County Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
B EFHKEERIER KR 20,000 58.0% BEERAZE — B
113 Heilongjiang  Fujin City Municipal Second Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
EETL BT E 5K KRR 10,000 58.0% EHEERARE - TEA
BRI R
114 Heilongjiang  Fujin City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 15,000 57.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Plant Project Treatment
BRI BB AKERRIE e 15,000 57.1% BHHERARE —BNEE
115 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Acheng Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
REr I RE TR R 5K KR 50,000 58.0% ERERARE - — BT
REF—HIRER
116 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Acheng Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
£ i I RE MR 5K KR 50,000 58.0% EREERARE —{BIFAE
REH_MIRER
117 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 20,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ N/A.
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
0&M Project
B RERAET TR ENESK KRR 20,000 58.0% HHERAGE - TEA
REHETELIER
118 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Hulan District Wastewater 30,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
0ld Town Second Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment Plant Project
EX-9ii RRATTHREZRES KR 30,000 58.0% BEER —RARE

ZEKEEZRIER
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%§
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
A ERE LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
119 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Pingfang Wastewater ~ Wastewater 150,000 57.3% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment
BEL RERET RS KRR KR 150,000 57.3% HEEBRAZE - —RBIR%E
120 Heilongjiang  Harbin Gity Taiping Wastewater Wastewater 325,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class Il
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI BREMATSKEER KRR 325,000 58.0% EEERARE - —%
A
121 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater 325,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class Il
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project
2L RREMXESKEER KRR 325,000 58.0% EEERARE - —%
12H
122 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wenchang Wastewater 650,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (Upgrade)
BRI RERET X 2T KEIER KRR 650,000 58.0% HEBRAGE - —RBIRAE
ARBEETIR
123 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Xinyi Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 57.3% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Treatment
BRI RREMEREKER KRR 100,000 57.3% HEHEHRAGE - —RBIRAE
i
124 Heilongjiang ~ Heihe City Wastewater Treatment ~ Wastewater 25,000 57.6% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Plant Project 1st Stage Treatment
BT BATTKEER BT KRR 25,000 57.6% HHERAGE - —#RBIZE
12
125 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 1st Stage
B BERETETRSIRE KRR 50,000 58.0% EHERALE - — BRI A
(—H) 178
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
A &ERE LERBEE
17 REREFEERRE HEEY (W) FrfiEe: HHER KEEX
126 Heilongjiang  Jixi City Jiguan District Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
EX-iN ERMETRSKEER SIKEE 50,000 58.0% EHREERARE - — AR
(Z#) 1EE
127 Heilongjiang  Jixi Reclaimed Water Treatment Reclaimed 5,000 58.0% The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Water Treatment construction. standards
BRI EFHAEK LaVNEE 5,000 58.0% BEER - BHEIOKERE
128 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City East Wastewater Wastewater 60,000 56.4% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment Upgrading project is under
construction.
BRI FEARHT T R )5 KB IR R EIKERE 60,000 56.4% HEBBRAGE - —BIZ%
—HiTiE HEARBCERERE -
129 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City East Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 56.4% The project is under Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant 2nd Stage Treatment construction.
Upgrading project is under
construction.
BRI EREMRESKEER KRR 40,000 56.4% HEfER- —HBIZA
(=8) TBE A ARBATER -
130 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 56.4% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment
BRI ERETAR S KEER KR 50,000 56.4% BEEHERAZE - — NS E
—HEE
131 Heilongjiang ~ Jiamusi City West Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 56.4% Operation of the project has  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment yet to commence.
Stage
R EREMEE S KEER Ve 50,000 56.4% BEFEE - —RMEE
ZHEE
132 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Eastern Wastewater ~ Reclaimed 40,000 56.4% Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Water Treatment yet to commence. standards
Treatment Project
C- ERETTRE KRR LaVNEE 40,000 56.4% BEFEE - BHIOKERE

BAKMAIR
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%§
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
A ERE LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
133 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Municipal Wastewater 100,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Project Treatment
BEL HAHI M T 5 KR 2R KR 100,000 58.0% HEEBRAZE - —RBIR%E
1HH
134 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang City Wastewater Wastewater 100,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
BEL HAHI TS KEE R — 5 KR 100,000 58.0% HEBHRAGE - —RBiZE
172
135 Heilongjiang  Ningan City Wastewater Wastewater 20,000 57.5% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI BELmaKERERIRE KR IE 20,000 57.5% HECKRAZE - —RBiZE
EHH
136 Heilongjiang  Shangzhi City Wastewater Wastewater 40,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
BRI o 7 T K R IR R AT K 40,000 58.0% BEEERARE - —IRARE
EETEHR
137 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage ~ Treatment Upgrading project is under
construction.
BRI ST MK EIE R KRR 50,000 58.0% BEERAGE - —iRARAE
—HIR TR FRSUETERE -
138 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Municipal Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project 2nd Stage
BRI IS LTI KR IR KRR 50,000 58.0% BEEERAZE —RBIRAE
“HITHE
139 Heilongjiang  Youyi County Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
REL RS SKEEREE KR 10,000 58.0% EHEERARE - TER
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
A &ERE LERBEE
17 REREFEERRE HEEY (W) FrfiEe: HHER KEEX
140 Heilongjiang  Shuangyashan City Anbang River  Reclaimed 40,000 29.6% The project is under Reclaimed water quality
Basin Municipal Wastewater Water Treatment construction. standards
Treatment Reclaimed Water
Treatment Project)
BRI B8 IR & FT R oK [E A 40,000 29.6% BEER - BAKOKERE
AR IR B A KT A
THH
141 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Municipal Wastewater 50,000 57.1% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment
Project (1st and 2nd Stages)
ERET BRI IKERBT 5K 50,000 57.1% BEEERAZE - —RARE
12EE (8- —8)
142 Heilongjiang  Zhaodong City Second Wastewater 50,000 57.1% The project is under Class | Standard A
Wastewater Treatment Plant Treatment construction.
Project
BRI ERME KRR/ KRR 50,000 57.1% BEEZ - —IRARE
THH
143 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water Treatment
Treatment Project (West Plant
1st Stage)
BRI Eer )57k R A 4K KRR 50,000 58.0% HEBRAGE - —BIZE
FIRER (AE—H)
144 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water Treatment
Treatment Project (East Plant 1st
Stage)
BT B maKEE KRB EK KRR 30,000 58.0% BEERARE - —RBIZE

MMER (RE—H)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE-%§
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=F-3-17 LERE
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEX
145 Heilongjiang ~ Hegang City Wastewater Reclaimed 30,000 58.0% Operation of the project has  Reclaimed water quality
Treatment and Reclaimed Water ~ Water Treatment yet to commence. standards
Project (Reclaimed Water
Treatment)
BRI B KRR REEK K [El A 30,000 58.0% EEAFEE - BAKOKERE
FAER (BEKFAE)
146 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 30,000 58.0% Construction of the project  Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Project (East Plant
2nd Stage)
EEI BrEm KRR REEK KRR 30,000 58.0% BEFE- —RBIRAE
FAER (RE_H)
147 Heilongjiang  Hegang City Wastewater Wastewater 50,000 58.0% Construction of the project ~ Class | Standard B
Treatment and Reclaimed Water Treatment has yet to commence.
Treatment Project (West Plant
2nd Stage)
BRI B KR IR R B &K KRR 50,000 58.0% BEFE- —RBIZE
FIRER (AE=H)
148 Heilongjiang  Fuyuan City Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Class | Standard B
Treatment Plant Project (Fuyuan Treatment
County Wastewater Treatment
Plant and Sludge Disposal
Project)
BRI WERmKEERIER EIKERE 10,000 58.0% HECBRAZE - —BIZE
(BEMSKEERSEE
BREETR)
149 Jilin Changchun City Jiutai District Wastewater 15,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Yingcheng Wastewater Treatment — Treatment construction.
Plant
B REMNARERTK SRR 15,000 58.0% HEEE - —AEE

REBIRE
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=537 LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) kg THEER KEEX
150 Jilin Panshi City Industrial Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment
ELA BRMIEXRERTK KRR 10,000 58.0% BEER- —iRARE
RETR
151 Jilin Mingchen Economic Wastewater 2,500 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Development Zone Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment
B PRI AT B A B 5 K EIKER 2,500 58.0% BEER - — N
RIETRE
152 Jilin Jiaohe City Wastewater Wastewater 15,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project 1st Stage  Treatment
B NS KRR — M KR 15,000 58.0% HEBHRAEE - — R MEAE
£
153 Jilin Jiaohe City Wastewater Wastewater 10,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Class | Standard A
Treatment Plant Project Treatment
(Upgrade)
B SO K R B Rk KR 10,000 58.0% HEBBRALE - — RN
®TR2
154 Inner Mongolia  Xilinhaote Dazhuangyuan Meat Wastewater 3,500 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
Processing Plant Wastewater Treatment construction.
Treatment BOT
e SRR T AR B P B R Vel 3,500 58.0% BEEE - — RN
57K EEEEBOT
155 Inner Mongolia  Xilinhaote Wastewater Treatment  Wastewater 40,000 58.0% The project is under Class | Standard A
BOT Treatment construction.
N HWERTSKEBOTER  J5KERE 40,000 58.0% HEER - — LN
Subtotal 9,084,000
st 9,084,000
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PROJECT OVERVIEW
HE-B

Water Supply Projects f#tk1|EA
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress Required
A ERE LEBEER
afn LTEBRERERE FEAY (Wg) FisiEs THEER KEEX
1 Hubei Tianmen City First Water Plant Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
il K9 — KR itk 100,000 100.0% EHERAZE - (EERRRKEEEE)
(GB5749-2006)
2 Hubei Tianmen City Second Water Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Plant Project 1st Stage Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
il KA KBE—#HIR K 100,000 100.0% EHERAZE - (EEFAKEERE)
(GB5749-2006)
3 Hubei Tianmen Kaidi Xinnong Water Water Supply N/A 70.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Supply
iiisle REIMHTEN#IKIEE itk NEA 70.0% HEBHRAGE - NEA
4 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant Project Water Supply 40,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
(Expansion) Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
isipla ALK R 2 IR B itk 40,000 100.0% JHEBHRAGE - (LR AKEEREE)
(GB5749-2006)
5 Hubei Qianchuan Water Plant 0&M Water Supply 80,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
isipla Rk IFEEEIRE itk 80,000 100.0% JHEBHRAGE - (LR AKEERE)
(GB5749-2006)
6 Hubei Wuhan City Huangpi District Water Supply 100,000 100.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Xinwuhu Water Plant 1st Stage Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
il R T E RS 2K oK 100,000 100.0% BEERARE - (EEFAKEERE)
—H (GB5749-2006)
7 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 120,000 90.0% The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Kuailongshan Water Quality
Water Plant) (GB5749-2006)
ik wEmEmEKERE oK 120,000 90.0% JHEBHRAGE - (EEFAKEERE)
B2 LK (GB5749-2006)
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) iR BRER KEEXR
8  Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000 90.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quality
1st Stage (GB5749-2006)
N msmR kAR K 100,000 90.0% EREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
= KE—H (GB5749-2006)
9 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 100,000 90.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Third Water Plant Water Quality
2nd Stage (Expansion) (GB5749-2006)
isilE msmR kAR oK 100,000 90.0% EREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
KB (=) (GB5749-2006)
10 Hunan Yiyang City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 90.0% The project is under Standards for Drinking
Supply Project Fourth Water construction. Water Quality
Plant (GB5749-2006)
isiled w5 T KB B £ itk 200,000 90.0% BEER - (EEFAKEEZE)
KR (GB5749-2006)
11 Shandong Hanting Water Purification Plant ~ Water Supply 60,000 26.2% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
I BT RFEMAKIER itk 60,000 26.2% EHREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
(GB5749-2006)
12 Shandong Weifang City Municipal Water Water Supply 120,000 51.3% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Bailanghe Water Water Quality
Plant Project) (GB5749-2006)
IES TR KA itk 120,000 51.3% EREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
(ARAKEIEE) (GB5749-2006)
13 Shandong Weifang City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 51.3% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Project (Gaoxin Water Water Quality
Distribution Plant Project) (GB5749-2006)
HES TR KA R itk 200,000 51.3% EREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
(B¥EKRIEE) (GB5749-2006)
14 Shandong Weifang City Fangzi District Water Supply 40,000 26.2% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Water Supply Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
ES ST TS B Rk itk 40,000 26.2% ERERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
YNGR (GB5749-2006)
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

HE—
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
=F-3-17 LEEER
afn EREREEE FEAY (W§) FiisEg THBEER KEEXR
15 Shanxi Water Diversion Project from Water Supply 55,000 100.0% The project is in operation.  N/A.
Wenshui to Pingchuan (Southern
ling)
;i S () #kIiE itk 55,000 100.0% HHERARE - i
16 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang First Water Plant Water Supply 80,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
BT HFHT — KR itk 80,000 58.0% HECKRAZE - (EEFAKEERE)
(GB5749-2006)
17 Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang Second Water Plant Reclaimed 50,000 58.0% Operation of the project has Reclaimed water quality
Water yet to commence. standards
Treatment
BEL T = KR LVNEE 50,000 58.0% BRI - ARAEE: BENKERE
18 Heilongjiang ~ Mudanjiang Fourth Water Plant ~ Water Supply 170,000 58.0% The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
ERET T VUK R K 170,000 58.0% EHEERARE - (EERAKEERE
(GB5749-2006)
19 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 160,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Xijiao Water Water Quality
Resource Water Supply Project) (GB5749-2006)
ERET EARETMH M AKTOTIE B itk 160,000 58.0% EEERARE - (EERAKEERE
(FRKIRAKIIZ) (GB5749-2006)
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective Water Quality
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests  Project Progress Required
AERE LERE
afn EREREEE FRAY (W) iR BRER KEEXR
20 Henan Jiamusi City Municipal Water Water Supply 200,000 58.0% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply TOT Project (Jiangbei Water Quality
Water Plant) (GB5749-2006)
£ ERETTI I HKTOTIE B itk 200,000 58.0% EREERARE - (EEFAKEEZE)
(TdeKER) (GB5749-2006)
21 Henan Suiping County First Water Water Supply 30,000 69.1% The project is in operation.  Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
N T GE—HKRIEE itk 30,000 69.1% HHERAGE - (EEFAKEEZE)
(GB5749-2006)
22 Henan Suiping County Second Water Water Supply 10,000 69.1% The project is in operation. ~ Standards for Drinking
Supply Plant Project Water Quality
(GB5749-2006)
k) FYHE _HKRIEE 7k 10,000 69.1% BEHBHALE - (EEBRKEEEE)
(GB5749-2006)
23 Henan Suiping Country Water Supply ~ Water Supply/ 80,000 69.1% Under business Class | Standard A
and Wastewater Treatment Wastewater restructuring & Standards for
Project Treatment Drinking Water
Quality
(GB5749-2006)
| FEBHKEFKIEE Ve BEN 80,000 69.1% kil —mAEE
itk (EERAKEE)
(GB5749-2006)
Subtotal 2,195,000
#at 2,195,000
Total 11,279,000
K#HH B et 11,279,000
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PROJECT OVERVIEW

=)
HE-E
Waste Incineration Projects BEREHEA
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress
=513 LEBER
=17 LTEBRERERE FEERY (W) FritiER THEERE
1 Shanghai Pucheng Waste Incineration Thermal Power Waste 1,050 50.0% The project is in operation.
Generation Incineration
s EETmEREEEEER i 1,050 50.0% EHERAZE
2 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Waste 700 100.0% The project is in operation.
Incineration Power Generation Project 1st Incineration
Stage
1| ENTEH TR EREEE [El & 700 100.0% BEHERAZE
HE PSR
3 Sichuan Dazhou City Municipal Household Waste Waste 350 100.0% Construction of the project has yet to
Incineration Power Generation Project 2nd Incineration commence.
Stage
1| ENTI TR R EEE B 350 100.0% HAEFR-
HE MR
4 [hejiang Wenling Waste Incineration Power Generation Waste 1,100 50.0% The project is in operation.
Incineration
T RETEEESEIEE (&l BE 1,100 50.0% HEERAZE -
5 Shandong Shandong Province Wulian County Waste 600 82.9% The project is under construction.
Household Waste Incineration Power Incineration
Generation Project
I LR AEGRE RN ERETIEE (Bl BE 600 82.9% THR R -
5]
Total 3,800
EREREEB & 3,800
Sludge Treatment Projects HiEEERE
Daily
Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress
AEgE LERR
&7 LERRAEEE FEFE (W) FisiEa THEER
1 Henan Xinxiang City Sludge Treatment Sludge 300 69.1% The project is in operation.
and Disposal Project Treatment
] AT EREERERE s 300 69.1% HEERAZE -
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Daily

Designed SIIC Env’s
Province/ Capacity Effective
Municipality Project Name Type (tons) Interests Project Progress
A& LERBEER
afn EREREEE FRER (§) FiisEG THEER
2 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge 200 69.1% The project is in operation.
Sludge Treatment and Disposal Project Treatment
st Stage
] ST KE RS R D 200 69.1% HHERALE -
RE-HIRE
3 Henan Nanyang City Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge 100 69.1% The project is in operation.
Sludge Treatment and Disposal Project 2nd Treatment
Stage
A SRR R E D 100 69.1% HHERALE -
BE_HTIZ
4 Heilongjiang ~ Harbin City Wastewater Treatment Plant and Sludge 650 58.0% The project is in operation.
Sludge Disposal Project 1st Stage Treatment
£ RERAET SKEERS R D 650 58.0% HERBRAZE -
BRETIZEE —H
5 Heilongjiang  Harbin City Wastewater Treatment Plant and Sludge 350 58.0% The project is in operation.
Sludge Disposal Project 2nd Stage Treatment
EREL IBRETSKEERSE e 350 58.0% HERBRAEE
RETIRIER W
6  Heilongjiang  Heihe Sludge Treatment Project Sludge 40 57.6% Operation of the project has yet to
Treatment commence.
ERETL B RRELR Ak 40 57.6% HEREE-
7 Heilongjiang  Jiamusi City Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge 100 56.4% The project is under construction.
Sludge Disposal Project Treatment
BEL EARETT S KEER T RREEER N 100 56.4% EEEE -
8  Heilongjiang  Mudanjiang City Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge 150 58.0% The project is under construction.
Sludge Treatment Project Treatment
EEL HATSKEERSREEEE b 150 58.0% HET®E -
9 Heilongjiang  Ningan City Sludge Treatment Plant Project Sludge 40 57.5% The project is in operation.
Treatment
EEL BRM5REERER VEDE 40 57.5% EEERARE -
10 Hubei Hanxi Sludge Treatment Sludge 325 80.0% The project has completed trial
Treatment operations.
isilg ERSREEER e 325 80.0% JHEEAGET
Total 2,255
B EE A H#at 2,255
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DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S PROFILE

EENEREEAR

Directors

Our Board consists of nine members, including five executive Directors, one non-
executive Director and three independent non-executive Directors.

Our Board oversees our overall policies, strategies and objectives, key operational
initiatives, performance and measurement, internal controls and risk management,
major funding and investment proposals, financial performance reviews and corporate
governance practices. Approval of our Board is required for such matters including but
not limited to corporate restructuring, mergers and acquisitions, major investments and
divestments, material acquisitions and disposals of assets, major corporate policies on
key areas of operations, share issuance, dividend and other returns to shareholders,
acceptances of bank facilities, annual budget and release of our Group’s financial results.

The following table sets out certain information regarding our Directors:

E®
EFem/BREAR  BRAANITES  —HF
HITEEN=RBUFNTES -

EFRREAMORRIH BELER  WHREL
AE RERER RPN RERER  TRRE
ERETR WHERRABGREREEEER - BEE
EZSNENFERREMNRROEEE B
ERENHE BERAEUNBRRE BHEBEM
MEROERR  ROBT  HTRRABRSLEL
B RITEFEN - FEBERAREBEREN
i -

TREEBEENETEN :

Relationship
with other

Directors or
other senior

Date of Appointment Date of joining management
Name Age Position as Director our Group Principal duties members
HEAM
EFHER
EEBRER
31 TR OB ZRAEFHY MAFKEAY FERE KRR
Mr. Zhou Jun (AIE) 49 Non-executive April 7,2010 April 7, 2010 Managing the overall None
Director, chairman (redesignated as a corporate strategies,
of our Board non- executive Director strategic planning and
on March 12, 2018) development of our Group
FELAE 495 FMTEZR 210F4A78 201054 A7 ERAEENRELE i
REER (FR2018F3 A12H R - SR EI R ER
BEERINT
EEY
Mr. Feng Jun (5588) 54 Executive Director December 15, 2009 December 15,2009 Overseeing the human None
resources related matters
of our Group
IS8R LA 57  BHITEZE 200912 A15H 200912 A15H EEXEEMANER i
HEEE
Mr. Yang Changmin 55 Executive Director February 17, 2012 February 17, 2012 QOverseeing the project None
(BRR) operations and engingering
technology matters of our
Group
BRELE 5m  HITEZE 201262 /17H 01262/17H EEXREEMEREL R i
TREMEE
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Relationship
with other

Directors or
other senior

Date of Appointment Date of joining management
Name Age  Position as Director our Group Principal duties members
HEf
EZUER
EEERR
3] TR R EEREFRN MAFRERY FEWS o] o1
Mr. Li Zengfu 53 Executive Director May 12, 2016 May 12, 2016 Coordinating the relationships None
(F1EE) of our Group with
government authorities
FHERE 53 WITEF 21658128 2016F5A12H R EE R TP &
HRAE
Mr. Xu Xiaobing 51 Executive Director November 5, 2014 October 26, 2010 QOverseeing the merger and None
(fREBEK) acquisition related matters
of the Group
REKEE 51 HTEZF 2014F11 A58 2010F10A268 EEASEZRMRE i
HEEE
Mr. Xu Zhan (FFEE) 47 Executive Director November 5, 2014 November 5, 2014 Overseeing the financial related ~ None
matters and capital market
affairs of our Group
TERE m HTEF 2014F11 A5H 2014511 A5H EEASENTBEEEE &
REATHEE
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang 57 Independent September 23, 2009 September 23,2009 Providing independent advice None
(BAK) non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
BRI SRR BUIEMITEE  2009F9H23F 20099 A23H RAEENEERER i
REBUVER
Mr. An Hongjun 48 Independent March 1, 2018 March 1, 2018 Providing independent advice None
(RHE) non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
RHERE 85 BUFHTEF  018F3/1A 20184F3 818 RAEENEERERE i
REBUVER
Mr. Zhong Ming 3 Independent March 1, 2018 March 1, 2018 Providing independent advice None
(&88) non-executive on the operation and
Director management of our Group
BT E N BWUIFHITEZE 20185341 20184F3 818 RAEENEERERE &

RUBUER
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Chairman of our Board and non-executive Director

Mr. Zhou Jun (JAE), aged 49, is our non-executive Director and the chairman of our
Board. He is mainly responsible for the overall corporate strategies, strategic planning
and development of our Group. Mr. Zhou was first appointed as our non-executive
Director on April 7, 2010, was re-designated as our executive Director on March 5,
2012 and was last re-elected on April 27, 2015. Mr. Zhou was re-designated as a non-
executive Director on March 12, 2018. He has been the chairman of our Company since
May 2012.

Mr. Zhou has over 20 years of professional experience in securities, merger and
acquisition, finance, real estate, project planning and corporate management. He is
currently the chairman of the board and a non-executive director of the Shanghai
Pharmaceuticals Holding Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(stock code: 2607) and the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 601607). He has
been a president and an executive director of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Co., Ltd. ("SIIC") since November 2007. He has also been the vice chairman and the
chief executive officer since August 2016, and the executive director of SIHL Holdings,
a company listed on the Hong Kong Exchange (stock code: 363), since April 2009,
respectively. He has been the independent non-executive director of Zhejiang Expressway
Co., Ltd., a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 576), since
June 2012. He had been the executive director of Shanghai Industrial Urban Development
Group Limited formerly known as Neo-China Land Group (Holdings) Ltd. a company
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 563) from July 2010 to June
2017. He is the chairman of Shanghai Shen-Yu Development Co., Ltd., the chairman of
Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co., Ltd., the chairman of Shanghai Hu-Ning Expressway
(Shanghai Section) Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Lugiao Development Co., Ltd., respectively.

Mr. Zhou is a member of the executive committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference in Shanghai. Mr. Zhou had held the positions of a deputy
general manager of SIIC Real Estate Holdings (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from April 1996
to March 2000, deputy general manager of Shanghai United Industrial Co., Ltd. from
July 1997 to December 1997, managing director of Shanghai Galaxy Investments Co.,
Ltd from March 2000 to December 2006, and general manager of investment planning
department of SIIC from December 2003 to December 2005, respectively.

Mr. Zhou obtained a Bachelor of Arts from Nanjing University in July 1991. He also

obtained a Master of Economics in International Finance from Fudan University in July
1994,
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Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Jun (#%55&), aged 54, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible
for overseeing the human resources related matters of our Group. Mr. Feng was first
appointed to our Board on December 15, 2009 and was last re-elected on April 27, 2016.

Mr. Feng joined our Group in December 2009 as a non-executive Director and was
subsequently appointed as an executive Director in April 2010. Mr. Feng is the director
and general manager of SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited. He has taken on senior
positions with major investment companies such as being a director and deputy general
manager in SIIC Investment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd from July 2002 to August 2004. Mr.
Feng had previously served as a board member of SIIC Investment Co., Ltd. from August
2004 to December 2008, Tien Chu (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. from August 2004 to December
2008, SIIC Management (Shanghai) Limited from December 2008 to June 2013. Mr.
Feng had been the assistant chief executive officer and chief investment officer of SIHL
Holdings, a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 363), from
June 2013 to December 2016. Mr. Feng has been an non-executive director of Canvest,
a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 1381) since March 31,
2017.

Mr. Feng obtained a master’s degree in economics from Wuhan University in the PRC in
August 1987.

Mr. Yang Changmin (#%&E), aged 55, is our executive Director. He is mainly
responsible for overseeing the project operations and engineering technology related
matters of our Group. Mr. Yang was first appointed to our Board on February 17, 2012
and was last re-elected on April 27, 2016.

Mr. Yang joined our Group in February 2012 as an executive Director. Mr. Yang had
served as the chairman and general manager of Shenzhen Longgang Guotong Industrial
Co., Ltd from May 1998 to September 2002. Mr. Yang founded SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd (previously known as United Environment Co., Ltd.) in
January 2003 and has been its chairman and general manager since January 2003.
He has over 20 years of experience in the operation and management of water and
environmental protection investment as well as project and administrative management.

Mr. Yang graduated from Tongji University in the PRC in July 1987 with a bachelor’s
degree in environmental engineering and obtained a Master of Business Administration
from Tsinghua University in the PRC in January 2011.
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Mr. Li Zengfu (ZE=3878), aged 53, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible
for coordinating the relationships of our Group with government authorities. Mr. Li was
first appointed to our Board on May 12, 2016, and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017.

Mr. Li joined our Group in May 2016 as an executive Director. Mr. Li is the director
of the Capital Operations Department of CECEP. Mr. Li started his career with the
Management Office of State Infrastructure Materials Supply Bureau as a staff member in
July 1986. In 1999, he joined CECEP Group and was appointed as deputy director of the
(Capital Operation Department of CECEP in May 2003 and a director of the Infrastructure
Management Department of CECEP in August 2008. He was also appointed as the chief
economist of China National Environmental Protection Group under CECEP Group in
September 2004.

Mr. Li obtained a bachelor's degree in economics from Shanghai University of
Finance and Economics in the PRC in July 1986, and a master's degree in business
administration from the Open University of Hong Kong in June 2011, respectively.

Mr. Xu Xiaobing (#&BE7K), aged 51, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible
for overseeing the merger and acquisition related matters of our Group. Mr. Xu was first
appointed to our Board on November 5, 2014 and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017.

Mr. Xu joined our Group in October 2010 as a director of SIIC Environment Holdings
(Weifang). Mr. Xu started his career as a manager of the business development
department in Shenzhen Hong Hua Co., Beijing Subsidiary in January 1992 before he
joined Beijing New Horizon Computer Image Ltd as a manager in December 1992. He
had been an investment and financial analyst in Beijing Jingfang Investment Management
& Consultant Co. Ltd. from October 1996 to June 1999. From February 2000 to
December 2016, he had held various senior positions in SIIC Management (Shanghai)
Limited such as deputy head of investment planning department from February 2000 to
January 2002, the head of integrated management department from January 2002 to June
2004, the assistant general manager and head of integrated management department
from June 2004 to March 2006, deputy general manager from March 2006 to December
2008 and the general manager from December 2008 to December 2016. He is currently
the deputy chief executive officer of SIHL Holdings, a company listed on the Hong Kong
Exchange (stock code: 363).

Mr. Xu graduated from Peking University in the PRC in July 1989 with a bachelor’s

degree in economics and a master's degree in business administration in July 1998,
respectively.
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Mr. Xu Zhan (FFMZ), aged 47, is our executive Director. He is mainly responsible for
the financial related matters and capital market affairs of our Group. Mr. Xu was first
appointed to our Board on November 5, 2014 and was last re-elected on April 25, 2017.

Mr. Xu joined our Group in November 2014 as an executive Director. Mr. Xu has worked
in SIIC for over 20 years. He has extensive experience in financial investment. Mr.
Xu served as the assistant manager for the Investment Department of SIIC Real Estate
Holdings (Shanghai) Co., Ltd from March 1997 to April 2000. He had served as the
manager for Finance Department and the assistant general manager from April 2000 to
April 2006 for Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment Co., Ltd. From April 2006 to November
2009, he had served as the assistant general manager of the finance planning department
of SIIC. He has been an executive director of SIHL Holdings, a company listed on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange (stock code: 363), since November 17, 2016. He had been
the director and general manager of Shanghai Cyber Galaxy Investment Co., Ltd from
December 2006 to February 2017.

Mr. Xu graduated from the Shanghai Jiao Tong University in the PRC in July 1992 with a
bachelor’s degree in engineering and the Norwegian School of Management in Norway in
January 2000 with a master’s degree in management, respectively. He is also a fellow of
the Association of the Chartered Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang (#73), aged 57, is our independent non-executive Director.
He is mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and
management of our Group. Mr. Yeo was first appointed to our Board on September 23,
2009 and was last re-elected on April 27, 2016.

Mr. Yeo was appointed the non-executive chairman of our Company in September 2009
and has been our independent non-executive Director since April 2010. He has been
an independent non-executive director of Koyo International Ltd., a company listed on
the SGX-ST (stock code: 50C), since July 2009. He was an independent non-executive
director of HLH Group Limited, a company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: H27),
since September 2010 to April 2012. Mr. Yeo had also served as an independent director
of several companies listed on SGX-ST, namely United Envirotech Ltd. (stock code: CEE)
from August 2009 to November 2011, Neo Group Limited (stock code: 5UJ) from June
2012 to May 2014, and China Gaoxian Fibre Fabric Holdings Ltd. (stock code: AZZ) from
September 2013 to April 2014, respectively.

Mr. Yeo had been a Member of the Parliament of Singapore from January 1997 to August
2015. He is also the president of the Consumers Association of Singapore and a member
of the Workplace Safety and Health Council.
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Mr. Yeo obtained a bachelor’s degree in arts from the National University of Singapore in
June 1986 and a Master degree in Public Administration and Management in Lee Kuan
Yew School of Public Policy of NUS in Feb 2013.

Mr. An Hongjun (&#LE), aged 48, is our independent non-executive Director. He is
mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and management
of our Group. Mr. An was first appointed to our Board on March 1, 2018.

Mr. An has around 10 years of working experience in the environmental industry, where
he served different roles at Shanghai Chengtou Holding Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Chengtou”),
a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 600649) and a member
of the SSE Corporate Governance Index, from April 2007 to September 2016. Mr. An was
a general manager of the company from April 2007 to June 2008 and a president from
June 2008 to September 2016. He was a director from June 2007 to September 2016
and was the chairman of the company, the chairman of the strategy committee as well as
a member of the remuneration committee from June 2014 to September 2016. Shanghai
Chengtou is principally engaged in the businesses of real estate, environmental and
venture capital services. Environmental services which Shanghai Chengtou provides
include municipal waste transfer, landfill and waste-to-energy services.

As the president/general manager of Shanghai Chengtou for nearly 10 years, Mr. An
was responsible for, among others, overseeing and managing the financial affairs of
Shanghai Chengtou. He was also the person-in-charge for the accounting related matters
of Shanghai Chengtou between 2007 and 2013, during which he was responsible for
reviewing and approving the financial statements of Shanghai Chengtou.

Mr. An obtained a bachelor’s degree in Finance from Nankai University in July 1992.
He graduated from Fudan University with a master’s degree in World Economics in July
2001 and a doctor’s degree in World Economics in January 2005. He received a doctor’s
degree in Global Finance Business Administration from Shanghai Advanced Institute of
Finance of Shanghai Jiaotong University in 2016. He was ranked 30th among the Best
CEQs of China’s Listed Companies by Jiemian News and Jinri Toutiao in 2017. Mr.
An is a member of the private equity professional committee of the Asset Management
Association of China.

Mr. Zhong Ming (8888), aged 31, is our independent non-executive Director. He is
mainly responsible for providing independent advice on the operation and management
of our Group. Mr. Zhong was first appointed to our Board on March 1, 2018.

Mr. Zhong has been an executive director of Yanlord Land Group Limited, a real estate

development company listed on the SGX-ST (stock code: Z25) since October 2016 and
is responsible for the investment and project operation of the company.
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In addition, Mr. Zhong Ming has held directorships in various subsidiaries of Yanlord
Land Group Limited, including Shanghai Renan Property Development Co., Ltd. since
July 2016, Tianjin Yanlord Beiyang Real Estate Co., Ltd. since July 2016, Tianjin Yanlord
Hehai Real Estate Co., Ltd. since April 2016 and Tianjin Shenglin Property Development
Co., Ltd. since July 2016. He served as an assistant manager of Shanghai Yanlord
Property Management Co., Ltd. from August 2013 to December 2013 and an assistant to
general manager of Shanghai Renpin Property Development Co., Ltd. from January 2014
to September 2016.

Mr. Zhong graduated from The University of Melbourne with a bachelor’s degree in
Commerce in December 2012.
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Senior Management

The following table sets out certain information regarding the senior management
members of our Company:

Relationship
with Directors
or other senior

Date of appointment Date of joining management
Name Age Position to current position our Group Principal duties members
HEE
HEMER
EEAR
3] TR R EERKAR MAFEEAY FERE BRI
Mr. Tan Kai Teck 48 Chief financial officer ~ February 3, 2017 February 2017 Responsible for the overall None
(FREA1E) financial and accounting
related matters of our Group
BRFRExE B8 BRMBE 21752738 17523 BEASENBRIKL B
SHEEEE
Mr. Huang Hanguang 55 General manager July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for the project None
(EEY%) operations of our Group
BEREE 55m%  ARAIR 2010F7A 2010573 BEAKEMERES =
Mr. Wang Peigang 55 Deputy general July 2010 July 2010 Responsible for liaisons with None
(F5M) manager government bodies on the
requlatory matters of our
Group
FER%E 5m  ElAAEE 2010F7A 2010573 BERAKENEESE B
R M A B AR
Mr. Wu Bin (R38) 44 Deputy general October 2017 January 2013 Responsible for the management ~ None
manager and and operation of waste
general manager incineration business of our
(solid waste Group
division)
RrE M BISEIEREEE 20175104 201351 A BEEEREEAEEN i
(BEEEH%ER) BB R
Mr. Yang Anyuan LY Deputy general October 2017 December 2010 Responsible for the legal and None
(B%IR) manager compliance management
of our Group
BRRESE fm EBEE 20174104 20104124 BEASENERK i
ARER
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Mr. Tan Kai Teck (PRBAE) aged 48, has been the chief financial officer of our
Company since February 3, 2017. He is mainly responsible for the overall financial and
accounting related matters of our Group.

Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Tan had been the chief financial officer of China Medical
(International) Group Limited from May 2016 to January 2017, Auric Pacific Group
Limited from November 2013 to January 2016, Midas Holdings Limited from March
2003 to August 2013 and financial controller of Raffles Education Corporation Ltd from
October 1999 to March 2003, respectively. Mr. Tan has over 20 years of experience in
finance and accounting. He is a fellow member of The Institute of Singapore Chartered
Accountants. Mr. Tan obtained a bachelor’s degree in accountancy (Second Upper Class
Honours) from the Nanyang Technological University in Singapore in May 1993.

Mr. Huang Hanguang (&) aged 55, has been the general manager of our
Company since July 2010. He is mainly responsible for the project operations of our
Group.

From April 2003, he has been the chairman of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd. He has also been the managing director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd. since July 2010. He was the chief executive officer and executive Director of our
Company when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on
the SGX-ST Catalist in 2005. From May 2011, he has been the director and chairman
of board in Wuhan Huangpi Kaidi Water Co. Ltd., Wu Han Xin Waste Water Treatment,
Huang Shi Kaidi Water Co., Ltd., and Tian Men Kaidi Water Co., Ltd.. He has also been
the director and chairman of the board of Yinchuan SIIC Sewage Treatment Co. Ltd. from
November 2014. He has been a chairman of board of directors of Ranhill since November
2016.

Mr. Huang has more than 20 years of experience in the water treatment industry. From
August 1984 to December 1988, Mr. Huang had been employed by the Ministry of
Water Resources and Electric Power of the PRC as a specialist engineer in chemistry
and environmental protection. From January 1989 to December 1992, he had worked in
the China Electricity Council as a specialist engineer in chemistry and environmental
protection. He served as the vice chairman of Wuhan Kaidi Electric Power Co., Ltd. since
October 1998 and he stepped down from this position in November 2004. For the period
between January 1993 and September 2002, Mr. Huang had also worked as a director
and general manager of several other companies in the power generation industry. From
February 2003 to September 2009, he had been our executive Director and the chief
executive officer of our Company.

Mr. Huang obtained a bachelor’s degree in power plant chemistry engineering from
Wuhan University in the PRC in July 1984.
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Mr. Wang Peigang (E3&MI), aged 55, has been the deputy general manager of the
Company since July 2010. He is mainly responsible for liaising with government bodies
on regulatory matters of our Group. He has sat on the boards of the various subsidiaries
of our Company. He has been the director of SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co.,
Ltd. since July 2010 and the director of the board of Wuhan Hanxi Sewage Treatment Co.
Ltd. since October 2011.

Mr. Wang started his career in the Ministry of Water Resources and Electric Power of
the PRC in August 1984. From January 1993 to May 2007, he had taken on managerial
roles at several energy resource companies such as Beijing Geely Energy Co., Ltd.,
Ertan Hydropower Development Co., Ltd., Huaibei Guoan Power Co., Ltd., Tianjin SDIC
Jinneng Electric Power Co., Ltd and SDIC Xuancheng Electric Power Co., Ltd. He was
the director for the reorganisation of our Company from May 2007 to February 2010
when it was previously known as Asia Water Technology Limited and listed on the SGX-
ST Catalist in 2005.

Mr. Wang obtained a bachelor’s degree in technology from Wuhan University in the PRC
in July 1984 and a master’s degree in management science from Renmin University of
China in January 2001. He also obtained a senior engineer certification issued by China
Development Bank in December 1997.

Mr. Wu Bin (53%R), aged 44, has been the deputy general manager of our Company
since October 2017 and general manager (solid waste division) since January 2013. He
is responsible for the management and operation of waste incineration business of our
Group.

Mr. Wu started his career in September 1994 as a civil engineer and project manager at
China Shenzhen Construction Group. He joined China Shenzhen Special Zone Security
Company as the operation manager in the integrated department in August 1997. He
was the deputy general manager for Te Zheng Estate Management Company Ltd.. Mr. Wu
entered into the environmental protection industry in June 2001 as the deputy president
of Shenzhen Hanyang Investment Holdings Ltd. He also cofounded Wenling in September
2006 and served as a director and the general manager of Wenling until December 2012.

Mr. Wu obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering from Nanjing Dongnan University in

the PRC in June 1994 and master’s degree in business and administration from Guang
Hua Economic and Management College of Peking University in the PRC in June 2005.
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Mr. Yang Anyuan (#ZRiF) aged 42, has been the deputy general manager of
our Company since October 2017. He is responsible for the legal and compliance
management of our Group. He joined our Group as a director of SIIC Environment
Holdings (Weifang) Co., Ltd. in December 2010 and has held the position since then.
In addition, he has served as a board member of Nanfang Water since July 2012, SIIC
Environment Holding (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd., and Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. since
December 2015. He has also been a general manager of SIIC Environment Holding
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. since September 2016.

Mr. Yang joined the SIIC Group in July 2004, since when he had held several
management positions in SIIC Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. from July 2004 to
May 2016. He has held the positions of administrative director and supervisor of SIIC
Management (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. since May 2016.

Mr. Yang obtained a master's degree in laws (economic law) from Hunan University in
the PRC in June 2003, and a master's degree in professional accountancy from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong in November 2014. Mr. Yang obtained a lawyer’s
practicing certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in August 1996 and a
legal professional certificate issued by the Ministry of Justice of the PRC in September
2002.

Business Units Senior Management

Mr. Piao Yongjian

Vice Chairman and President of Longjiang Environment Protection Group
Co.,Ltd.

Mr. Piao, aged 55, has more than 30 years of operation and management experience in
water and environmental protection sectors. He started his career with the third Harbin
Tap Water Plant in 1985 and was promoted to the General Production Scheduling
Controller and the Director of the Production Department in Harbin Tap Water Group Co.,
Ltd.

In 1997, he was transferred to Harbin Drainage Co., Ltd. as the Chief Engineer and
the Vice General Manager. From 2004 to 2010, Mr. Piao successively held the posts
of Director, Vice General Manager, and General Manager of Tongfang (Harbin) Water
Engineering Co., Ltd. Mr. Piao served as Director and Vice President of Long Jiang
Environment Protection Group Co., Ltd. from April 2010. He was appointed as the Vice
Chairman and President in August 2014.

Mr. Piao holds a Bachelor Degree in Water Supply and Drainage from the Harbin Institute
of Technology and is a qualified engineer (with a rank of researcher).

Mr.Wu Qiang

Chairman of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Lid.

Mr.Wu Qiang, aged 48, joined Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd. in
August 2017.

Prior to joining the Group, Mr.Wu served as an assistant of general manager in
Investment Banking Division of Shanghai International Trust Corp.,Ltd. Mr. Wu also
held position as General Manager of Asset Management in Shanghai City Construction
Investment and Development Corporation, Vice President of Shanghai Chengtou Holding
Co., Ltd. and Executive Director of Shanghai Environment Investment Co., Ltd. He also
appointed as the General Manager of Jiangsu WELLE Environmental Co., Ltd.

Mr. Wu obtained a Bachelor Degree in Economics from Shanghai University of
International Business and Economics in 1993. In 2000, Mr.Wu obtained a Master’s
Degree from IMBA Programme of Fudan University — Hong Kong University. He received
a Master’s Degree in Economics from University of Nottingham in 2004.
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Headquarters, Registered Office and Principal Place of
Business in Singapore

One Temasek Avenue
#37-02 Millenia Tower
Singapore 039192

Place of Business in Hong Kong Registered under Part 16 of
the Companies Ordinance

Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Company’s website

www.siicenv.com

Joint company secretaries

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy (ACS)
Six Battery Road #10-01
Singapore 049909

Mr. Man Yun Wah (HKICS)
Unit 912, 9/F

Two Harbourfront

22 Tak Fung Street
Hunghom, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Executive Committee

Mr. Zhou Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Yang Changmin

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Xu Zhan

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

(Chairman)

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang  (Chairman)
Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun
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Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

Risk and Investment Management Committee

Mr. Feng Jun (Chairman)
Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Wu Qiang

Mr. Huang Hanguang

Mr. Yang Anyuan

Singapore principal share registrar and transfer office

RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd.
9 Raffles Place #29-01

Republic Plaza Tower 1
Singapore 048619

Hong Kong Share Registrar

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17/F

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Auditors

Deloitte & Touche LLP

6 Shenton Way, #33-00

OUE Downtown 2

Singapore 068809

Partner-in-charge: Ms. Seah Gek Choo
(appointed since 31 October 2017)

Principal bankers

Standard Chartered Bank (Singapore) Limited
Level 23, Marina Bay Financial Centre (Tower 1)
8 Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018981

United Overseas Bank Limited (Singapore)
80 Raffles Place #05-00 UOB Plaza 1
Singapore 048624
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Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
9/F Bank of China Tower

1 Garden Road

Hong Kong

Agricultural Bank of China (Huizhou Branch)
No. 15 Jiangbei Section

Huizhou Road

Huicheng District

Huizhou

Guangdong Province

China

Bank of Communications (Wuchang Sub-branch)
No. 80 Zhongnan Road

Wuchang District

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Bank of Weifang (Xincheng Sub-branch)
No. 336 Dongming Road
Developmental Zone

Weifang

Shandong Province

China

China Citic Bank (Haerbin Branch)
No. 260 Zhongshan Road
Nangang District

Haerbin

Heilongjiang Province

China

China Merchants Bank (Shanghai Nanxi Sub-branch)
F1 Yongxin Plaza

No. 128 Nanjingxi Road

Huangpu District

Shanghai

China
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Huaxia Bank (Donghu Sub-branch)
No. 1 Youkeyuan

Wujiawan, Luoyu Road

Wuhan

Hubei Province

China

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Shenzhen Longgang Sub-branch)

Business Street, Block 10
Xinyayazhou Garden
Zhongxincheng
Longgang District
Shenzhen

Guangdong Province
China

Nanyang Commercial Bank (Dalian Branch)
F1, Liyuan Building

No. 16-18 Mingze Street

Dalian

Liaoning Province

China

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. (Haerbin Nangang Sub-branch)
No. 169, Gexin Street

Nangang District

Haerbin City

Heilongjiang Province

China

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank (Shanghai Branch)
F6, Pu Fa Building

No. 588 Pudongnan Road

Shanghai

China
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Good corporate governance ensures that the interests of shareholders are protected and
enhances corporate performance and accountability.

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. ("Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively,
“Group”) are committed to set corporate governance practices in place which are in
line with the recommendations of the Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (“Code”)
and the applicable code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (“HK CG Code”)
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules (“Hong Kong Listing Rules”) Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“SEHK”) to provide
the structure through which the objectives of protection of shareholders’ interest and
enhancement of long term shareholders’ value are met.

In the event of any conflict between the Code and the HK CG Code, the Group will
comply with the more onerous provisions. This report sets out the Group’s main
corporate governance practices that were in place throughout and/or during the financial
year or which will be implemented and where appropriate, we have provided explanations
for deviation from the Code and the HK CG Code.

(A) BOARD MATTERS
Board’s Conduct of its Affairs

Principle 1: Every company should be headed by an effective Board to
lead and control the company. The Board is collectively responsible
for the long-term success of the company. The Board works with
Management to achieve this objective and Management remains
accountable to the Board.

The Board (“Board”) of Directors (“Directors”) of the Company oversees the
business and corporate affairs of the Group. The principal duties of the Board
include the following:

e Protecting and enhancing long-term value and return to its shareholders;
e  Providing leadership and guidance on corporate strategy, business
directions, risk management policy and implementation of corporate

objectives;

e Establishing, reviewing and approving the annual budget, corporate policies,
strategies and objectives for the Group;

e  Establishing a framework of prudent and effective controls which enables
risks to be assessed and managed, including safeguarding of shareholders’

interests and the Company’s assets;

e |dentifying the key stakeholder groups and recognise that their perceptions
affect the Company’s reputation;

e Ensuring the effectiveness and integrity of Management;
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e Monitoring the Management’s achievement of these goals;

e (onducting periodic reviews of the Group’s financial performance, internal
controls and reporting compliance;

e Approving nominations to the Board and appointment of key executives;

e Ensuring the Group’s compliance with all relevant and applicable laws and
regulations;

e (onsidering sustainability issues; and
e Assuming responsibility for the corporate governance of the Group.

All Directors exercise due diligence and independent judgment in dealing with
the business affairs of the Group and are obliged to act in good faith and to take
objective decisions in the interest of the Group.

To assist the Board in the execution of its responsibilities, the Board is supported
by five committees, namely the Audit Committee (“AC”), the Nominating Committee
(“NC”), the Remuneration Committee (“RC”), the Risk and Investment Management
Committee (“RIMC”) and the Executive Committee (“EC”) (collectively “Board
Committees”). The Board Committees operate within clearly defined terms of
reference or scope and they play an important role in ensuring good corporate
governance in the Company and within the Group. The terms of reference of the
Board Committees are reviewed on a regular basis to ensure their continued
relevance.

Formal Board meetings are held at least four times a year to approve the quarterly,
interim and full year results announcements and to oversee the business affairs of
the Group. The schedule of all the Board and Board Committees meetings for the
calendar year is usually given to all the Directors well in advance in accordance
with the Terms of Reference, the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules. The
Board is free to seek clarification and information from Management of the
Company (“Management”) on all matters within their purview. Ad hoc meetings
are convened at such other times as may be necessary to address any specific
significant matters that may arise. Important matters concerning the Group are
also put to the Board for its decision by way of written resolutions. Meetings via
telephone or video conference are permitted by the Company’s Constitution.
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The following table sets out the attendance of each Director at the Board and Board
Committees meetings held during the financial year ended 31 December 2017

TR SEEHFHZ0TE1ANE LI BERE
(20T BER ) BT ESEREZZECE R

(“FY2017"): FEm
Board Committee Meetings
ESZAeER
Board Meetings AC NC RC

Name of Director EEnE EFGEm BHERE REEAE FHERS

Zhou Jun A= 5 - 17 1

Feng Jun 58 5 I - 1

Yang Changmin BRER 5 1* - -

Li Zengfu et 5 4 - -

Xu Xiaobing BBk 5 3 - -

Xu Zhan e 5 6 - -

Yeo Guat Kwang BN 5 5 1 2

Tay Ah Kong Bernard B S0 5 8 1 2

Tan Gim Soo @ BRiZ0 5 8 1 2

Tan Chong Huat © R R B ) 4 5 - 1

An Hongjun THEW _ B B -

Zhong Ming © B0 - - - _

No. of Meetings Held ETEERY 5 8 1 2

* By invitation i35

(1) Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8 (1) BEIELAERVBFIABREA ARG B E
March 2018. Fo

(2)  Mr. Tan Gim Soo had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8 March Q) BRBELERNVBFIABREARFBIE
2018. %o

(3)  Mr. Tan Chong Huat had resigned as the Independent Director of the Company on 22 (8  BREZEEERVITFRARBFEARAEL
December 2017. g%

(4)  Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the @) ROELRERNBFIAIARZERFARE
Company on 1 March 2018. SIIEHITES o

(5)  Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the (0)  EEHEERWVIBFIANBRRTARRFTEY

Company on 1 March 2018.
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The Group had adopted a set of internal guidelines setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the ordinary course of business and where the value
of a transaction exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. Matters
requiring the Board’s decision and approval include the following:

e Material acquisitions and disposal of assets;

e Group’s major investments/divestments and funding decisions;

e Group's announcements or press releases released via SGXNet and
HKExnews, including financial results announcements;

e Agreements which are not in the ordinary course of business;

e Major borrowings or corporate guarantees in relation to borrowings;
e Entry into any profit-sharing arrangement;

e |[ssuance of shares or declaration of dividends;

e Qperating budgets, annual report, Directors’ statement and audited financial
statements;

e Convening of general meetings; and

Change in corporate business strategy and direction.

The Directors are also updated regularly with changes to the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited (“SGX-ST”") Listing Manual and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules, risk management, corporate governance, insider trading and the key
changes in the relevant regulatory requirements and financial reporting standards
and the relevant laws and regulations to facilitate effective discharge of their
fiduciary duties as Board or Board Committees members.

New releases issued by the SGX-ST, Accounting and Corporate Regulatory
Authority (“ACRA”) and the SEHK which are relevant to the Directors are circulated
to the Board. The Company Secretaries informed the Directors of upcoming
conferences and seminars relevant to their roles as Directors of the Company.
Annually, the external auditors update the AC and the Board on the new and revised
financial reporting standards that are applicable to the Company or the Group.
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Appropriate briefing and orientation will be arranged for newly appointed Directors
to familiarise them with the Group’s business operations, strategic directions,
Directors’ duties and responsibilities and corporate governance practices. They will
also be given opportunities to visit the Group’s operational facilities and meet the
Management so as to gain a better understanding of the Group’s business.

The Directors are encouraged to attend seminars and receive training to improve
themselves in discharge of Directors’ duties and responsibilities. Changes to
regulations and accounting standards are monitored closely by the Management.
To keep pace with such regulatory changes, the Company provides opportunities
for ongoing education and training on Board processes and best practices as well
as updates on changes in legislation and financial reporting standards, regulations
and guidelines from the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules
that affect the Company and/or the Directors in discharging their duties.

During FY2017, the Directors were provided updates and informative news of the,
among other things, the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Code. The shares of the
Company have been dual listed on the SEHK for trading on 23 March 2018, and
the Company is required to fully comply with the Hong Kong Listing Rules. In
order to comply with Rule A6.5 of Appendix 14 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules
after the dual listing of the Company on the SEHK, the Company shall arrange
for sufficient training of continuous professional development to the Directors to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills in relation to the Hong Kong Listing
Rules and the Listing Manual for the financial year ending 31 December 2018. The
above training will be at the Company’s costs.

Newly appointed Directors receive appropriate training, if required. The Group
provides background information about its history, mission and values to its
Directors. In addition, the Management regularly updates and familiarises the
Directors on the business activities of the Company during Board meetings.

A formal letter of appointment would be furnished to every newly-appointed
Director upon their appointment explaining, among other matters, their roles,
obligations, duties and responsibilities as member of the Board.
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Board Composition and Guidance EFgdRRES

Principle 2: There should be a strong and independent element on R EEERMABREANBIRTEEA

the Board, which is able to exercise objective judgment on corporate B(AEREREERR10%ABRREAR) - K

affairs independently, in particular, from Management and 10% BAREEHLEHERME - BEEBARD

shareholders. No individual or small group of individuals should bhe BATEEERTRE -

allowed to dominate the Board’s decision making.

Presently, the Board comprises one Non-Executive Director, five Executive R 2298 2F0TES  IaNT

Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors:— EER=RBEIFNTEE

Name of Director Designation AC NC RC EC

EEnsa R EHed-h REEARE FH=R® RITRRS

Zhou Jun® Non-Executive Chairman - - Member Chairman

[EEN FERTERE 4= B

Feng Jun Executive Director - - - Member

Vot WITES &

Yang Changmin Executive Director - - - Member

BRR WITESE B4=t

Li Zengfu Executive Director - - - -

ES WITES

Xu Xiaobing Executive Director - - - Member

fREEK WITEE B4=t

Xu Zhan Executive Director - - - Member

i WITES &

Yeo Guat Kwang Lead Independent Non-Executive Director Member Chairman Member -

BN BEEIFNTES B4=! ES &

An Hongjun® Independent Non-Executive Director Chairman Member Member -

R EC BFRTES B & &

Zhong Ming® Independent Non-Executive Director Member Member Chairman -

0 BUNTES B4=! B4=! B

Notes: UER

(1) Mr. Zhou Jun has been re-designated from Executive Chairman to Non-Executive (1) BAERERVBEIANABRATERALAR
Chairman on 12 March 2018. FERITER ©

(2)  Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the Q)  REBEEER0FIAIBEZEARDRE
Company on 1 March 2018. UEITES

(3)  Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director of the @) ﬁ%ﬁiwmﬁm AEZERARFEL
Company on 1 March 2018. HATES -
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Executive Committee
The EC comprises the following members:

Mr. Zhou Jun  (Chairman)
Mr. Feng Jun

Mr. Yang Changmin

Mr. Xu Xiaobing

Mr. Xu Zhan

The EC is primarily responsible for assisting the Board to manage and oversee
the Group’s operational and business expansion matters. To discharge its role and
responsibility, the EC is supported by the head office, functional departments of
the various business units and Senior Management of the Group.

The EC had adopted a set of delegation of authority (“DOA”) setting forth financial
authorisation and approval limits for investments, acquisitions and disposals.
Transactions falling outside the scope of DOA and where the value of a transaction
exceeds these limits have to be approved by the Board. All material and significant
matters are reported to the Board by the EC.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

The criteria for independence are determined based on the definition as provided
in the Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the independence of each
Independent Non-Executive Director is reviewed annually by the NC. The NC
considers an Independent Non-Executive Director as one who has no relationship
with the Company, its related companies or its Officers that could interfere, or be
reasonably perceived to interfere, with the exercise of the Directors’ independent
judgment of the Group’s affairs.

The NC has reviewed the independence of each Independent Non-Executive
Director and received annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules, and is of the view that these Non-Executive
Directors are independent.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors participate actively during Board
meetings. The Company has benefited from Management’s access to its Directors
for guidance and exchange of views both within and outside of the meetings
of the Board and Board Committees. The Independent Non-Executive Directors
communicate amongst themselves and with the Company’s auditors and Senior
Management. The chairman of the Board should pursuant to Rule A.2.7 of the
Hong Kong Listing Rules at least annually hold meetings with the Non-Executive
Directors (including Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the Executive
Directors present.
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There is no Independent Non-Executive Director who has served on the Board
beyond nine years from the date of his first appointment.

Presently, the Company has three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors on the
Board, which make up at least one-third of the Board. The NC has reviewed the
size and composition of the Board. The Non-Executive Chairman, Mr. Zhou Jun
is not considered as an Independent Non-Executive Director. The NC is satisfied
that after taking into account the scope and nature of operations of the Group in
the year under review, the current Board size is appropriate and effective. It is not
necessary to have Independent Non-Executive Directors make up at least half of
the Board at present. Nonetheless, the Company is constantly on the lookout for
suitable candidates to join the Board as Independent Non-Executive Directors as
part of its review process.

The Board comprises Directors who as a whole, have core competencies and
diversity of experience to enable them to lead and control the Group effectively.
Such competencies and experiences include industry knowledge, strategic
planning, business and general management, legal and finance, and at least one
Independent Non-Executive Director possesses appropriate qualifications or
accounting or related financial management expertise pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of
the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors exercise
no Management functions in the Group. Although all the Directors have equal
responsibility for the performance of the Group, the role of the Non-Executive
Director and Independent Non-Executive Directors is particularly important in
ensuring that the strategies proposed by Management are fully discussed and
rigorously examined and take into account the long-term interests of not only the
shareholders, but also of the employees, customers, suppliers and the communities
in which the Group conducts its business and reviewing the performance of
Management in achieving agreed goals and objectives and monitor the reporting
of performance. The NC considers its Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
of sufficient calibre and size and their views to be of sufficient weight such that no
individual or small group of individuals dominates the Board’s decision-making
process.

The Company co-ordinates informal meeting sessions for the Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors to meet on a need-basis
without the presence of the Management to discuss matters such as the Group’s
financial performance, corporate governance initiatives, Board processes,
succession planning as well as leadership development and the remuneration of
the Executive Directors.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Principle 3: There should be a clear division of responsibilities
hetween the leadership of the Board and the executives responsible for
managing the company’s business. No one individual should represent
a considerable concentration of power.

Mr. Zhou Jun is the Non-Executive Chairman of the Company. He ensures effective
and comprehensive Board discussion on matters brought to the Board including
strategic issues as well as business planning and provides executive leadership
and supervision to the Executive Directors and the Senior Management team of the
Company and the Group.

The responsibilities of the Non-Executive Chairman include:

(1)

Scheduling of meetings to enable the Board to perform its duties responsibly
while not interfering with the flow of the Group’s operations;

Ensuring that Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information, and
ensuring effective communication with shareholders;

Ensuring the Group’s compliance with the Code;
Acting in the best interest of the Group and of the shareholders;

Ensuring that all directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board
meetings;

Providing leadership for the Board. The chairman should ensure that the
Board works effectively and performs its responsibilities, and that all key
and appropriate issues are discussed by it in a timely manner. The chairman
should be primarily responsible for drawing up and approving the agenda
for each Board meeting. He should take into account, where appropriate,
any matters proposed by the other Directors for inclusion in the agenda. The
chairman may delegate this responsibility to a designated director or the
company secretary;

Taking primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established;
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(8) Encouraging all Directors to make a full and active contribution to the
Board’s affairs and taking the lead to ensure that it acts in the best interests
of the Company. The chairman should encourage Directors with different
views to voice their concerns, allow sufficient time for discussion of issues
and ensure that Board decisions fairly reflect Board consensus;

(9) Holding meetings annually with the Non-Executive Directors (including
Independent Non-Executive Directors) without the Executive Directors
present;

(10) Ensuring that appropriate steps are taken to provide effective communication
with shareholders and that their views are communicated to the Board as a
whole; and

(11) Promoting a culture of openness and debating by facilitating the effective
contribution of Non-Executive Directors in particular and ensuring
constructive relations between Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Company Secretaries may be called to assist the Non-Executive Chairman in
any of the above.

Although the Chief Executive Officer (“CEOQ”) position is still vacant, the Board
and EC are responsible for overseeing the overall management and strategic
development of the Group.

The Board had appointed Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang as the Lead Independent Non-
Executive Director to co-ordinate and to lead the Independent Non-Executive
Directors to provide a non-executive perspective and contribute to a balance of
viewpoints on the Board. He is the main liaison on Board issues between the
Independent Non-Executive Directors and the Non-Executive Chairman. He is
available to shareholders where they have concerns which contact through the
normal channels of the Non-Executive Chairman or Chief Financial Officer has
failed to resolve or is inappropriate.

The Independent Non-Executive Directors, led by the Lead Independent Non-
Executive Director, meet amongst themselves without the presence of the other
Directors, where necessary, and the Lead Independent Non-Executive Director will
provide feedback to the Non-Executive Chairman after such meetings.
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Board Membership

Principle 4: There should be a formal and transparent process for the
appointment and reappointment of directors to the Board.

The NC comprises the following members:

Nominating Committee

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

(Chairman)

Mr. Zhong Ming
Mr. An Hongjun

The NC’s role is to establish a formal and transparent process for:

(1)

Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board on all candidates
nominated for appointment to the Board of the Company and of its
subsidiaries;

Reviewing and recommending to the Board on an annual basis, the Board
structure, size and composition, taking into account, the balance between
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors to ensure that the Board as a whole possesses the right blend
of relevant experiences and core competencies to effectively manage the
Company;

Procuring that at least one-third of the Board shall comprise of Independent
Non-Executive Directors;

Identifying and making recommendations to the Board as to which Directors
are to retire by rotation and to be put forward for re-election at each Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company, having regard to the Directors’
contribution and performance, including the Independent Non-Executive
Directors;

Determining whether a Director is independent; and
Proposing a set of objective performance criteria to the Board for approval

and implementation, to evaluate the effectiveness of the Board as a whole
and the contribution of each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

The NC is responsible for identifying and recommending new Directors to the
Board, after considering the necessary and desirable competencies. In selecting
potential new Directors, the NC will seek to identify the competencies required to
enable the Board to fulfil its responsibilities.

The NC may engage consultants to undertake research on, or assess, candidates
applying for new positions on the Board, or to engage such other independent
experts, as it considers necessary to carry out its duties and responsibilities.
Recommendations for new Directors are put to the Board for its consideration.
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New Directors are appointed by way of a Board resolution following which they are
subject to re-election at the next AGM.

The Company’s Constitution requires one-third of the Board (except for the
Managing Director) to retire by rotation at every AGM. Directors who retire are
eligible to offer themselves for re-election. Pursuant to Regulation 97 of the
Company’s Constitution, Directors of the Company who were newly appointed by
the Board since the last AGM will have to retire at the forthcoming AGM.

Each member of the NC shall abstain from voting on any resolutions in respect to
his re-nomination as a Director.

For the financial year under review, the NC is of the view that the Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company are independent (as defined in the
Code and the Hong Kong Listing Rules) and are able to exercise judgment on the
corporate affairs of the Group independent of the Management.

The NC has recommended to the Board that Mr. Zhou Jun, Mr. Feng Jun, Mr. Yang
Changming, Mr. An Hongjun and Mr. Zhong Ming, be nominated for re-election at
the forthcoming AGM. The Board had accepted the NC’s recommendations.

Mr. An Hongjun and Mr. Zhong Ming, being members of the NC who are retiring at
the AGM abstained from voting on the resolution in respect of their re-nomination
as a Director.

Despite some of the Directors having other Board representations, the NC is
satisfied that these Directors are able to and have adequately carried out their
duties as Directors of the Company. Currently, the Board has not determined the
maximum number of listed Board representations which any Director may hold.
The NC and the Board will review the requirement to determine the maximum
number of listed Board representations as and when it deemed fit.

There is no alternate director being appointed to the Board.

The key information regarding the Directors such as academic and professional
qualifications, Board Committees served, directorships or chairmanships both
present and past held over the preceding three years in other listed companies and
other major appointments, whether the appointment is executive or non-executive
are set out on pages 99 to 104 of this Annual Report.
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Board Performance

Principle 5: There should be a formal annual assessment of the
effectiveness of the Board as a whole and its board committees and
the contribution by each Director to the effectiveness of the Board.

While the Code recommends that the NC be responsible for assessing the Board
as a whole and its Board Committees and also assessing the individual evaluation
of each Directors’ contribution, the NC is of the view that it is more appropriate
and effective to assess the Board as a whole and its Board Committees, bearing
in mind that each member of the Board and the Board Committee contributes in
different ways to the success of the Company and Board and Board Committee
decisions are made collectively.

The NC has implemented a process for assessing the effectiveness of the Board
as a whole and each Board Committee respectively. Each Director was required
to complete the Board Evaluation Forms adopted by the NC and the Board
Committees’ Evaluation Forms adopted by the AC, NC and RC, which would be
collated by the NC Chairman for review or discussion. The NC focuses on a set
of performance criteria which includes the evaluation of the size and composition
of the Board and its Board Committees, the access to information, processes and
accountability, performance in relation to discharging its principle responsibilities
and the Directors’ standards of conduct in assessing the Board’s performance
as a whole and the performance of the Board Committees. Following the review,
the Board is of the view that the Board and Board Committees operate effectively
and each Director is contributing to the effectiveness of the Board and the Board
Committees due to the active participation of each member during each meeting.
No external facilitator was used during the evaluation process in FY2017.

The Board and the NC have endeavored to ensure that the Directors appointed to
the Board possess the relevant experience, knowledge and expertise critical to the
Group’s business.

Although the Directors are not evaluated individually, the performance of the
Directors is evaluated using agreed criteria, aligned as far as possible with
appropriate corporate objectives. The criteria include short-term and long-term
measures and cover financial and non-financial performance indicators such as the
strength of his experience and stature, and his contribution to the proper guidance
of the Group and its businesses.
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Access to Information

Principle 6: In order to fulfill their responsibilities, directors should
be provided with complete, adequate and timely information prior
to board meetings and on an on-going basis so as to enable them to
make informed decisions to discharge their duties and responsibilities.

To enable the Board to fulfil its responsibility, the Management strives to provide
Board members with adequate and timely information for Board and Board
Committees meetings on an on-going basis. The Board and Board Committees
papers are prepared for each meeting and are disseminated to the members before
the meetings. The Board and Board Committees papers include financial, business
and corporate matters of the Group so as to enable the Directors to be properly
briefed on matters to be considered at the Board and Board Committees meetings.
Directors are given separate and independent access to the Group’s Management
and Company Secretaries to address any enquiries.

The Company Secretaries or their representative administer, attend and prepare
minutes of Board and Board Committees meetings and assist the Chairman of the
Board and/or the Board Committees in ensuring that proper procedures at such
meetings are followed and reviewed so that the Board and the Board Committees
function effectively and the relevant requirements of the Companies Act, Chapter
50 (“Companies Act’), SGX-ST Listing Manual and Hong Kong Listing Rules
are complied with. Directors may seek professional advice in furtherance of their
duties and the costs will be borne by the Company. The appointment and removal
of the Company Secretaries are subject to the approval of the Board.
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(B) REMUNERATION MATTERS

Procedures for Developing Remuneration Policies

Principle 7: There should be a formal and transparent procedure
for developing policy on executive remuneration and for fixing the
remuneration packages of individual directors. No director should be
involved in deciding his own remuneration.

The RC comprises the following members:

Remuneration Committee

Mr. Zhong Ming (Chairman)
Mr. Zhou Jun

Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang

Mr. An Hongjun

All members of the RC are Non-Executive Directors and the majority of whom,
including the Chairman of the RC is independent.

The RC recommends to the Board a framework for the remuneration for the Board
and key management personnel and to determine specific remuneration packages
for each Executive Director, which is based on transparency and accountability.

The key duties of the RC, inter alia, are:

1. To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board, a
framework of remuneration and the specific remuneration packages and terms
of employment (where applicable) for each Director (including CEO) and key
management personnel;

2. To review and approve annually the total remuneration of the Directors and
key management personnel; and

3. To review and submit its recommendations for endorsement by the Board,
any long term incentive schemes which may be set up from time to time and
to do all acts necessary in connection therewith.

No Director will be involved in determining his own remuneration.

The RC has full authority to engage any external professional advice on matters
relating to remuneration as and when the need arises. The expense of such
services shall be borne by the Company.

In reviewing the service agreements of the Executive Directors and key management
personnel of the Company, the RC will review the Company’s obligations arising in
the event of termination of these service agreements, to ensure that such service
agreements contain fair and reasonable termination clauses which are not overly
generous. The RC aims to be fair and avoids rewarding poor performance.
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Level and Mix of Remuneration

Principle 8: The level and structure of remuneration should be aligned
with the long- term interest and risk policies of the company, and
should be appropriate to attract, retain and motivate (a) the directors
to provide good stewardship of the company and (b) key management
personnel to successfully manage the company. However, companies
should avoid paying more than is necessary for this purpose.

The RC will take into account the industry norms, the Group’s performance as
well as the contribution and performance of each Director when determining
remuneration packages.

The remuneration for the Executive Directors and certain key management
personnel comprises a fixed and variable component. The variable component
is performance related and is linked to the Group’s performance as well as the
performance of each individual Executive Director and key management personnel.

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012
(“ESOS 2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (“ESAS”). The
Executive Directors, Independent Non-Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and key management personnel are eligible to participate in the ESOS 2012 and
ESAS in accordance with the rules for ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

Directors’ fees will be paid or payable to the Independent Non-Executive Directors
and certain Executive Directors in accordance with their contributions, taking into
account factors such as effort and time spent, responsibilities of the Directors and
the need to pay competitive fees to attract, retain and motivate the Directors. The
Independent Non-Executive Directors shall not be over-compensated to the extent
that their independence may be compromised. The Directors’ fees are endorsed by
the RC and recommended by the Board for shareholders’ approval at the AGM of
the Company.

The Company does not use contractual provisions to allow the Company to
reclaim incentive components of remuneration from Executive Directors and key
management personnel in exceptional circumstances of misstatement of financial
results, or of misconduct resulting in financial loss to the Company. The Executive
Directors owe a fiduciary duty to the Company. The Company should be able to
avail itself to remedies against the Executive Directors in the event of such breach
of fiduciary duties.
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Disclosure on Remuneration

Principle 9: Each company should provide clear disclosure of its
remuneration policies, level and mix of remuneration, and the
procedure for setting remuneration in the company’s Annual Report.
It should provide disclosure in relation to its remuneration policies to
enable investors to understand the link between remuneration paid to
directors and key management personnel, and performance.

(@) The details of the remuneration of Directors of the Company disclosed in
bands for services rendered during FY2017 are as follows:

MR

FRY: ELREELFFRIARERRT
MR - FHKFERBELUR REFHHFEMN
BEF HERAFTREFHBROHEEH
LEREERRESREIREERARNTH
HEZAMRRHY -

@ ROTHRER - ARAEERAFR
HEBRROHFH L BB BRI
T

Remuneration Band

Number of Directors of the Company

FHER FOFESEHHE
Below S$250,000
{E72250,000%7 7T 12
Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
e e fefl "l &t
Directors EE % % % % %
Below $$250,000 {E74250,000%7 T
Zhou Jun IEES 100 - - - 100
Feng Jun 55 100 - - - 100
Yang Changmin BER - 80 20 - 100
Li Zengfu E3 100 - - - 100
Xu Xiaobing BBk 100 - - - 100
Xu Zhan e 100 - - - 100
Yeo Guat Kwang BN 100 - - - 100
Tay Ah Kong Bernard V04T ¢, 100 - - - 100
Tan Gim Soo @ i 100 - - - 100
Tan Chong Huat @ BREAZEO 100 - - - 100
An Hongjun THEN - - - - -
Zhong Ming © 458540 _ _ _ B -

(1)

Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard had retired as the Independent Director of the
Company on 8 March 2018.

Mr. Tan Gim Soo had retired as the Independent Director of the Company on 8
March 2018.

Mr. Tan Chong Huat had resigned as the Independent Director of the Company
on 22 December 2017.

Mr. An Hongjun has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Company on 1 March 2018.

Mr. Zhong Ming has been appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Company on 1 March 2018.
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The details of the remuneration of 5 key management personnel identified by b) RNTHBRFEE  ARARRELETEER
the Company disclosed in bands for services rendered during FY2017 are as BN EREMRHRBEBMETMAS
follows: BHERBOFEOT

Relevant Key Fees Salary Bonus Benefits Total
Management Personnel Z 4 )%l e e p(4 11 el St

of the Company TETHERE % % % % %

Above $$250,000 = #250,000% 7T

Tan Kai Teck e - 94 - 6 100

Below $$250,000 {814250,000% 7T

Huang Hanguang =ENR - 72 18 10 100

Wang Peigang FIER - 89 11 - 100

Wu Bin R - 80 20 - 100

Yang Anyuan BER - 100 - - 100

For FY2017 the aggregate total remuneration paid/payable to the relevant
key management personnel (who are not Directors or the CEO) amounted to
S$$800,000.

In view of confidentiality of remuneration matters, the Board is of the
opinion that it is in the best interests of the Group not to disclose the exact
remuneration of Directors and key management personnel in the Annual
Report and that the disclosure based on the above remuneration bands is
appropriate.

For FY2017, there were no terminations, retirement or post-employment
benefits granted to Directors and relevant key management personnel other
than the standard contractual notice period and termination payment in lieu
of service.

There were no employees who were immediate family members of a Director
or CEO whose remuneration exceeds S$50,000 in the Group’s employment
during the financial year under review.

ROTEIBEE - BN/ BN EREE
EEEKE (LHELHERNTE) B
M 42 58 75800,000%7 7T ©
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(C) ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT ACCOUNTABILITY

Principle 10: The Board should present a balanced and understandable
assessment of the company’s performance, position and prospects.

Accountability to our shareholders is demonstrated through the presentation
of our annual financial statements, quarterly results announcements and all
announcements on the Group’s business and operations.

The Management provides the Board with appropriately detailed Management
accounts of the Company’s performance, position and prospects on a quarterly
basis and when deemed appropriate by particular circumstances.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the
Board provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of
the interim financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the
Chief Financial Officer have provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the
Group’s financial statements.

The Management maintains regular contact and communication with the Board by
various means including the preparation and circulation to all Board members of
quarterly and full year financial statements of the Group. This allows the Board
to monitor the Group’s performance and position as well as the Management's
achievements of the goals and objectives determined and set by the Board.

Risk Management and Internal Controls

Principle 11: The Board is responsible for the governance of risk. The
Board should ensure that the management maintains a sound system of
risk management and internal controls to safeguard the shareholders’
interests and the company’s assets, and should determine the nature
and extent of the significant risks which the Board is willing to take in
achieving its strategic objectives.

The Board is responsible for the governance of risk and the overall internal control
framework, but acknowledges that no cost-effective internal control system will
preclude all errors and irregularities. The system is designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only
reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The
internal controls in place will address the financial, operational, compliance and
information technology risks and the objectives of these controls are to provide
reasonable assurance that there are no material financial misstatements or material
loss, there are maintenance of proper accounting records, financial information are
reliable, and assets are safeguarded.

The Company has established a RIMC to oversee the Group’s overall risk
management framework and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk related matters
as well as investment management. The RIMC reports directly to the Board.
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Risk and Investment Management Committee
The RIMC comprises the following members:

Mr. Feng Jun
Mr. Xu Zhan

Mr. Xu Xiaobing
Mr. Wu Qiang
Mr. Huang Hanguang
Mr. Yang Anyuan

(Chairman)

The RIMC and Management are responsible for designing, implementing and
monitoring the risk management and internal control systems within the Group.
Management regularly reviews the Group’s business and operational activities to
identify areas of significant risks as well as appropriate measures to control and
mitigate these risks. Any significant matters are highlighted to the Board and the
AC for their deliberation.

During the year under review, in addition to the work carried out by external
auditors and internal auditors, the Group has processes in place supporting
the framework that enables Management to address the financial, operational,
compliance and information technology controls of the key business units. The
processes involve the identification of major risks through risk discussion sessions
and control self-assessments by the Group’s major business units, where the
business units’ key financial, operational, compliance and information technology
control risks, as well as mitigation measures, were summarised for review by the
Management, the internal auditors and the Board. The conduct of risk discussion
sessions also serves to heighten the risk awareness for staff at the middle
management level. The documentation provided an overview of the Group’s key
risks, how they are managed, and the key personnel responsible for each identified
risk type and the various assurance mechanisms in place. In relation to the key
risks being identified, the Company has taken steps to address and implement
the relevant controls and mitigating measures where applicable and necessary to
ensure that the Group’s key risks are being managed adequately and effectively. The
Group is currently working with its appointed consultants, PricewaterhouseCoopers
Risk Services Pte Ltd, to perform an Enterprise Risk Management framework
review.

Key initiatives will be progressively implemented.

To ensure that internal controls are adequate and effective, the AC is assisted
by various independent professional service providers. The assistance of the
internal auditors enabled the AC to carry out assessments of the effectiveness
of key internal controls during the year. Any material non-compliance or
weaknesses in internal controls or recommendations from the internal auditors
and external auditors to further improve the internal controls were reported to the
AC. The AC will also follow up on the actions taken by the Management on the
recommendations made by the internal auditors and external auditors. Based on
the reports submitted by the internal and external auditors received by the AC and
the Board, nothing material has come to the attention of the AC and the Board to
cause the AC and the Board to believe that the internal controls are not satisfactory
for the type and size of business conducted.
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The Directors have received the representation letters from the EC, Chief Financial
Officer and Management of the key business units in relation to the financial
information for the year. Associates and joint ventures which the Company does
not control are not dealt with for the purposes of this statement. The EC and the
Chief Financial Officer have assured the Board that:

a.  The financial records have been properly maintained and the financial
statements for the FY2017 give a true and fair view in all material respects,
of the Company’s operations and finances; and

b.  The Group’s internal control and risk management systems are operating
effectively in all material respects given its current business environment.

Based on the internal controls established and maintained by the Group, work
performed by the internal auditors and external auditors, reviews performed and
representations made by Management, and the documentation on the Group’s key
risks referred to above, the Board with the concurrence of the AC, is of the opinion
that the Group’s internal controls and risk and investment management systems
are adequate in addressing the financial, operational, compliance and information
technology control risks of the Group as at 31 December 2017.

Audit Committee

Principle 12: The Board should establish an Audit Committee with
written terms of reference which clearly set out its authority and
duties.

The AC comprises the following members:

Audit Committee

Mr. An Hongjun (Chairman)
Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang
Mr. Zhong Ming

All the members of the AC are Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Company
has adopted and has complied with the principles of corporate governance under
the Code in relation to the roles and responsibilities of the AC.

In line with the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the
Board provides a negative assurance statement to the shareholders in respect of
the interim financial statements. For the financial year under review, the EC and the
Chief Financial Officer have provided assurance to the Board on the integrity of the
Group’s financial statements.

The Management provides the Board with a continual flow of relevant information
on a timely basis in order that it may effectively discharge its duties. The
Management understands its role to provide all members of the Board with a
balanced and understandable assessment of the Group’s performance, position and
prospects.
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The Board is of the view that the members of the AC are appropriately qualified,
having the necessary accounting or related financial management expertise to
discharge their responsibilities.

The AC, which has written terms of reference, performs the following delegated
functions:

(1)

To review with the external auditors:—

(a) the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the
audit commences;

(b)  their audit report; and

(c) their management letters and the Management’s response.

To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from
their agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters
which the external auditors may wish to discuss;

To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved:;

To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and
risk management) systems established by Management to identify, assess,
manage, and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and
give recommendations to the Board and the Company in a general meeting
regarding the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external
auditors;

To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the EC (or
equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in relation to the
interim/full year unaudited financial statement;

To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors and external auditors and the Management;

To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of the
Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto, to
shareholders, the SGX-ST and HKExnews, and thereafter to submit them to
the Board for approval;
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(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the
Board or as the Committees may consider appropriate;

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or
by the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST or by the Hong Kong Listing Rules, as
amended from time to time; and

(12) To evaluate the external auditor’s independence.

Apart from the duties listed above, the AC is given the task of commissioning
investigations into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity, or failure
of internal controls or infringement of any law, rule or regulation which has or is
likely to have a material impact on the Company’s operating results or financial
position, and to review its findings.

In July 2010, SGX-ST and ACRA launched the “Guidance to Audit Committees
on Evaluation of Quality of Work performed by External Auditors” which aims
to facilitate the AC in evaluating the external auditors. Accordingly, the AC had
gvaluated the performance of the external auditors based on the key indicators of
audit quality set out in the said Guidance.

The AC has full access to and has the co-operation of the Management, and has
been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly. It has
full discretion to invite any Director or Executive Officer to attend its meetings.

The AC recommends to the Board on the proposals to the shareholders on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the external auditors and approves the
remuneration of the external auditors. The AC has recommended to the Board that
Deloitte & Touche LLP be nominated for the re-appointment as external auditors of
the Company at the forthcoming AGM.

The AC will meet with the external auditors and internal auditors without the
presence of the Management to discuss audit fees, review the adequacy of
audit arrangement, with emphasis on the scope and quality of their audit, the
independence, objectivity and observations of the external auditors and internal
auditors, and any other matters the auditors may wish to raise.

In the review of the financial statements for FY2017, the AC had discussed with
the Management and the external auditors on changes to accounting standards and
significant issues and assumptions that impact the financial statements. The most
significant matters had also been included in the Independent Auditor’s Report to
the members of the Company under “Key Audit Matters”. Following the review,
the AC is satisfied that those matters, including service concession arrangements
and revenue recognition, purchase price allocation of acquisitions of companies
and impairment review of goodwill, had been properly dealt with. The Board had
approved the financial statements.
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Annually, the AC meets with the external auditors without the presence of the
Management and conducts a review of all non-audit services provided by the
auditors and is satisfied that the nature and extent of such services will not
prejudice the independence and objectivity of the external auditors. Fees paid or
payable by the Group to the external auditors (and member firms) of the Company
for non-audit services and audit services for FY2017 amounted to S$162,000 and
583,421,000 respectively. The Company has complied with Rules 712 and 715
of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and Rule 13.88 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules in
relation to the engagement of its auditors.

The Group has implemented a fraud and whistle blowing policy whereby
accessible channels are provided for employees to raise concerns about possible
improprieties in matters of financial reporting or other matters which they become
aware and to ensure that:

(i)  independent investigations are carried out in an appropriate and timely
manner;

(if) appropriate action is taken to correct the weakness in internal controls and
policies which allowed the perpetration of fraud and/or misconduct and to
prevent a recurrence; and

(iii) administrative, disciplinary, civil and/or criminal actions that are initiated
following the completion of investigations are appropriate, balance and fair,
while providing reassurance that employees will be protected from reprisals
or victimisation for whistle blowing in good faith and without malice.

As of to-date, there were no reports received through the whistle blowing
mechanism.

The AC is kept updated annually or from time to time on any changes to the
accounting and financial reporting standards by the external auditors. No former
partner or director of the Company’s existing auditing firm has acted as a member
of the AC.

ETZBEBFAEERRENBR TEINE
GHMEH  BRRBEMRHE L MEFETR
% EHZERBUEERBELRBENE
GHM 2B REBN - ROTHBEE
AEEAARRMEZEE (RKERA) B
NHREN 2 FF R REHRBEER DR A
162,000%7 7T 123,421,00087 7 » R A B ERHE
GHENE B TR LM FM) FT12R71505
ARER (LTRR) $13.88(%

AEECHERFERERBER B ARER
HARARE  BRSEBNVBEREEEIE
TERITENTETRREEL - BR

() BEREEHERABIAL

(i) HBBETDHUMESBHGER/FT
BTRALFEORBESRERTEOT
R’ UBIEBE R

(i) BEEKERRENTH £7 R=F
k/SMEFDBEE RERDF -
AERFEETERNEEHEETEN
BHROTRMEIFEREE -

ES ERBHREH T L BRETMAR -
BN ZEGRFEMATEHIMNEREM 2 &
AARMBRERAELED - EEARFRE

BERRAZHAARARESEARGREE
KB -

Annual Report 2017 £ £

89



90

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
CREAE

Internal Audit

Principle 13: The Company should establish an effective internal audit
function that is adequately resourced and independent of the activities
it audits.

The Group outsources its internal audit functions to Messrs
PricewaterhouseCoopers Risk Services Pte Ltd (“Internal Auditor”). In
accordance with the annual internal audit plan approved by the AC, the Internal
Auditor conducts internal audit reviews of the Group to assist the Board and the AC
to assess the effectiveness of key internal controls, covering financial, operational
and compliance risks on an ongoing basis. Procedures are in place for the Internal
Auditor to report independently their findings and recommendations to the AC for
review. The Management will update the AC on the implementation status of the
remedial action plans.

The Board recognises that it is responsible for maintaining a system of internal
control to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group’s businesses and
assets, while the Management is responsible for establishing and implementing
the internal controls procedures in a timely and appropriate manner.

The role of the Internal Auditor is to assist the AC in assessing if the internal
controls are adequate, effective and functioning as intended, to undertake
investigations as directed by the AC and to conduct regular risk-based audits
covering higher risk areas. The AC approves the hiring, removal, evaluation and
compensation of the internal audit function. The Internal Auditor have unfettered
access to all the Company’s documents, records, properties and personnel,
including access to the AC. The AC is satisfied that the internal auditor has
adequate resources to perform its function effectively.

The AC is satisfied that the internal audit function is staffed by suitably qualified
and experienced professionals with the relevant experience.

The Internal Auditor is a member of the Institute of Internal Auditors Singapore
(“lIA”), an internal professional association for internal auditors which has its
headquarters in the United States. The internal audit work carried out is guided by
the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (‘1A
Standards”) laid down in the International Professional Practices Framework
issued by the IIA.

The AC would annually review the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal audit
function of the Group.
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(D) COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

Principle 14: Companies should treat all shareholders fairly and
equitably, and should recognise, protect and facilitate the exercise
of shareholders’ rights, and continually review and update such
governance arrangements.

The Company does not practise selective disclosure. In line with the continuous
obligations of the Company under the SGX-ST Listing Manual, Hong Kong
Listing Rules and the Companies Act, Chapter 50, the Board’s policy is that
all shareholders should equally and on a timely basis be informed of all major
developments that impact the Group.

Shareholders are informed of general meetings through the announcement released
to the SGXNet, HKExnews and notices contained in the Annual Report or circulars
sent to all shareholders. These notices are also advertised in a national newspaper
in Singapore. All shareholders are entitled to attend the general meetings and are
provided the opportunity to participate in the general meetings. The shareholders
are also informed on the poll voting procedures at the general meetings. If any
shareholder is unable to attend, he/she/it is allowed to appoint up to two proxies
to vote on his/her/its behalf at the general meeting through proxy forms sent in
advance. The Company’s Constitution does not include the nominee or custodial
services to appoint more than two proxies.

On 3 January 2016, the legislation was amended, among other things to allow
certain members, defined as “Relevant Intermediary” to attend and participate in
general meetings without being constrained by the two-proxy requirement. Relevant
Intermediary includes corporations holding licenses in providing nominee and
custodial services and CPF Board which purchases shares on behalf of the CPF
investors.

Principle 15: Companies should actively engage their shareholders and
put in place an investor relations policy to promote regular, effective
and fair communication with shareholders.

The Company believes in high standards of transparent corporate disclosure and
is committed to disclose to its shareholders, the information in a timely and fair
manner via SGXNet and the HKExnews. Where there is inadvertent disclosure made
to a selected group, the Company will make the same disclosure publicly to all
others as soon as practicable. Communication is mainly made through:—

e Annual Report that are prepared and sent to all shareholders. The Board
ensures that the Annual Report includes all relevant material information
about the Company and the Group, including future developments and other
disclosures required by the Singapore Companies Act, Singapore Financial
Reporting Standards, Companies Ordinance of the Laws of Hong Kong and
the Hong Kong Listing Rules;

e Quarterly announcements containing a summary of the financial information
and affairs of the Group for that period; and
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e Notices of explanatory memoranda for AGMs and Extraordinary General
Meetings (“EGMs”). The notice of AGM and EGM are also advertised in a
national newspaper in Singapore.

The Company’s website at www.siicenv.com at which our shareholders can access
financial information, corporate announcements, press releases, Annual Reports
and profile of the Group.

By supplying shareholders with reliable and timely information, the Company
is able to strengthen the relationship with its shareholders based on trust and
accessibility. The Company has a team of investor relations (“IR”) personnel who
focus on facilitating the communications with all stakeholders — shareholders,
analysts and media — on a regular basis, to attend to their queries or concerns as
well as to keep the investors public apprised of the Group’s corporate developments
and financial performance.

The Company does not practice selective disclosure. Price sensitive information
is first publicly released through SGXNet and the HKExnews, before the Company
meets with any investors or analysts. All shareholders of the Company will receive
the Annual Report with an accompanying notice of AGM by post. The notice of
AGM is also published in the newspaper in Singapore within the mandatory period,
the AGM is to be held within four months after the close of the financial year.

The Group does not have a formal dividend policy at present. The form, frequency
and amount of dividends declared each year will take into consideration the
Group’s profit growth, cash position, positive cash flow generated from operations,
projected capital requirements for business growth and other factors as the Board
may deem appropriate.

No dividend were declared or paid for FY2017 as the Company requires cash to
fund its capital expenditure and investment in projects.

CONDUCT OF SHAREHOLDER MEETING

Principle 16: Companies should encourage greater shareholder
participation at general meetings of shareholders, and allow
shareholders the opportunity to communicate their views on various
matters affecting the company.

The shareholders are encouraged to attend the Company’s general meetings to
ensure a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group’s strategies
and growth plans. Notice of the general meeting is dispatched to shareholders,
together with explanatory notes or a circular on items of special businesses (if
necessary), at least 20 clear business days for any AGM and any EGM at which it
is proposed to pass a special resolution or a resolution of which special notice has
been given to the Company; and 14 clear business days’ notice for all other EGMs
before the meeting. The Board welcomes questions from shareholders who wish to
raise issues, either informally or formally before or during the general meetings.
The Company will make available minutes of general meetings to shareholders
upon their requests.
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(E)

Each item of special business included in the notice of the general meetings will
be accompanied by explanation of the effects of a proposed resolution. Separate
resolutions are proposed for each substantially separate issue at general meetings.

All Directors including the chairman of the AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC are normally
present and available to address questions relating to the work of their respective
Board Committees at general meetings. In the absence of the chairman of the
AC, NC, RC, EC and RIMC, the Chairman should invite another member of the
committees or failing this his duly appointed delegate, to attend. Furthermore, the
external auditors are present to assist the Board in addressing any relevant queries
raised by the shareholders.

The Company acknowledges that voting by poll in all its general meetings is
integral in the enhancement of corporate governance. The Company adheres to the
requirements of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, the Code and the Hong Kong
Listing Rules, all resolutions at the Company’s general meetings held on or after
1 August 2015, are put to vote by poll. The detailed results of each resolution
are announced via SGXNet and the HKExnews after the general meetings. The
Company had adopted electronic poll for all the resolutions voted at the AGM held
in FY2017.

DEALINGS IN COMPANY’S SECURITIES

In compliance with Rule 1207(19) of the SGX-ST Listing Manual and the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Hong Kong Listing Rules, the Company had
adopted a Code of Best Practices to provide guidance to its officers on securities
transactions by the Company and its officers.

The Company and its Officers are not allowed to deal in the Company’s shares
during the period commencing 30 days immediately before the announcement of
the Company’s quarterly and interim results and 60 days immediately before the
announcement of the Company’s full year results, and ending on the date of the
announcement of the relevant results.

The Directors, Management and executives of the Group are also expected to
observe relevant insider trading laws at all times, even when dealing in securities
within permitted trading period or they are in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Company and they are not allowed to deal in the
Company’s securities on short-term considerations.

Specific enquiry was made of all the Directors and the Directors confirmed that
they had complied with the Listing Manual and Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2017.
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(F) INTERESTED PERSON TRANSACTIONS (F) AHZREALXS

The Company has established a procedure for recording and reporting interested
person transactions (“IPTs”). All IPTs are subjected to review by the AC to ensure
that they were conducted on normal commercial terms and are not prejudicial to
the interests of the Company and its minority shareholders.

There were no IPTs between the Group and any of its interested persons (namely,
Directors, Executive Officers or controlling shareholders (as defined in the Hong
Kong Listing Rules) of the Group or the associates of such Directors, Executive
Officers or controlling shareholders) subsisting for FY2017, save for the following:
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Aggregate value of

all IPTs during

the financial year
under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000
and transactions
conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920)

Aggregate value of

all IPTs conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to
Rule 920

(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

Name of interested person Name of entity at risk® Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REBMBEER
2BHIEMEAL BRRSEATRE
Z5H (FBEXHEE EI201FETHIZED
{E74100,00087 TTHY HAEREALES
RHRBREERT (FBEXHEE
RIEFE201% ETTH {E74100,000%7 THY
Z5) MBERE Z5) MBEE
FHERREALTEE ERERAGRY ZHHE AR®TR AR®TT
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited ("RTL") Extension of repayment period 27,1188 -6
(“SIHLFL")® of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited SEERAR ((BR]) TREEZERA
([SIHLFL]) @ EHH R
Shanghai Shen-Yu Expressway SIIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Loan to SIIC Shenzhen 44059 -6

(Shanghai Section) Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. (“SIIC Shenzhen’)
(“Shanghai Shen-Yu")®
LERamRAR (LE8R) LEREFEER ORI EXTLER

BIE A7 (Shanghai Shen-
Yu Expressway (Shanghai
Section) Co., Ltd.)

([ Eieig))®

BRRA ([ LERN))
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Aggregate value of

all IPTs during

the financial year
under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000
and transactions
conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920)

Aggregate value of

all IPTs conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to
Rule 920

(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

Name of interested person Name of entity at risk™® Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
ROERBERER
2ERTIGREAT BREEATRE
25 (FBEXHEE EO20FETHRE
{£72100,000%7 LAY FIERBEALES
RHREREEET (FaEXHEE
RIEFE2015 ETH {E74100,000%7 TTHY
x5) H#EEE x5 HERE
BHEREALEE ERERARB ZHLE ARBTT AR®TT
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Extension of repayment 4758 -6
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. ("SIIC Shenzhen®)  period of existing loan to
(“Shanghai Lugiao”)® SIIC Shenzhen
HERRERARLA EERFEER ORI) EREELERIIRE
([ L)) © BRAR ((LERN) EXOHR
Shanghai Lugiao Development Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Extension of repayment period 10,0609 -6
Co., Lta. (“Nanfang Water”) of existing loan to Nanfang
(“Shanghai Lugiao”)® Water
HERRERARLA BAKBERAR EREERAKBRE
([ L)) © (I@HKHE) BERHHR
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (‘RTL")  Extension of repayment period 14,0099 -6
(“SIHLFL")@ of existing loan to RTL
SIHL Finance Limited REERAR ((BR]) TERERZERA
(SIHLFL) B ER
S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Thrive Key Limited (“TKL") Extension of repayment period 9,635¢) -6
Limited (“SII")@ of existing loan to TKL
FEERERARATF REBRAR ((BR]) TREEREREER
([LEEE)) ) H R
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Extension of repayment 17,6020 -0

Co., Ltd.

(“Shanghai Lugiao")®
LEREERARAF

([ Lislig)) ©

Co., Ltd. ("SIIC Shenzhen”)

FEREER (RN

BRRA ([ LERN))

period of existing loan to
SIIC Shenzhen
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Aggregate value of

all IPTs during

the financial year
under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000
and transactions
conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920)

Aggregate value of

all IPTs conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to
Rule 920

(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

Name of interested person Name of entity at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REBEMBEESH
2ERTIEREAT BREEATRE
Z5H (FBEXHEE EO20FETHRE
{E74100,000%7 TTHY HAERBEALES
RHRERERET (FEREXHEE
RIEFE2015 ETH {E72100,00087 TTHY
%5) H#EEE x5 WERE
HHEREALEE ERERARBY ZHLE AR®TT AR®TT
Shanghai Lugiao Development Fudan Water Engineering and  Loan to Fudan Water 1,3076) —6)
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao")® (“Fudan Water’)
HERRERARLA LBEEKBEIREN  BRTEEKE
([LiBHE]) ARAR ([EBKHE])
Shanghai Lugiao Development Fudan Water Engineering and  Loan to Fudan Water 1,343 —6)
Co., Ltd. Technology Co., Ltd.
(“Shanghai Lugiao")® (“Fudan Water’)
HERRERARLA LBEEKBEIREN  BRTEEKE
([LiBHE]) ARAR ([EBKHE])
Shanghai Lugiao Development Dazhou Jiajing Environment Extension of repayment 4,002¢) -6
Co., Ltd. Renewable Resource period of existing loan to
(“Shanghai Lugiao")® Co., Lid. (“Dazhou Jiajing”)  Dazhou Jiajing
LEREERBRAF ENERRRBEER REREZEMNZRERE
([LiBHE]) ARAF ([EMER]) SXOHR
Shanghai Lugiao Development SIIC Environment (Shenzhen)  Loan to SIIC Shenzhen 2,305%) -6
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. ("SIIG Shenzhen”)
(“Shanghai Lugiao")®
HERRERARLA EERFEER ORI) ERTLERY
([LiBHE]) BRAR ([EEFN])
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (“RTL") Loan to RTL 24,9020 -6
("SIHLFL")@
SIHL Finance Limited HEERRF ((BR]) EBRTHE
(TSIHLFL] )@
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Aggregate value of

all IPTs during

the financial year
under review
(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000
and transactions
conducted under
shareholders’ mandate
pursuant to Rule 920)

Aggregate value of

all IPTs conducted
under shareholders’
mandate pursuant to
Rule 920

(excluding transactions
less than $$100,000)

Name of interested person Name of entity at risk™ Nature of transaction RMB’000 RMB’000
REBEMBEESH
2ERTIGREAT BREEATRE
25 (FBEXHEE EO20FETHRE
{£72100,000%7 LAY FIERBEALES
RHREREEET (FaEXHEE
RIEFE2015 ETH {E72100,00087 TTHY
%5 mERE X5 mERE
BFHEREALTEE EREERERY ZHLE AR®TR AR®TR
SIHL Finance Limited Rise Thrive Limited (‘RTL") ~ Loan to RTL 906® -6
(“SIHLFL")®@
SIHL Finance Limited HEERRF ((BR]) EBRTHE
([SIHLFL] )@
Total IPTs 118,069
FHaRREALTZRHE

(1) The entities listed are subsidiaries of the Group.

(2)  SIHLFL and SlI are wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s intermediate holding

company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited. (*SIHL”).

(3)  Shanghai Lugiao is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loans were entered into
through an intermediary bank, Bank of Ningbo.

(4)  Shanghai Shen-Yu is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SIHL. The loan was entered into

through an intermediary bank, China Merchants Bank.

(5)  Refer to the interest payable in relation to the loans.

(6)  There is no IPT mandate obtained from shareholders.
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(G)

(H)

U

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company regularly reviews and improves its business and operational
activities to identify areas of significant business risks as well as to take
appropriate measures to control and mitigate these risks supported by the AC
and RIMC. The Company reviews all significant control policies and procedures
and highlights significant matters to the AC and the Board. The significant risk
management policies are disclosed in the audited financial statements of this
Annual Report.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS

Except as disclosed in Note 43 of the accompanying financial statements, Section
(F) above, and the total amount of fees paid to the affiliates of Mr. Tan Chong Huat,
the former Independent Director, namely, RHTLaw Taylor Wessing LLP (“RHTLaw")
for legal work done and RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd. ("RHT Corporate
Advisory”) and RHT Corporate Advisory (HK) Limited for corporate secretarial
work done respectively for FY2017, there were no material contracts entered
into by the Company or its subsidiaries during FY2017, or still subsisting as at
31 December 2017, which involved the interests of any Director or controlling
shareholders (as defined in the Hong Kong Listing Rules) of the Company.

NON-CONFLICT OF INTERESTS

Mr. Tan Chong Huat, the former Independent Director of the Company has declared
to the Directors that he is the Managing Partner of RHTLaw Taylor Wessing LLP
(“RHTLaw Taylor Wessing”). Mr. Tan Chong Huat has also declared to the
Directors that he is a Director and Shareholder of RHT Lex Ultra Pte. Ltd., the
legal and beneficial shareholder of RHT Group of Companies (“RHT GOC”) which
includes RHT Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd. (“RHT Corporate Advisory”) and
RHT Capital Pte. Ltd. (“RHT Capital”). We are not presently aware of any conflict
of interest arising from his aforesaid roles. He abstained from any voting on
any resolution where it relates to the appointment of RHTLaw Taylor Wessing or
RHT Corporate Advisory and their related companies prior his resignation as the
Independent Director of the Company on 22 December 2017.

Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard, who has ceased as the chairman of the AC of
the Company on 8 March 2018, has declared to the Directors that he is a
non-executive director of RHT Rajan Menon Foundation Limited and RHT Capital.
Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard is appointed as the Independent Non-Executive Chairman
of the Board and a member of the Risk Committee of RHT Capital which, inter-alia,
oversees and advises on all risk, independence and conflict of interest aspects
of RHT Capital's activities. Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard is not a shareholder of RHT
Capital. The NC with the concurrence of the Board is of the view that there is no
conflict of interest arising from his aforesaid roles. He abstains from any voting on
any resolution where it relates to the appointment of RHTLaw Taylor Wessing or
RHT Corporate Advisory or any companies related to RHT GOC.
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UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS

The Company has progressively announced via SGXNet on the utilisation of the net
proceeds raised from the FY2017 Share Placement amounted to $$220.5 million in
May 2017. As at the date of this report, the balance of net proceeds from FY2017
Share Placement amounted to approximately S$46.7 million. The Company will
continue to provide periodic updates through SGXNet as and when the proceeds
are being materially disbursed.

COMPANY SECRETARIES

Ms. Shirley Tan Sey Liy and Mr. Man Yun Wah have been nominated by RHT
Corporate Advisory Pte. Ltd. and RHT Corporate Advisory (HK) Limited,
respectively, to act as the Company Secretaries, and they have complied with the
requirements of the Listing Manual and the Hong Kong Listing Rules respectively.
They have been contacting with the Board and Mr. Tan Kai Teck, Chief Financial
Officer of the Company directly in respect of company secretarial matters.

Particulars of Directors Pursuant to the Code of Corporate Governance
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Mr. Zhou Jun Master's Degree Non-Executive Chairman of 7 April 2010 27 April 2015 o Shanghai Industrial ~ Nil
in Economics Chairman Board, [nvestment
(International Finance) Member of (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
from the Fudan Remuneration e Shanghai Industrial
University Committee and Holdings Limited
Chairman of e Shanghai Industrial
the Executive Urban Development
Committeg Group Limited
e Shanghai
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Holding Co., Ltd.
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Past
Directorships
in Other Listed

Companies
Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other QOver the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last  Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election ~ Appointments 3 Years
RBEIFEEE
EFTezf ERESE ERESE REMETRH Hfth LA FE
BT/ EBfT ZRAEIR EERH L—%%E BREEERER EEERBERA
EEng B/ BEER ¢ BHR ZBH EECHY HEMErEZRAHR MEIEZEER
Mr. Feng Jun Master's Degree in Executive Board Member 15 December 27 April 2016 Nil Nil
Economics from the Director and Member of 2009
Wuhan University the Executive
School of Management, Committee
Enterprise Management
BHEE RERBRERERS H7EF EEEMER  2009F128  2016F4A i it
REXERBELE H%ae 158 278
fi K&
Mr. Yang Master's Degree in Executive Director ~ Board Member 17 February 27 April 2016 Nil Nil
Changmin Executive MBA from and Member of 2012
Tsinghua University the Executive
School of Economics Committeg
and Management
BRELE BERBLEEREN 975 F BE=gMER 2012928 1654 A it it
TRIMEREL HZeg 17H 278
2fy mE
Mr. Li Zengfu Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director ~ Board Member 12May 2016 - e Xi'an Qiuyuan Nil
Economics from Mechanical and
Shanghai University of Electrical Equipment
Finance and Economics Co., Lid.
e (CECEP Solar Energy
Technology Co., Lid.
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Directorships and Other
in Other Listed Major
Board Board Companies Appointments
Academic/ Appointment Committees Directorship and Other Over the
Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last ~ Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election  Appointments 3 Years
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¢ 3:24 B BEER Ex BER Z B EECAY HMEEEEHER MEEREER
Mr. Xu Xiaobing  Bachelor's Degreg in Executive Director  Board Member 5 November 27 April 2015 Nl Nil
Economics and Master 2014
Degree in Business
Administration from
Peking University
REEKEAE TRABREELLE HIES EESY N14FNA 2015548 it it
R ITHERET 50 218
Bfi
Mr. Xu Zhan Bachelor's Degree in Executive Director -~ Board Member 5 November 27 April 2015 e Shanghai Industrial  Nil
Engineering from 2014 Investment
Shanghai Jiao Tong (Holdings) Co., Ltd.
University and Master e Shanghai Industrial
Degree in Business Holdings Limited
Administration from
Norwegian School of
Management. He is
also a Fellow of the
Association of the
Chartered Certified
Accountants
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Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last  Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election ~ Appointments 3 Years
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BiT/ 4T ZEEIR EERE L—-R%E BRESERHER EEERBRE
¢ 3:34 B/ BRER ¢ BHR Z B EECAY HMEIEEEER MEEREER
Mr. Yeo o Bachelor of Arts (2nd ~ Lead Independent  Board Member, 23 September 27 April 2016 Koyo International e China Gaoxian
Guat Kwang Upper Honours) from Non-Executive Member of 2009 Limited Fibre Fabric
the National University Director Nominating Holdings Ltd.
of Singapore Post Committee, © Neo Group Ltd.
graduate Diploma in Member
Education (with Merit) of Audit
from the National Committee and
Institute of Education Member of
e Master in Public Remuneration
Administration and Committeg
Management, NUS
Business School and
LKY School of Public
Policy
e Doctor of Business
Administration, United
Business Institutes,
Brussels
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Mr. AnHongjun e Bachelor Degree in Independent Non-  Board member, 1 March 2018 - Nil Shanghai Chengtou
Finance from Nankai Executive Chairman Holdings Co., Ltd.
University Director of the Audit
e Master Degree and Committee and
Doctorate in World Member of the
Economics from Fudan Nominating
University Committee and
e Doctorate Degree Remuneration
in Global Finance Committeg
Business Administration
from Shanghai
Advanced Institute of
Finance of Shanghai
Jiaotong University
e Member of the Private
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Committee of the
Asset Management
Association of China
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Name of Professional Executive/ as Chairman Date First Date of Last  Major Preceding
Director Qualifications Non-Executive  or Member Appointed Re-election ~ Appointments 3 Years
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EEng B/ BEER ¢ BHR Z B EECAY HMEIEEEER MEEREER
Mr. Zhong Ming  Degree in Accounting Independent Non-  Board member, 1 March - Yanlord Land Group -
and Finance from The Executive Chairman of the 2018 Limited
University of Melbourne  Director Remuneration
Committee
and Member
of the Audit
Committee and
Nominating
Committeg
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The Directors present their statement together with the audited consolidated financial
statements of SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) and the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of
the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2017.

In the opinion of the Directors, the consolidated financial statements of the Group and
the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company
as set out on pages 117 to 242 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 2017, and the
financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group and changes in
equity of the Company for the financial year then ended and at the date of this statement,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts
when they fall due.

1 Directors
The Directors of the Company in office at the date of this statement are:

Zhou Jun - Non-Executive Chairman

Feng Jun - Executive Director

Yang Changmin - Executive Director

Xu Xiaobing - Executive Director

Xu Zhan - Executive Director

Li Zengfu - Executive Director

Yeo Guat Kwang - Independent Non-Executive Director (Lead)

Zhong Ming - Independent Non-Executive Director (Appointed on 1 March 2018)
An Hongjun - Independent Non-Executive Director (Appointed on 1 March 2018)

2 Arrangements to Enable Directors to Acquire Benefits by Means
of the Acquisition of Shares and Debentures

Neither at the end of the financial year nor at any time during the financial year
did there subsist any arrangement whose object is to enable the Directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures
in the Company or any other body corporate, except for the options mentioned in
Section 3 of the Directors’ Statement.

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
EERE

EE2ERNTENANB ULV REENEERE
ERLLSEERBFERERAR ([KAF]) REKH
BoE ((REE]) KR REUBRE RAD B
BRAER R EZEE -

SERA REHERFNEMENAEBRATH
BE  ARAUBRRRRERZHRNAEERA
EiRRAREE R AD R R2017412 831 B 85 #k
W ARBZEZA L FHERE RRARE AN AS
EFHEEE B2 RRESREBRARAAEMNE
=EBER  BAEERBEADREERNERES
B HARS R (EE -

1 E=E
RAREAH AARERESZMT

HE - FTER

B% - B7EER

BRR -  #7E=F

Bk - HTEZ

fFE - #TEE

FEE - HOEE

BAX - BUFRTEES(BF)
B - BUFNOES

(R201853A1BEE )

ZAE - BUFNTEZ

(R201853A1BEZE)

2 EETZEAMARMRREEMERMN
R4
RPBEEREYRFEEMERSEFEL
Az BEARDERAEBBARDAR
EfMEMmEAR BN REEE MRS - &
EEREFIOMLZ BRI -

Annual Report 2017 £ £

105



106

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT
EERE

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares, Share Options and
Debentures

The Directors of the Company holding office at the end of the financial year had
no interests in the share capital and debentures of the Company and related
corporations as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Shareholdings kept by the
Company under Section 164 of the Act except as follows:

EFRBER  MEERREEPHES

NP HFERERNARREERA DA LA
BARNBRAREEET Y BEEALARE
(RENE) BIMGFENESHESTRA
AERER - BT ES

Direct interest

HiEES

At beginning At end
Name of Directors and companies EFRARHA of year of year
in which interests are held BEREENLTFRE RED RERXR
SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. IEEERRERERLR
Ordinary shares Bl
Yang Changmin BER 11,083,694 11,083,694
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited IREEXERERAR
Ordinary shares Lk
Zhou Jun AE 195,000 195,000
Shanghai Industrial Urban Development Group Limited — LESEZWTHHAZEEFRLATF
Options to subscribe for ordinary shares R L ERERE
Zhou Jun IEES 7,000,000 7,000,000

There were no changes in any of the above mentioned interests between the end of
the financial year and 21 January 2018.

Equity Compensation Plans of the Company

The Company has in place, the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012
(“ESOS 2012") and SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (“ESAS”), as approved
by the shareholders of the Company at the extraordinary general meeting held
on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 and ESAS shall continue to be in force at the
discretion of the Remuneration Committee, subject to a maximum period of ten
years commencing 27 April 2012.

At the date of this statement, the Remuneration Committee which administers the
ESOS 2012 and ESAS comprises the following Directors:

i) Zhong Ming — Chairman
i) Zhou Jun

i) Yeo Guat Kwang

iv) An Hongjun
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The ESQOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed on the
basis that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the Group full time
employees, Group Executive Directors and employees of the ultimate holding
company and the holding company of the Company and their subsidiaries
(“Parent Group”), and to give recognition to Group Non-Executive Directors and
Parent Group Non-Executive Directors who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such
persons an opportunity to have a real and personal direct interest in the Company
and to align the interests of such persons with those of the shareholders of the
Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part
of the Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is to
provide an opportunity for Group full-time employees, Parent Group employees
and Directors of the Group and Parent Group, who have met performance targets
to be remunerated not just through cash bonuses but also an equity stake in the
Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group Non-Executive Directors and
Parent Group Non-Executive Directors.

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a Director
other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Non-Executive Director.

No ESOS 2012 options or ESAS awards were granted since the commencement of
the two schemes.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Company, consisting all independent non-executive
Directors, is chaired by Mr An Hongjun (previously by Mr. Tay Ah Kong Bernard,
prior to his resignation on 8 March 2018) and includes Mr. Yeo Guat Kwang and
Mr Zhong Ming (previously Mr. Tan Gim Soo, prior to his resignation on 8 March
2018). The Audit Committee has held five meetings during the financial year ended
31 December 2017 and has performed the following delegated functions:

(1)  To review with the external auditors:

(a) the audit plan, including the nature and scope of the audit before the
audit commences;

(b)  their audit report;
(c) their management letters and Management’s response;
(2)  To discuss with the external auditors any problems or concerns arising from

their agreed-upon procedures, interim and final audits, and any other matters
which the external auditors may wish to discuss;
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(3)  To ensure co-ordination where more than one audit firm is involved;

(4) To assess the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control (including
financial, operational, compliance, information technology controls and
risk management) systems established by Management to identify, assess,
manage, and disclose financial and non-financial risks;

(5)  To monitor the scope and results of the external audit, its cost effectiveness
and the independence and objectivity of the external auditors annually and
give recommendations to the Board and the Company in general meeting
regarding the appointment, re-appointment or removal of the external
auditors;

(6)  To review and ensure that the assurance has been received from the Executive
Committee (or equivalent) and the Chief Financial Officer (or equivalent) in
relation to the interim/full year unaudited financial statements;

(7)  To review the internal audit programme and ensure co-ordination between the
internal auditors, external auditors and Management;

(8) To review the quarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements of
the Company and of the Group, including announcements relating thereto,
to shareholders and the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
(“SGX-ST”), and thereafter to submit them to the Board for approval;

(9) To review interested person transactions (as defined in Chapter 9 of the
Listing Manual of the SGX-ST) and report its findings to the Board;

(10) To undertake such other reviews and projects as may be requested by the
Board or as the Committees may consider appropriate; and

(11) To undertake such other functions and duties as may be required by law or
by the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST, as amended from time to time.

The Audit Committee has full access to and has the co-operation of Management,
and has been given the resources required for it to discharge its function properly.
It also has full discretion to invite any Director and executive officer to attend its
meetings. The external and internal auditors have unrestricted access to the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee has recommended to the Directors the nomination of Deloitte

& Touche LLP for re-appointment as external auditors of the Company at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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6 Auditors 6 B

The auditors, Deloitte & Touche LLP, have expressed their willingness to accept 1% 2B Deloitte & Touche LLPE RN EEREEET
re-appointment. B -

On Behalf of the Board of Directors REESL

ZHOU JUN RE

Non-Executive Chairman HPTERE

XU ZHAN FriE

Director EF

Singapore N3

12 March 2018 2018438 12H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SIIC Environment Holdings
Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position of the Group and the statement of financial position of
the Company as at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows of the Group and the statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year
then ended, and the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies, as set out on pages 117 to 242.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
the statement of financial position and statement of changes in equity of the Company
are properly drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter
50 (the “Act”) and Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (“FRSs”) so as to give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2017, and of the consolidated financial
performance, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group
and changes in equity of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (*SSAs”).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory
Authority (“ACRA”) Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants
and Accounting Entities (“ACRA Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matters
FEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
BMETHEGREFRELREDHDRE

Service concession arrangements and revenue recognition
PRI EERER AR

The Group’s core business of water and waste water treatment and waste incineration
are dependent on the service concession arrangements entered into with the local
government authorities in the People’s Republic of China. The Group applies INT
FRS 112 Service Concession Arrangements (“INT FRS 112") in its recognition of
revenue from water and waste water treatment services and waste incineration power
generation from service concession arrangements.
EEEMZOERKRKERARENREEBREREARLE
EMBAEET RS STEERHE o BERERERRE R
EERHENK KRR A REN G R BN AR BRI KRS
RRRREEN [RGB 2| ([ B REERBRENSE]) -

We have identified the determination of whether the service concessions
arrangements fall under the scope of INT FRS 112 for new service concession
contracts as a significant risk. This could mean that the Group may inappropriately
recognise the consideration received from the local government authorities in
exchange for the construction services as financial asset and/or intangible asset for
service concession arrangements within the scope of INT FRS 112 or vice versa. The
amounts are material and significant judgement are required, particularly in relation
to the identification and application of the appropriate accounting treatment for the
recording of revenue and associated assets under INT FRS 112.

B HE TR IEE R R MR T aa N BRE
ERREENCREENBEARR - EAERE SEEUETER
MR E BT R S E DRI R R RIS (E AR S R g
B BENREFITCERROSBEER SENEE - R2IT
R FRALBEEAVAELERAE - LEHREEABREREE &%
BIEACHRA RN BREERRRENRIETHEEE -

In addition, the Group allocates the consideration for the services provided under
all the concession arrangements by reference to their relative fair values. The
determination of the fair values of the receivables under these agreements includes
complex calculations and significant estimations required such as discounts rates,
future cash flows and other factors used in the determination of the amortised cost of
financial asset and corresponding financial income.

Boh - ERESEAARITE SR TTRERBOLE - DELR
HERHRAnBE BEZSTHETEUREN A BEREENAE
FERBERERGR  WARETCEREENEERARIBESRK
AFBRRFRE  RFFReREREMER -

The accounting policies for revenue recognition are set out in Note 2.11 to
the financial statements and the disclosure in relation to service concession
arrangements for the Group have been disclosed in Note 17 to the financial
statements.

WAL BREN I BERRM T2 NIRERH EEBRGEIEE
THR R BN IS IRA T

Our audit approach included both evaluating the design and implementation
of the relevant internal controls and performing substantive procedures as
follows:
BMOEREF RN AR RITEE AN EH AT TN EE
R

We evaluated the Group’s process in assessing the applicability of INT
FRS 112 and reviewed the associated agreements to assess whether
these agreements are properly identified to be service concession
arrangement within the scope of INT FRS 112.

&g BESENENEREENREZSNGRNERREELRTE
BN T ZEREE S X ARARI B RE EREZNSREE
NIRRT A & 28k -

We verified the key terms of the significant agreements related to service
concession arrangement, by sending confirmations to the grantor.
BMBRARKTATERAUZEEBREFTEeHEZHEN

V5 (2
FEBRR -

We evaluated the design and implementation of the relevant internal
controls over the capture and recording of these revenue transactions.
BIEHE B RS Z T AR HE B BAEI R REHE

We reviewed the nature of costs of constructions and inspected the
underlying documentation including estimated total contract costs
approved by management in support of the cost incurred.

B TER AN ST RE0EEREREREERAMILE
EEEH AR KB AE R BRI -

We reviewed (a) management’s computation of amortised cost
of financial receivables and intangible assets (b) allocation of
consideration between financial receivables and intangible assets
and the related revenue recognition and, (c) tested key management
estimates including discount rates used by comparing to the relevant
market interest rates to identify any inappropriate estimates.

Bt ERETENSREIFUER B EEEENAD) SR
EUFIERELEERARNABREBROIATZERERT &
BB BETSF R AR E AT ES T RMITEE

We have also assessed and validated the appropriateness of the
related accounting entries by management and the related disclosures
made in the financial statements.
EMTETEEEREEEMBEASH RENES R BRE
F{Em B -

We have validated and are satisfied with the computations and key
management judgements and estimates adopted for the service concession
arrangements and noted the service arrangements of the Group are
reasonably determined to be within the scope of INT FRS 112 and are
properly accounted for in accordance with INT FRS 112.

BRMEBRREARREETEE MM ERTEEREAER

fh At LA

BERERBLZHRAEEE AEMBREEARBF2IRE

ENTRENBREENRES 2L AR -
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Key Audit Matters
IEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
BMETHEGERFRELLAEDHDRE

Purchase price allocation of acquisitions of companies
PKREARNBERSE

In December 2016, the Group acquired 60% equity interest in Ranhill Water (Hong
Kong) Limited (“Ranhill Group”) for RMB273.9 million. In January 2017, the
Group acquired 100.0% equity interest in Longjiang Environmental Water Resource
(Hegang) Co., Ltd. (“Longjiang Hegang”) for RMB111.9 million. In August 2017,
the Group acquired 100.0% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin Water Co., Ltd. (*Jiaohe
Jiaxin”) for RMB95.0 million. These acquisitions are significant acquisitions to the
Group due to the their significant total considerations in comparison to total equity of
the Group as at 31 December 2017.

R0165127 - EEENARBINBIBETRERZ KK (BE) 8
RAE ([HEEE]) 60%RE - R017F1A - EEBELUARKING
BETWEBHEIRRKBEERAR ([FTEE]) 100.0% % - #
M17F8A - BEBLUARERIEELUBERIMREKEERAE
(Mg maE)) 100.0%%HE - ZEhEEEY SE5EMEBEALK
BEE - DEMERR017F12A31 EXEREBENS  BE2
HELBEEK -

FRS 103 Business Combinations (“FRS 103") requires the purchase price to be
allocated between the acquired assets and liabilities, resulting in the recognition
of tangible and intangible assets and goodwill or recognition of gain on bargain
purchase. This requires a significant amount of judgement in the Purchase Price
Allocation (“PPA”) Exercise, particularly in relation to the valuation of the service
concession arrangements that the acquisitions possess and the assessment of the
fair value of the acquired assets and liabilities at acquisition date and the recognition
of the related goodwill or intangible asset from the acquisitions.
(B2 R) 221035 ([(MBIRELER) 21035 ) RESHHRTED
RMEBEEREEZHNBER SIBRAEMREVEAERHER
REBEEWG - BERYUBEBSE (BEEHE]) TEELX
S LERABWRESEAA 0 RGOS TR E R AR R
EAHENBEEERBEAABERERNESEAENEXELE
o

The Group's disclosure of the business combination accounting applied to the
acquisition of Ranhill Group, Longjiang Hegang and Jiaohe Jiaxin are set out in
Notes 2.5 and 40 to the consolidated financial statements.
ERENNEHRERE  BIBERRIMREMERNERE e
PR B B SRR A BB R R M FE2.5 1040 «

We have discussed with management and their external independent valuer on the
purchase price allocation, and engaged our valuation specialists to assist in the audit
of the purchase price allocation, including identification and valuation of the acquired
receivables under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill. We
also challenged the reasonableness of the key assumptions of the PPA exercise, such as
the discount rates and estimates of future cash flows.
EMERERERKENIBELAENTRESEIE  TERMGES
FBBEZREBAE - AERERBRTAE T HA R RERE
WHFIE - BVAERSE - RN MERBEBAE TEFMAEERENS
Bt R ERRRBEREOME

We reviewed the qualification of their external independent valuer and are satisfied that
their external independent valuer is appropriately qualified and reputable.
BFRSABSNIINIE L MEMNE R ENEENINDBEIEENEE
BEARBAER -

Based on our procedures, we noted that the purchase price allocation has been performed
in accordance with FRS 103, including the disclosures thereon, and that the receivables
under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill identified are
appropriate and within expectations for the industry. We also noted management’s key
assumptions applied in the purchase price allocation in arriving at the fair value of
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed, including the fair valuation of receivables
under service concession arrangements, intangible assets and goodwill, to be within a
reasonable range of our audit expectations.

EREMOERF  RMATEEE KRB (IBRELER) 2103578
17 BEREFENRE  RRBETEETHEE TERIE  BERE
WEERMEBEE EETERNN - HMTNEERELERMKEE
ERMAEABNARBHE (BERESTEERHE T RIGIE - £
BERBENAAMGE) ABERIEAMKANEERIAERMNELE
HERHER -
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Key Audit Matters
FEERER

Our Audit Procedures Performed and Responses Thereon
BMETHEGREFRELREDHDRE

Impairment review of goodwill
A8 iR ET S

Under FRS 36 /mpairment of Assets, the Group is required to
annually test goodwill for impairment or more frequently when there
is an indication that the cash generating unit may be impaired. This
assessment requires the exercise of significant judgement about
future market conditions, including future cash flows to be generated
from the continuing use of waste water treatment plant/waste
incineration power generation plant over the service concession
period and discount rates, particularly those affecting the business
of Fudan Water Engineering and Technology Co., Ltd. (“Fudan
Water”). The goodwill in Fudan Water constituted 1.75% of the
Group’s total assets at 31 December 2017.

B MBREEN) BWREEHE - ESEATFAERIRE
AReEFEMARHRRERIERLARHERE - ZHEEER
RmEHR - BERRERICEPREEFERSKERR/ EOR
BEEREENARRENERNRE  LERZEYE LBBEKE
TEBMERAR ([EEKB]) MEBELE KA - R2017512R
NB - EERBNEEEK BEREEEBEMNII% -

The key assumptions to the impairment test and the sensitivity
of changes in these assumptions to the risk of impairment are
disclosed in Note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.
BEARNEERELZERERRBRZDNFRERBENGET B
WEMIFE29

Our audit procedures focused on evaluating and challenging the key
assumptions used by management in conducting the impairment review.
These procedures included:
BERNEZEFESCRTERERERERETRERITSIANEE
B - EERFBE

e challenging the appropriateness of the discount rate by assessing
the cost of capital for the company and comparable organisations
in the industry, and where relevant, using our valuation specialists
to independently develop expectations for the discount rate,
and comparing the independent expectations to those used by
management;

o  FEBIHEANARRUELRABNESKAR (HIEFH) FRM[E
ERBUGIENREESR  UEBURHEEREMERNAEXE
HETH R ERmRRAES N

e assessing the cash flow forecasts used, with comparison to recent
performance, trend analysis and market expectations;

o IEMAREREREN  MFHRARRE LR BESMETS
TEH

e evaluating management’s assessment of the sensitivity of the
Group’s impairment analysis to reasonably possible changes in
the key assumptions; and

o IHEHEY SEEELIZHIIENGERBEZREINE
BRETE R

e reviewing historical performance of the business units compared
with the original forecasts and assessing whether the Group has
achieved them.

o  HEYBBHELE  RAEBELNBLRR  UAHE EKER
LEENEY -

Based on our procedures, we noted management’s key assumptions to
be within a reasonable range of our expectations.
EREMOER - ZMAEEEENEERFERMEANSREER -

We have also assessed and validated the adequacy and appropriateness
of the disclosures made in the consolidated financial statements.
EPREHERERGA NS RREREN T EREE M -

Annual Report 2017 £ £

113



114

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR E

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
all the information included in the annual report, including the Directors’ Statement set
out on pages 105 to 109, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thergon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance
and take appropriate actions in accordance with SSAs.

Responsibilities of Management and Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with the provisions of the Act and FRSs, and for devising and
maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition;
and transactions are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to
permit the preparation of true and fair financial statements and to maintain accountability
of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a)

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on
the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required by the Act to be kept by the
Company and by the subsidiary corporation incorporated in Singapore of which we are
the auditors have been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this Independent Auditor’s Report is
Seah Gek Choo.

Deloitte & Touche LLP
Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants
Singapore

12 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

— = 32
GEEREX
Year ended 31 December 2017
HEWTENRANALFE
Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BiEE AER®TT AEBETFT
Revenue A 4 4,639,274 2,648,097
Cost of sales HERAK (3,252,937) (1,835,801)
Gross profit EF 1,386,337 812,296
Other income Hep g A 5 263,979 161,251
Other gains and losses Higlz K EE 6 129,582 162,901
Selling and distribution costs HERDHEKA (73,087) (39,114)
Administrative expenses THRAX (336,158) (268,907)
Listing expenses iiiteh (28,341) -
Finance expenses IBER 8 (511,051) (234,611)
Share of results of joint ventures JEIEAENEREE 27 49,565 60,122
Share of results of associates JEIRBE RAIER 28 (2,298) 10,579
Profit before tax ReEi A 878,528 664,517
Income tax expense e X 9 (194,373) (124,099)
Profit for the year FRFA 10 684,155 540,418
Profit for the year, attributable to: THEERGEFERFIA :
Owners of the Company AREHEBA 535,653 454,926
Non-controlling interests RS 26 148,502 85,492
Profit for the year ERFE 684,155 540,418
Earnings per share BEREH
Basic (RMB cents per share) AR (BRARER) 1 21.51 20.16
Diluted (RMB cents per share) #E (BRARER) gl 21.51 20.16
See accompanying notes to financial statements. B EREREMINTE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

GERBREMEZERAR

Year ended 31 December 2017

BENTERANALFE
Group
k3L )|
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
BiEE AR%®TT AEETFT
Profit for the year ERFE 684,155 540,418
Other comprehensive income (loss): Hti2EKA (HIR) :
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently BETBEH T EE Bl EL
fo profit or loss
Exchange difference arising from translation MEEENELEZR 101,113 (20,003)
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently BEE S EZBma A
to profit or loss
Exchange differences arising from translation HEGINEBELRNERZ8
of foreign operations (3,172) -
Fair value change on available-for-sale financial AHEESRTIANAABES
instruments 32,892 26,957
Reclassification on disposal of available-for-sale REEAHEEEMTAREHH
financial instruments (106,083) (10,628)
(76,363) 16,329
Total other comprehensive income (loss) for the year, FAREMEEMA (B18) 85 -
net of tax T 24,750 (3,674)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZ2EKAESH 708,905 536,744
Total comprehensive income attributable to: UTEHERGE2EEASE :
Owners of the Company VN/NCIE YN 560,403 451252
Non-controlling interests G 26 148,502 85,492
Total comprehensive income for the year FRHZEKRAEHE 708,905 536,744
See accompanying notes to financial statements. ZHBIE LN -
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BBMRR T

31 December 2017

201712 B31H
Group Company
F%E r XN
2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164 20175 20164
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
FisE AR®TE ARETT AR®TR AR%ET:k
Current assets mENEE
(Cash and cash equivalents BekBEEED 12 1,402,104 1,634,556 243,860 8,726
Pledged bank deposits BEPBRITER 12 130,637 191,918 - -
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E M EYGRIE 13 1,832,883 1,628,685 642 710
Bills receivables e 14 7,760 3313 - -
Prepayments SEANE 15 38,729 34,387 1,573 358
Inventories FE 16 96,066 73,371 - -
Receivables under service concession R R ERHET
arrangements — current portion WA — REE o 17 260,888 203,993 = -
Amounts due from customers EUMEFAEHTIER
for contract work 18 37,796 57,581 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries =N 19 - - 120,753 2,114,688
Amounts due from joint venture WA ECERE 19 137 137 137 137
Amounts due from associates JEUEE & N AR 19 40,766 37,894 = -
Held-for-trading investment BIEEBRA 20 34,750 26,795 = -
Total current assets MENVEEBH 3,882,516 3,892,630 366,965 2,124,619
Non-current assets FRDEE
Available-for-sale financial instruments EHESRIA 21 26,803 206,288 13,323 13,189
Prepayments R 15 390,364 68,072 - -
Receivables under service concession RIS R TS S R HE T R
arrangements — non-current portion WA - EREH S 17 12,991,865 10,948,086 - -
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEREE 2 206,032 183,580 1,298 1,697
Intangible assets B EE 23 6,466,660 6,439,239 - -
Land use rights Tinfh AR 23 6,459 6,451 - -
Long term receivable REIEW A 24 361,423 11,547 - -
Deferred tax assets EIERIEEE 25 48,009 22,376 - -
Investment in subsidiaries RETBARMIRE 26 - - 5,378,078 2,565,418
Interest in joint ventures REBELENER 27 713,523 705,256 536,475 531,064
Interest in associates REFE R AR 28 83,858 82,976 - -
Goodwill on consolidation AHEE 29 457,241 457 241 - -
Amounts due from associate JEUES & N R ZUE 19 14,543 14,543 = -
Total non-current assets FERBEELE 21,766,780 19,145,655 5,929,174 3,111,368
Total assets BERE 25,649,296 23,038,285 6,296,139 5,235,987
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STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BBRRE

31 December 2017

2017512 B31H
Group Company
F%E SN
2017 2016 2017 2016
2017 20164 20175 20164
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
BT AR®TE ARETT ARBTR ARETk
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables B REMERNTIE 30 2,376,262 2,122,531 34,069 23,080
Bills payable to banks JER FRITIEE 31 49,235 18,342 - -
Tax payable JEMTR TR 69,662 55,444 - -
Amounts due to customers for contract work  FERE P A4 T2 18 16,720 21,386 = -
Amounts dug to subsidiaries JERHIB N R 19 - - 67,494 137,132
Bank and other borrowings RITREMIER 32 3,660,906 3,838,382 242,601 119,026
Finance leases BEME 33 71,746 96,988 - -
Total current liabilities MEAELESE 6,244,531 6,153,073 344,164 279,238
Non-current liabilities ERBAR
Bank and other borrowings BITREMER 32 6,950,833 6,275,862 = -
Finance leases BEME 33 359,700 331433 - -
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIEAE 2 1,739,910 1,602,613 = -
Other non-current liabilities EmIEREaE 34 110,731 142,221 = -
Total non-current liabilities s EELEE 9,161,174 8,352,035 = -
Capital, reserves and non-controlling B%% + EHRIFIRERER
interests
Share capital N 35 5,951,889 4,861,138 5,951,889 4,861,138
Treasury shares BERH 36 (96) (96) (96) (96)
Retained earnings REEF 1,591,879 1,199,172 (62,101) 65,815
Other reserves EEE 37 (30,775) (87,481) 62,283 29,892
Equity atiributable to owners of the Company 222 B1%EH AJE(GHEZS 1,512,897 5,972,733 9,951,975 4,956,749
Non-controlling interests FFERER 26 2,730,694 2,560,444 - -
Total equity Yk 10,243,591 8,533,177 5,951,975 4,956,749
Total liabilities and equity BRRESEE 25,649,296 23,038,285 6,296,139 5,235,987
See accompanying notes to financial statements. ZHBIRZ LN -
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEBR

Year ended 31 December 2017
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RR2B%

Year ended 31 December 2017
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RR2B%

Year ended 31 December 2017

BERWTENRANBILEE
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Attributable to owners of the Company

EOEHBE AR
Share Treasury Retained Other Total
capital shares earnings reserves equity
B EFERR RERT H 64 05 HaEs
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR®TR AR%TRT AR®TR AR%TR
Company b /N
2017 20174
Balance at 1 January 2017 R2017E1B 10 &8 4,861,138 (96) 65,815 29,892 4,956,749
Loss for the year FAEE - - (16,926) - (16,926)
Other comprehensive income HE2EUBA
Exchange differences arising from translation  ¥2E 4 958 1 = 288
representing other comprehensive income FREMEERA
for the year - - - 32,391 32,391
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEBALE - - (16,926) 32,391 15,465
Transactions with owners recognised directly — REZ P HEZRERD
in equity FIBAR S
Issue of shares BT 1,090,751 - - - 1,090,751
Others Hit
Dividend paid (Note 38) BATR S (KTEE38) = - (110,990) - (110,990)
Balance at 31 December 2017 R2017E12B31 B #E8 5,951,889 (96) (62,101) 62,283 5,951,975
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

RR2B%

Year ended 31 December 2017

BETF1ANBEILEFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
ALNRHE AEL
Share Treasury Retained QOther Total
capital shares earnings TeServes equity
AR EFmH REBRBH Hfth A& aEs
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®ETT ARETFT AR®TT ARETR
Company /N
2016 20165
Balance at 1 January 2016 201651810 &8 4861138 (%) 107,746 (205859) 4,762,929
Loss for the year FREE - - (41,931) - (41,931)
Other comprehensive income HEi 2 A
Exchange differences arising from translation  #%E 7 A4 #9 & 3¢ = 28 E)
representing other comprehensive income FREMEERA
for the year - - - 235,751 235,751
Total comprehensive income for the year FARZEKALZE - - (41,931) 235,751 193,820
Balance at 31 December 2016 H20165E12B 31 A &8 4,861,138 (96) 65,815 29,892 4,956,749
See accompanying notes to financial statements. ZHBHZ LM -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

:n'\f%Tigiiéziﬁfigiiﬁé

Year ended 31 December 2017

HEWTENRANALFE
Group
*5H
2017 2016
20175 20165
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Cash flows from operating activities: RETDHEEMRET
Profit before ta AT 878,528 664,517
Adjustments: P TFISEELFRE
Allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) B REEE (B5) 1,295 2,158
Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) [EMREEEBRD (BH) (30,676) (1,652)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables (non-trade) JEMREREBRE (FEH) (2,058) (8,307)
Bad debts written off (trade) IR (25) 2,667 -
Bad debts written off (non-trade) ZEEMIE EES) 2,038 170
Reversal for inventories BoGEE = (7)
Reversal of provision for foreseeable loss ATEE B R T = (1)
Reversal of impairment loss on intangible asset BREEREBBER (24,000) -
Amortisation of intangible assets BREEEH 271,769 162,235
Amortisation of land use rights o FA A 5 355 256
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BERRETE 22,235 13,368
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HENE  BEREEEE M 139
Loss (Gain) on disposal of intangible assets HEEFEEBE (KE) 839 (2.529)
Finance income FRUA (21,120) (11,357)
Finance expenses UBER 511,051 234,611
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments HETMHNES R T AR (106,083) (10,628)
Share of results of joint ventures [EIEAERERE (49,565) (60,122)
Share of results of associates A UNSIES 2,298 (10,579)
Foreign exchange gain HME Y (3,351) (10, 783)
Gain from bargain purchase of investment in a subsidiary ZEEENBLAARENkE (7,158)
Gain from revaluation of previously held interest in an associate BARAEE AR ERN G = (1557389)
Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments REEERENA AR BEKE (12,753) (1,105)
Operating cash flows hefore working capital changes EESCEHAMEETHRER 1,443,222 804,985
(Increase) Decrease in: () md
Inventories & (22,432) (30,692)
Amounts due from customers for contract work, net ElEFEHTIEN 38 14,908 371,715
Trade receivables, other receivables and prepayments B 2REWHIE - M EYGIR R B ZE (774,995) 303,394
Bills receivables I EE (4,447) (2,374)
Amounts due from associate FEUEE & N A /T)\ B (130,532) (41,943)
Amounts due from joint venture ElRAEERER 1,222 1,080
Increase (Decrease) in: 2 CRd)
Trade and other payables (inclusive of non-current liabilities) B REMERTIE (BEERBEE) 65,082 104,269
Bills payable e 6,192 5,966
Cash from operating activities before service concession RIRHIFFESRYFEANESEY
arrangement projects EEnHe 598,220 1,182,400
Change in receivables under service concession arrangements BT EE DR T RN RS
(Note A) (BIEEA) (1,663,707) (1,208,856)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
n _\éiﬁﬁﬁiﬁ
Year ended 31 December 2017

CASH FLOWS

BETF1ANBEILEFE
Group
*5H
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Cash used in operating activities after service concession HREBHIFFEESRHEELEETHMAD
arrangement projects Bé (1,065,487) (26,456)
Interest received BURFIE 13,936 8,485
Income tax paid DEFEH (110,947) (67,287)
Net cash used in operating activities EEZHRARSSHE (1,162,498) (85,258)
Cash flows from investing activities: RETHEEMRLT :
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BENE  BERRE (37,132) (20,117)
Purchase of intangible assets and land use rights EEEMEERLIEAE (145,936) (72,303)
Increase in prepayment for property, plant and equipment and WE - BEREENEREERMNTE
intangible assets A (866) (445)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment WE  BERRBEEEMETA 738 438
Net cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40) (Note C)  URBEMI B A RIIR &R %5
(P &240) (P 7EC) (212,993) (156,365)
Prepayment for investment in a subsidiary BAWBARBENRE (129,020) -
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments &AMt HES R T A S0 (D)
(Note D) - 30,906
Net cash outflow on acquisition of an associate B E A RBE R (3,500) (150)
Dividend received from joint ventures BREERERS 47,802 41,835
Net cash used in investing activities RATHRARSBHE (480,927) (176,201)
Cash flows from financing activities: MEETHEEMRLT :
Proceeds from bank and other borrowings PITREMERMEHE 3,320,936 5,209,793
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BB BRI REMER (2,532,215) (2,049,179)
Proceeds from finance leaseback arrangements BEMRR L HATS IR 120,000 -
Repayment under finance lease arrangement BEREZHER (116,975) (10,902)
Interest paid BEAFE (418,110) (231,115)
Settlement of payables due to former shareholder HEEEMRIRETE = (1,698,050)
Dividend paid BRRE (110,990) -
Contribution from non-controlling interests upon additional capital BB RLEANEBINE £ & IEIEI R T E
injection of a subsidiary 41,613 -
Acquisition of non-controlling interests in subsidiaries Wi H B A RISEE R R S = (5,000)
Dividend paid to non-controlling interests in subsidiaries (Note B) St (BB A AIIEE RS (FF8) (14,604) (12,154)
Proceeds from share placement R BELE TSR 1,090,751 -
Decrease (Increase) in pledged bank deposits BEBRITEFORD (8m) 65,888 (112,145)
Net cash from financing activities MEETHEEMR PR 1,446,294 1,091,248
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents ReRBREERY (RD) BIB2H (197,131) 829,789
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year FOHReRREEEY 1,634,556 795,228
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents EXEHHRE RS SENNTE (35,321) 9,539
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year FREEREEEREN 1,402,104 1,634,556
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Note A:

In accordance with the application of INT FRS 112 Service Concession Arrangements and FRS 7
Statement of Cash Flows, the movement in the receivables under service concession arrangements
has been classified under operating activities. The movement in the receivables under service
concession arrangements was mainly arising from the construction and/or purchase of new or
existing water treatment facilities for the financial year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Non-cash transactions

Note B:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s subsidiaries had declared
RMB17,054,000 of dividend to non-controlling interests, of which RMB12,154,000 has been paid
during the financial year ended 31 December 2016 and the remaining of RMB4,900,000 has been
paid during the financial year ended 31 December 2017.

Note C:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired Wulian Xinneng and Henan
Zhonghui through subscription of new shares issued by Wulian Xinneng and Henan Zhonghui
amounted to RMB45 million and RMB74.69 million respectively (Note 40).

Note D:

During the financial year ended 31 December 2017, the Group disposed of its available-for-sale
financial instruments for RMB214,303,000 to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s

intermediate holding company which was offsetted against the Company’s existing loan from the
entity.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

BisEA :

REMBMEERRREV [RBEFEL T M
BREEN) FTR [RERER] REFFELZHET
BUGENEHT HRELLEDRT - RBFFLEERY
ETRBFENZE S T 2R ENEZ2017F R2016512 731
HUBRFERRE / AEEHRORREKEIERE -

FEER

BiFEB -

REZR016F128318 EHBFE - AREWRB AR RIS
A5 1 25 5 TR A% B A R 517,054,000+ E o A R #512,154,000
TERBZ2016F 128318 LB BFESN - MBHETARE
4,900,007 2 A EE2017F12 A31B IFFTRER S »

HIFEC

REZ06F 128318 EHBEE  AEERAREREN
ERImPERTEENRAARBLEETRARETL60
BE TR R TR e LT R R IE (5540

HhEDE

REZ07TFN2ANB LT REE  AEEBETHBES

BT EAARK214303,000T HE FARBHRNERD AH
2EMBAR BEARTNZEBNREER -

R BHEENNE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

1.

GENERAL

SIIC Environment Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) is a public limited company,
incorporated and domiciled in the Republic of Singapore and is listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the “SGX-ST”). The Group’s
immediate and ultimate holding companies are S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited
(“SII") incorporated in British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and Shanghai Industrial
Investment (Holdings) Co., Ltd. (“SIIC”) incorporated in Hong Kong respectively.
The registered office and principal place of business of the Company is located
at One Temasek Avenue, #37-02 Millenia Tower, Singapore 039192. Related
companies in these financial statements refer to members of the ultimate holding
company’s group of companies.

The principal activity of the Company is that of investment holding. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are set out in
Notes 26, 27 and 28 to the financial statements respectively.

The presentation currency of the financial statements is Renminbi (‘RMB”) as
the Group’s operations are substantially based in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC").

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and statement of financial
position and statement of changes in equity of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2017 were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 March
2018.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost
basis except as disclosed in the accounting policies below, and are drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act and Singapore
Financial Reporting Standards (“FRS”).

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability which
market participants would take into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes
in these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis, except
for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of FRS 102
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope of FRS 17
Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair
value, such as net realisable value in FRS 2 /nventories or value in use in FRS 36
Impairment of Assets.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH
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2.2

2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of accounting (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are
categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

e |evel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1,
that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Adoption of new and revised standards

On 1 January 2017, the Group and the Company adopted all the new and revised
FRSs and Interpretations of FRS (“INT FRS”) that are effective from that date and
are relevant to its operations. The adoption of these new/revised FRSs and INT
FRSs does not result in changes to the Group’s and the Company’s accounting
policies and has no material effect on the amounts reported for the current or prior
years, except for certain presentation improvements arising from Amendments to
FRS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative.

Pronouncements issued but not effective
Adoption of a new financial reporting framework in 2018

In December 2017, the Accounting Standards Council (ASC) has issued a
new financial reporting framework — Singapore Financial Reporting Standards
(International) (“SFRS(I)”), which is to be adopted by Singapore-incorporated
companies listed on the Singapore Exchange (SGX), for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018. SFRS(I) is identical to the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB). The Group and the Company will be adopting the new
framework for the first time for financial year ending 31 December 2018. With
reference to SFRS(I) 1 First-time Adoption of Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards (International), the Group has assessed that it would be considered
as a “transitioning entity” by virtue of the fact that it would be presenting its
2014-2016 annual financial statements in full compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), for the purpose of lodging its prospectus
with the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for its dual listing application. Those financial
statements would contain an explicit and unreserved statement of compliance with
IFRSs. As such, the Group would not apply SFRS(I) 1, but instead the transition
provisions in other SFRS(I).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017

20175128318
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2.
2.3 Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued) 2.3

Adoption of a new financial reporting framework in 2018 (continued)
New SFRS(I) that may have impact

The following SFRS(I) pronouncements are expected to have an impact to the
group and the company in the periods of their initial application under the new
SFRS(I) framework:

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
e SFRS(1) 9 Financial Instruments

e SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
e SFRS(I) 16 Leases

Consequential amendments were also made to various standards as a result of
these new/revised standards.

SFRS(1) 9 Financial Instruments

SFRS(I) 9 introduces new requirements for (i) the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities (i) general hedge accounting and (iii)
impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of SFRS() 9:

e All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of SFRS(I) 9 are now
required to be subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value through
profit or loss (FVTPL). Specifically, debt investments that are held within a
business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and
that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that are
held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual
terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at FVTPL at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under SFRS(I) 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election, at initial recognition, to measure an equity
investment (that is not held for trading) at FVTOCI, with only dividend
income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.3 Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued)
Adoption of a new financial reporting framework in 2018 (continued)
SFRS(I) 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

e With some exceptions, financial liabilities are generally subsequently
measured at amortised cost. With regard to the measurement of financial
liabilities designated as at FVTPL, SFRS(I) 9 requires that the amount of
change in fair value of such financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk be presented in other comprehensive income, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch to
profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to the financial liability’s
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

e In relation to the impairment of financial assets, SFRS(I) 9 requires an
expected credit loss model to be applied. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.

e The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of
hedge accounting mechanisms currently available in SFRS(I) 9, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge
accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify
for hedging instruments and the types of risk components of non-financial
items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness
test has been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic
relationship’. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no
longer required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been introduced.

SFRS(1) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

SFRS(I) 15 establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in
accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers.

The core principle of SFRS(I) 15 is that an entity should recognise revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contracts with a customer.
e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price.
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PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

2.
2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued)

Adoption of a new financial reporting framework in 2018 (continued)
SFRS(I) 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (continued)

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the
contract.

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance
obligation.

Under SFRS(I) 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the goods or services underlying
the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in SFRS(I) 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by SFRS(I) 15

SFRS(I) 16 Leases

The standard provides a comprehensive model for the identification of lease
arrangements and their treatment in the financial statements of both lessees and
lessors. The identification of leases, distinguishing between leases and service
contracts, are determined on the basis of whether there is an identified asset
controlled by the customer.

Significant changes to lessee accounting are introduced, with the distinction
between operating and finance leases removed and assets and liabilities recognised
in respect of all leases (subject to limited exemptions for short-term leases and
leases of low value assets). The standard maintains substantially the lessor
accounting approach under the existing framework.

Management does not plan to early adopt SFRS(I) 16 for the financial year ending
31 December 2018.

Impact assessment

(@) Management has performed a detailed analysis of those new pronouncements
relevant to the Group and the Company, which are effective from financial
year ending 31 December 2018, and determined that there will be no material
adjustments expected from the initial application, other than additional
enhanced disclosures, and the following changes to recognition and
measurement policies:

e (Change in basis of recognising impairment loss under SFRS(I) 9
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Pronouncements issued but not effective (continued)

Adoption of a new financial reporting framework in 2018 (continued)

Impact assessment (continued)

(b) Management has performed a preliminary analysis of those relevant
pronouncements which are effective from annual periods beginning on or

after 1 January 2019, and does not expect material adjustments to arise other
than:

e (hange in the accounting for leases as a lessee under SFRS(I) 16

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Group:

e has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee; and

e has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three elements
of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an investee, it has
power over the investee when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical
ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The Group
considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the
Group’s voting rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and
dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote holders or other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Group has,
or does not have, the current ability to direct the relevant activities at the
time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders” meetings.
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2.
2.4

=y

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases
to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries
to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are identified separately from the Group’s
equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the
amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or loss on disposal
is calculated as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are accounted for
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly to retained earnings
as specified/permitted by applicable FRSs) in the same manner as would be
required if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of. The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
FRS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement or, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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2.
2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

2.4.1Changes in the Group’s ownership interest in existing subsidiaries (continued)

2.5

In the Company’'s financial statements, investments in subsidiaries, interest in
associates and interest in joint ventures are carried at cost less any impairment in
net recoverable value that has been recognised in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The
consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of
the acquiree, and equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of
the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
are recognised at their fair value, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee
benefit arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with FRS
12 Income Taxes and FRS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

e liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment transactions
of the acquiree or the replacement of an acquiree’s share-based payment
awards transactions with share-based payment awards transactions of the
acquirer in accordance with the method in FRS 102 Share-based Payment
(see the accounting policy in respect of “Employee benefits” below) at the
acquisition date; and

e assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance
with FRS 105 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
are measured in accordance with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred in the business combination, the amount of non-controlling interest
in the acquiree (if any), and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any), over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets and liabilities. In instances where the latter amount exceeds the former,
the excess is recognised as “Gain from bargain purchase” in profit or loss on the
acquisition date.
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2.
2.5

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Business combinations (continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation
may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The
choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value or, when applicable,
on the basis specified in another FRS.

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a business combination
includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement,
the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and
considered as part of the consideration transferred in business combination.
Subsequent changes in such fair values are adjusted retrospectively against
the cost of acquisition where they qualify as measurement period adjustments.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional
information obtained during the “measurement period” (which cannot exceed one
year from the acquisition date) about the facts and circumstances that existed as of
the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement period adjustments depends
on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent consideration that
is classified as equity is not remeasured at subsequent reporting dates and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration that
is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates
in accordance with FRS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement,
or FRS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, as appropriate,
with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or l0ss.

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s previously held
interests in the acquired entity are remeasured to fair value at the acquisition
date (i.e. the date the Group attains control) and the resulting gain or loss, if any,
is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquired
entity prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss, where such treatment
would be appropriate if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period (see above), or additional
assets or liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognised as of that date.
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2.1

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Merger accounting for business combination involving entities under
common control

Business combinations involving entities or businesses under common control
are excluded from FRS 103 Business Combinations, and are accounted for in the
following manner:

e recording of assets and liabilities at previous carrying values; and

e recognition of the difference between purchase consideration and net assets
transferred as an adjustment to equity via merger reserve.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements items
of the combining entities or business in which the common control combination
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or
businesses first came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated statement of profit or loss includes the results of each of the
combining entities or business from the earliest date presented or since the date
when the combining entities or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented
as if the entities or business had been combined at the beginning of previous
reporting period or when they first came under common control, whichever is
shorter.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established
at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the
cash-generating unit (“CGU”), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the combination.

A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the CGU may be impaired.
Impairment is determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of each
CGU (or group of CGUs) to which the goodwill relates. If the recoverable amount
of the CGU is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU and then to
the other assets of the CGU pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
asset in the CGU. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit
or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On disposal of the relevant CGU, the attributed amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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2.
2.1

2.8

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

The Group’s policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate or a joint
venture is described below.

Interest in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control
have rights to the net assets, relating to the arrangement. Joint control is a
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint ventures are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in
which case it is accounted for under FRS 105 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations. The financial statements of associates and
joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform
accounting policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Under the equity method, investment in an associate or
a joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit
or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate or a joint venture equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate or joint venture (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or joint
venture), the Group discontinues recognising its share of further losses.

Additional losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or
joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate or a joint
venture. On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint venture, any
excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or
loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Interest in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The requirements of FRS 39 are applied to determine whether it is necessary
to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s investment in an
associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the
investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
FRS 36 /mpairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less cost to sell) with its carrying
amount. Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance with
FRS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date when the
investment ceases to be an associate or a joint venture, or when the investment
is classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in the former
associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a financial asset, the Group
measures the retained interest at fair value at that date and the fair value is
regarded as its fair value on initial recognition in accordance with FRS 39. The
difference between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at the date
the equity method was discontinued and the fair value of any retained interest and
any proceeds from the disposal of a part interest in the associate or joint venture is
included in the determination of the gain and loss on disposal of the associate or
joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts of all amounts previously recognised
in other comprehensive income in relation to that associate or joint venture on
the same basis as would be required if that associate or joint venture had directly
disposed of the related assets and liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate or joint venture would
be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets and liabilities,
the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from the equity to profit or loss (as a
reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use equity method when an investment in an associate
becomes an investment in joint venture or an investment in a joint venture
becomes an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair value
upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate or a joint venture
but the Group continues to use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit
or loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership interest if that
gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of the related
assets or liabilities.

When a Group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture of the Group,
profits and losses resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to the Group.
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2.
2.9

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements
Consideration given by the grantor

A financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is recognised
to the extent that the Group has an unconditional right to receive cash or another
financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services
rendered and/or the consideration paid and payable by the Group for the right
to manage and operate the infrastructure for public service. The Group has an
unconditional right to receive cash if the grantor contractually guarantees to
pay the Group (a) specified or determinable amounts or (b) the shortfall, if any,
between amounts received from users of the public service and specified or
determinable amounts, even if the payment is contingent on the Group ensuring
that the infrastructure meets specified quality of efficiency requirements. The
financial asset (receivable under service concession arrangement) is accounted for
in accordance with the policy set out for “Financial instruments” below.

An intangible asset (operating concession) is recognised to the extent that the
Group receives a right to charge users of the public service. The intangible assets
(operating concession) are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the
operation phase of the concession periods.

If the Group is paid for the construction services partly by a financial asset
and partly by an intangible asset, then each component of the consideration
is accounted for separately and is recognised initially at the fair value of the
consideration.

Construction of service concession related infrastructure

Revenue and costs relating to construction phase of a concession arrangement
is accounted for in accordance to FRS 11 Construction Contracts. The Group
recognised the construction revenue with reference to the fair value of the
construction service delivered in the construction phase. The fair value of such
service is estimated on a cost-plus basis with reference to the prevailing market
rate of gross margin and borrowing rates. Consequently, the Group recognised a
profit margin on the construction work by reference to the stage of completion and
in accordance with the policy for “Construction contracts” below.

Operating services

Revenue relating to operating services is accounted for in accordance with the
policy for “Revenue recognition (operating and maintenance income)” below.

Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified level of serviceability

When the Group has contractual obligations that it must fulfil as a condition of
its licence for operating concessions, that is (a) to maintain the infrastructure to a
specified level of serviceability and/or (b) to restore the infrastructure to a specified
condition before they are handed over to the grantor at the end of the service
concession arrangement, these contractual obligations to maintain or restore the
infrastructure are recognised and measured in accordance with the policy set out
for “Provisions” below.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)

Contractual obligations to restore the infrastructure to a specified level
of serviceability (continued)

Repair and maintenance and other expenses that are routine in nature are expensed
and recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

2.10 Construction contracts

Where the outcome of a construction contract including construction or upgrade
services of the infrastructure under a service concession arrangement, can be
estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage of
completion of the contract activity at the end of the reporting period, as measured
by the proportion that contract costs incurred for work performed to date relative to
the estimated total contract costs, except where this would not be representative of
the stage of completion. Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments
are included to the extent that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt
is considered probable.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract
revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable
will be recoverable. Contract costs are recognised as expenses in the period in
which they are incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected 10ss is recognised as an expense immediately.

2.11 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and services provided in the
normal course of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and
titles have passed, at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

e the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods;

e the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;
e the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

e jtis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will
flow to the Group; and

e the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Revenue recognition (continued)

Construction revenue

Income from construction contracts is recognised as set out in the accounting
policy for “Construction contracts” and “Service concession arrangements” above.

Operating and maintenance income/Service income

Operating and maintenance income relates to the income derived from managing
and operating of infrastructure under service concession arrangements. All
other income derived from the managing and operating of infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements is classified as service income.

Both operating and maintenance income and service income are recognised when
services are rendered.

Other revenue

Other revenue is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the service period as
services are rendered.

Revenue from the installation of water meters is recognised to the extent of the
expenses recognised that are recoverable or when the service is completed.

Financial income

Financial income from service concession arrangement is recognised when it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
income can be measured reliably. Financial income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the applicable effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

2.12 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such
cost includes the cost of replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying property, plant and equipment. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss. When significant
parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciation respectively. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed,
its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the property, plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.12 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use and is computed
on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment
less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives. Assets under
construction included in property, plant and equipment are not depreciated as
these assets are not available for use.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Plants and machinery - 51025 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment - 410 8 years
Motor vehicles - 51010 years
Leasehold buildings and improvement - 510 35 years

Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in the financial statements.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not
be recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset is included in profit
or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

2.13 Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished.
Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
over the lease term on the same basis as the lease income.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.13 Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Group at their fair
value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments are
apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are charged directly to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
general policy on borrowing costs (see below). Contingent rentals are recognised
as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless another systematic
basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased asset are consumed. Contingent rentals arising under operating leases
are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases,
such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives
is recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except
where another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

2.14 Foreign currencies

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in RMB as the Group’s
operations are substantially based in the PRC. The functional currency of the
Company is Singapore Dollars (“S$”). Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions and balances

In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group entity, transactions
in currencies other than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency translated using the exchange rates
as at the dates of the initial transactions.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

2.
2.13

2.14

FESHBREE (1K)
HE (&)
ZREFSRER
REREHERANEERBERRENAR
EEX (WAREE) BEREHENTNAA
RARGEEE - HEANRRABENHMH
RARASIEE TS ER - BEN IR HIRE
BEARROBEREZRELIER  #ME
BESRENEXEE - MBERERKI AR
@ BFERRBRAEREE AULER
T BB ERKEAEEERBERKAN K
BR (F2HTX) BREA - AAHENE
THRER AR -

FEHEETHRENES M EREEHANRAR
EARR R EERUEERRREAE
BEREKM  HEEENEENRRIBOERR
RO EERETHRAHEEREL R E
BEFX

REBR ELREMRROE S B ERER
AR - RBNNEQEREREEDLAES
RXBIE ERERGEEERRREAE
ERRN  REAENLENZBULBOEREA
BRSM o

5
ARTRENEBRAMO R TE - A%
ENEAMBREAAREZS - ARENY
RERANMET ((FL)) - AREREES
BITREADAEES  BEBBMBMRAMN
BERENERZNEERTE -

RAR®ER
ERATEESERNERNMBRERE - B
ZERNNEEEASMOEE (SME) E1TH
XHEUERENNEEE (IRERELEHR
FAESERENER) BRIANRTEEA
o REEMR - MINEHENEBEEER
EAMRTEXAE - LA EETIRN IS
B ERFERREREAREERTE ANR
TTEXIRE o F £ AAUINES BRFEKTE
BEARIRIAE R RERETRE -



2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.14 Foreign currencies (continued)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on the
translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a monetary item that
forms part of the Group’s net investment in a foreign operation, in which case,
such exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated under “translation reserve” in equity and will be reclassified from
equity to profit or loss on disposal of the foreign operation.

Consolidated financial statements

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations (including comparatives) are translated
into the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income and expense items (including
comparatives) are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
a separate component of equity under the header of “translation reserve”.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire interest
in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of control over a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, loss of joint control over a joint venture that includes
a foreign operation, or loss of significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the accumulated exchange differences in respect of that
operation attributable to the Group are reclassified to profit or loss. Any exchange
differences that have previously been attributed to non-controlling interests are
derecognised, but they are not reclassified to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal (i.e. no loss of control) of a subsidiary that
includes a foreign operation, the proportionate share of accumulated exchange
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling interests and are not recognised
in profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates
or joint venture that do not result in the Group losing significant influence or
joint control), the proportionate share of the accumulated exchange differences is
reclassified to profit or loss.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities (including monetary items that, in substance, form
part of the net investment in foreign entities), and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in a separate component of equity under
the header of “translation reserve”. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

2.16 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the
period in which the Group recognises as expenses the related costs for which the
grants are intended to compensate.

Specially, government grants whose condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as grants
received in advance in the first instance. Subsequently, the government grant is
recognised as a deduction from the carrying amount of the relevant asset in the
consolidated statement of financial position when assets are available for use and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational over the useful lives of the
related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses
already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss as government
subsidies in the period in which they become receivable.

2.17 Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred
tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit as reported in the statement of profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are not taxable or tax deductible. The Group’s liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted in countries where the Company and subsidiaries operate
by the end of the reporting period.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on the temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, interest in associates and interest in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the liability is settled or the asset realised based on the tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities, when they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends to settle
its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items credited or debited outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), in which case the tax is
also recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively), or where they arise from the initial accounting for a
business combination. In the case of a business combination, the tax effect is taken
into account in calculating goodwill or determining the excess of the acquirer’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over cost.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
201712 A31H

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.18 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill)
Intangible assets acquired separately excluding operating concessions

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are carried at costs
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment loss. Amortisation
for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method
are reviewed at the end of each financial year end, with the effects of any changes
in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis (see the accounting policy
in respect of “Impairment of non-financial assets” below).

The following useful lives are used in the calculation of amortisation:

Patent and licensing rights - 10 years
Computer software - 310 10 years

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are recognised separately
from goodwill and are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite useful lives are
carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
loss. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent accumulated
impairment loss (see the accounting policy in respect of “Impairment of
non-financial assets” below).

Operating concessions

Operating concessions represent (i) the rights to charge users of the public
service for the water supply contracts, which fall within the scope of INT FRS 112
Service Concession Arrangements; (ii) the rights under the service concession
arrangements for the waste water treatment allows the Group to receive and treat
waste water above the minimum amount of guaranteed volume, at a predetermined
tariff rate during the concessionary period acquired in a business combination;
and (iii) rights to operate and manage waste water treatment plants acquired in a
business combination.

The operating concessions are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment loss. The operating concessions acquired in a
business combination are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition
date (which is regarded as their cost). Amortisation is provided on straight-line
basis over the remaining respective periods of the operating concessions granted
to the Group of 7 to 50 years.

Research expenditure

Expenditure on research activities (where no internally-generated intangible
asset can be recognised) is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Intangible assets (except for Goodwill) (continued)

Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset are measured at the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in
profit or loss in the period when the asset is derecognised.

2.19 Land use rights

Land use rights are initially measured at cost. Following initial recognition, land
use rights are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation. They are amortised
on a straight-line basis over the lease terms of 20 to 50 years.

2.20 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions are accounted
for using the weighted average cost basis.

Where necessary, allowance is provided for damaged, obsolete and slow moving
items to adjust the carrying values of inventories to the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for the inventories, less
all estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

2.21 Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statement of cash flows comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.22 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s statement
of financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
debt instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discount estimated future
cash receipts or payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form
an integral part of the effective interest, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period.

Income and expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified at fair value through profit
or loss (“FVTPL").

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three categories,
including loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial assets and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
or derecognised on the trade date. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment (see accounting policy on “Impairment of financial
assets” below). Interest is recognised by applying the effective interest method,
except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest is immaterial.
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the loans and receivables
are derecognised or impaired, and through the amortisation process.

The Group classifies the following financial assets as loans and receivables:

e (Cash and cash equivalents

e Pledged bank deposits

e Trade and other receivables, including retention monies
e Amounts due from customers for contract work

e Bills receivables

e Receivables under service concession arrangements

e Amounts due from subsidiaries, joint venture and associates
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include equity and debt securities. Equity
investments classified as available-for-sale are those, which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at FVTPL. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may
be sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response to changes in the market
conditions.

Available-for-sale equity investments that are traded in an active market are
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. Changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to
profit or loss.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised directly in profit
or loss when the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted market price
in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL where the financial asset is either held
for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

e |t has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future;
or

e On initial recognition, it is part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and has a recent actual pattern
of short-term profit-taking; or

e |tisa derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as
at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

2.
2.22

FERHREHE (1)

SMIA ()

T S UAE
THEELRAEERARERES - 85
AAHUEBRIORANE TS BFE
B s D B B ABHDE
B BREBOERESY BRER S
A YARRERDASFEML EARED
REBTHENES -

WEBRTS L EBEOIHEERARERNE
SHRODABENE - ARBEZDRAM
2EBAER  EESREERLELEER
BERERL EEBERAT  LAREM2EY
AERNRF RS ERAREENIEER

ZS o
Im

ARHERETANBRENAEEKERE R
BEVENFEIRS BRI ER -

By EERTEARTERAABEBRETSE
AAENTHEERARERRE RRELAR
EERARERETE -

DAREEHELEHARSHEMEE
EEREEARIFEEIETRAULAEBER
BV ARGENEREE  NENBRULRA
BEFELHABENSHEE -

WEREEBTIER  AREAZRSMER
BE:

o IBAREHAREMBA %
o RNUSHEIGHAREEAHEEND
BHeMIABS -0 YHEEREH

ERERBERER %

o HEBWEIREINFERIEL R TANT
TR

MRZHEEREEIMN S REER T

R AIARI SRR KRR AL L EER

Birs AR

¢+ EBETTHRAAEIERE LR
HESRAT B 5

Annual Report 2017 £ £

153



154

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) (continued)

e The financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

e |t forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives,
and FRS 39 permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any
resultant gain or loss recognised in profit or loss. Fair value is determined in the
manner described in Note 20.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the investment have been impacted.

For available-for-sale equity instruments, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the investment below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment may include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
e default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial
re-organisation; or

e  disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade receivables, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment
on a collective basis.

For financial assets that are carried at cost, the amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss
directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other receivables
where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
When a trade and other receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative
gains or losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss.

With the exception of available-for-sale equity instruments, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the
extent the carrying amount of the investment at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

In respect of available-for-sale equity instruments, impairment losses previously
recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in fair value after an impairment loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of investment
revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL where the financial liability is either
held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e |t has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
future; or

e |tis a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;

or

e |tisa derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) (Continued)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

e Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

e Oninitial recognition, the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Group’s documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information about the grouping
is provided internally on that basis; or

e |t forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives,
and FRS 39 permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and subsequently stated at fair value, with any resultant gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss.

Other financial liabilities

The Group measures the following other financial liabilities initially at fair value,
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

e Trade and other payables (excluding provision and customer advances)

e Bills payable to banks

e Amounts due to subsidiaries
e Bank and other borrowings
e  Finance lease

e QOther non-current liabilities (excluding provision and government grant
received in advance)

In particular, interest-bearing bank and other borrowings are initially measured at
fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the
borrowings in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy for borrowing costs
(see above).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Other financial liabilities (continued)

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured at their fair value and, if not
designated as a FVTPL, subsequently at the higher of the amount of obligation
under the contract recognised as a provision in accordance with FRS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation in accordance with FRS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise the financial asset and
also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

The Group derecognises a financial liability when the Group’s obligation under the
liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.23 Treasury shares

When shares are reacquired by the Company, the amount of consideration paid is
recognised directly in equity. Reacquired shares are classified as treasury shares
and presented as a deduction from total equity. Voting rights related to treasury
shares are nullified for the Company and no dividends are allocated to them
respectively.

Where the treasury shares are cancelled, a reduction by the total amount of the
purchase price paid by the Company for the treasury shares cancelled will be made
to the “share capital” or “retained earnings” of the Company where the treasury
shares, depending if the treasury shares are purchased out of “capital” or “profits”
respectively.

When treasury shares are subsequently sold or reissued pursuant to equity
compensation plans, the cost of treasury shares is reversed from the treasury
share account and the realised gain or loss on sale or reissue, net of any directly
attributable incremental transaction costs, is recognised in the capital reserve.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.24 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

The amount recognised as provisions, including those arising from the contractual
obligation specified in the service concession arrangement to maintain or restore
the infrastructure before it is handed over to the grantor, are measured at the best
estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are
expected to be recovered from a third party, the receivable is recognised as an
asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of
the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination

Contingent liabilities acquired in business combination are initially measured at
fair value at the acquisition date. At the end of the subsequent reporting periods,
contingent liabilities accounted for as financial liabilities are remeasured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

2.25 Employee bhenefits

Defined contribution plans

The Group participates in the national pension schemes as defined by the laws of
the countries in which it has operations.

In particular, Singapore companies make contributions to the Central Provident
Fund in Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to
pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in which the related
service is performed.

Certain of the Group’s subsidiaries outside Singapore make contributions to their
respective countries” pension schemes. Such contributions are recognised as an
expense in the period in which the related service is performed.

Benefits to ex-employees

The benefits are payable to certain categories of ex-employees up till their
retirement age or death as provided for in the financial statements based on the
requirement under the PRC regulations. The obligation is calculated using the staff
entitlements at point of termination and is discounted to its present value.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Employee benefits (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Employees (including Directors) of the Group and employees (including Directors)
of the ultimate holding company who have contributed to the success and
development of the Company and/or the Group are entitled to receive remuneration
in the form of share options as consideration for services rendered. The cost of
these equity-settled transactions with option holders is measured by reference to
the fair value of the options at the date on which the options are granted which
takes into account market conditions and non-vesting conditions.

This cost is recognised in profit or loss, with a corresponding increase in the
share option reserve, over the vesting period. The cumulative expense recognised
at each reporting date until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting
period has expired and the Group’s best estimate of the number of options that will
ultimately vest. The charge or credit to profit or loss for a period represents the
movement in cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and end of that
period.

No expense is recognised for options that do not ultimately vest, except for options
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-vesting condition, which are
treated as vested irrespective of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are
satisfied. In the case where the option does not vest as the result of a failure to
mest a non-vesting condition that is within the control of the Group or the option
holder, it is accounted for as a cancellation. In such case, the amount of the
compensation cost that otherwise would be recognised over the remainder of the
vesting period is recognised immediately in profit or loss upon cancellation. The
share option reserve is transferred to retained earnings upon expiry of the share
options. When the options are exercised, the share option reserve is transferred
to share capital if new shares are issued, or to treasury shares if the options are
satisfied by the reissuance of treasury shares.

2.26 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment
assessment for an asset is required, the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s
recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of
an asset or cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset
are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast
calculations which are prepared separately for each of the Group’s cash-generating
units to which the individual assets are allocated.

Any impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in profit or loss
through the “Other expenses” line item.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment loss may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Group estimates
the asset’s or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised.

If that is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable
amount. The increase cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised
previously. Such reversal is recognised in profit or loss unless the asset is
measured at revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation
increase. After such a reversal, the depreciation charge is adjusted in future
periods to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount, less any residual value, on
a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the reporting date. The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies

Judgement made by management in the application of FRSs that has a significant
effect on the financial statements and in arriving at estimates with a significant risk
of material adjustment in the next financial year is discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Critical judgement in applying the Group’s accounting policies (continued)
Service concession arrangements

The Group has entered into a number of service concession arrangements
with certain governmental authorities or their agencies (“grantor”) in the
PRC on a Build-Operate-Transfer (“BOT”), Transfer-Operate-Transfer (“TOT”),
Build-Operate-Own (“BO0”) or Transfer-Operate-Own (“TOQ”) basis in respect
of its businesses. The Group concluded that these BOT, TOT, BOO and TOO
arrangements are service concession arrangements under INT FRS 112, because
(i) the grantors control and regulate the services that the Group must provide
with the infrastructure, to whom the Group must provide the services and at a
pre-determined service charge; and (i) the grantor controls significant residual
interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangements. Generally,
in respect of BOT and TOT arrangements, upon expiry of service concession
arrangements, the infrastructure has to be transferred to the local government
authorities or their agencies at no or minimal consideration. Infrastructure in
respect of BOO and TOO arrangements is expected to be used for its entire or
substantially entire useful life.

As explained in Note 2.9 to the financial statements, the Group recognises the
consideration received or receivable in exchange for the construction services as
a financial asset and/or an intangible asset under public-to-private concession
arrangement. However, if the Group is paid for the construction services partly
by a financial asset and partly by an intangible asset, it is necessary to account
separately for each component of the operator’s consideration. The consideration
received or receivable for both components shall be recognised initially at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable (see below).

Determination of functional currency of the entities in the Group

FRS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires the Company
and the entities in the Group to determine its functional currency to prepare the
financial statements. When determining its functional currency, the Company and
the entities in the Group consider the primary economic environment in which
it operates, i.e. the one in which it primarily generates and expends cash. The
Company and the entities in the Group may also consider the funding sources.
Management applied its judgement and determined that the functional currency of
the Company and subsidiary incorporated in Singapore is Singapore dollars.

Determination of material entities (subsidiaries, joint ventures
and associates) and non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material
non-controlling interest

For purposes of meeting the requirements under FRS 112 Disclosure of Interests
in Other Entities, the Group has assessed all subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates which the Group has an interest based on (i) quantitative factors
(i.e. their individual contribution to the Group’s net profit and/or statement of
financial position); and (ii) qualitative factors. Management applied its judgement
in determining the material subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates; and
non-wholly owned subsidiaries with material non-controlling interest. Management
had assessed the disclosure requirements of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with
material non-controlling interest and determined such disclosure to be made at a
sub-group level. Information as required under FRS 112 are disclosed under Notes
26, 27 and 28.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Construction contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue by reference to the stage of completion
of the contract activity at the end of each reporting period, when the outcome
of a construction contract can be estimated reliably. The stage of completion
is measured by reference to the proportion of contract costs incurred for work
performed to date to the estimated total contract costs.

Significant assumptions are required in determining the stage of completion, the
extent of the contract costs incurred, the estimated total revenue and estimated
total contract cost, as well as the recoverability of the contract costs incurred. Total
contract revenue may include an estimation of the variation works recoverable
from the customers. In making these estimates, management has relied on past
experience and knowledge of project engineers.

The stage of completion of each construction contract is assessed on a cumulative
basis in each accounting year. Changes in estimate of contract revenue or contract
costs, or the effect of a change in the estimate of the outcome of a contract could
impact the amount of revenue and expense recognised in profit or loss in the
year in which the change is made and in subsequent years. Such impact could
potentially be significant.

The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising from construction contracts
at the end of each reporting period are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial
statements.

The Group has recognised revenue amounting to RMB2,053,541,000 (2016:
RMB1,030,663,000) from construction contracts, of which RMB1,909,050,000
(2016: RMB982,808,000) relates to revenue recognised for the third party
constructed infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements.
The overall gross profit margin for construction contracts is at 14.7% (2016:
11.5%), of which the gross profit margin recognised for third party constructed
infrastructure in relation to service concession arrangements is 12% (2016: 12%).

Service concession arrangements

Where the Group performs more than one service under the concession
arrangements, the consideration for the services provided under the concession
arrangements is allocated to the components by reference to their relative fair
values.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Service concession arrangements (continued)

Estimation is exercised in determining the fair values of the receivables under
service concession arrangements as well as impairment of the receivables under
service concession arrangements and intangible assets subsequent to initial
recognition. Discount rates (reflecting the grantor’s incremental borrowing rates),
estimates of future cash flows and other factors are used in the determination of
the amortised cost of financial asset and corresponding finance income. The Group
has considered the relevant sources of the discount rate and due to limited publicly
available information on the borrowing rates across the various municipalities
and cities in PRC, the Group assessed that the use of the People’s Bank of China
basic lending rate for loans greater than five years as the discount rate reflects
the long-term borrowing cost in PRC which is a reasonable proxy of the grantor’s
incremental borrowing rate for the Group as a whole.

The assumptions used and estimates made can materially affect the fair value
estimates. The carrying amount of the Group’s financial receivables and intangible
assets arising from service concession arrangements at the end of the reporting
period is disclosed in Notes 17 and 23 to the financial statements respectively.

During the financial year, the Group has also recognised operating and maintenance
revenue from service concession arrangements amounting to RMB1,528,403,000
(2016: RMB952,752,000).

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual
obligations to maintain the waste water and water treatment plants to a specified
level of serviceability and/or to restore the plants to a specified condition before
they are handed over to the grantors at the end of the service concession periods.
These contractual obligations to maintain or restore the waste water and water
treatment plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and measured
in accordance with FRS 37 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure that would be required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The future expenditure
on these maintenance and restoration costs is collectively referred to as “major
overhauls”. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revised
where appropriate.

As at 31 December 2017, the provision for major overhauls amounted to
RMB28,280,000 (2016: RMB28,233,000).

Impairment of loans and receivables

During the financial year, the Group has written back allowance for doubtful
receivables (net of allowance during the year) amounting to RMB31,439,000 (2016:
Net write-back of RMB7,801,000).
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of loans and receivables (continued)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
gvidence of impairment. To determine whether there is objective evidence of
impairment, the Group considers factors such as probability of insolvency or
significant financial difficulties of the debtor and default or significant delay in
payments.

Where there is objective evidence of impairment, management makes an
assessment as to whether any impairment loss should be recorded. In determining
this, management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets
with similar credit risk characteristics. The methodology and assumptions used for
gstimating both the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly
to reduce any differences between the estimated loss and actual loss experience.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying amount of loans and receivables.

The carrying amount of the Group’s loan and receivables at the end of each
reporting period is disclosed in Notes 12, 13, 14, 17, 18, 19 and 24 to the
financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets and available-for-sale financial
instruments

The Group assesses whether there is any indicator of impairment for all
available-for-sale financial instruments and non-financial assets including
investment in subsidiaries, interest in joint ventures and associates, property, plant
and equipment, intangible assets, land use rights and goodwill, at each reporting
date. Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually and at other times when
such indicators exist. Other non-financial assets and available-for-sale financial
instruments are tested for impairment when there are indicators that the carrying
amounts may not be recoverable.

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use. The fair value less costs to sell calculation is based on
available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of
similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing
the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model.
The cash flows are derived from the budget for the asset or cash generating
unit for 5 years or for the remaining concession period, whichever applicable,
and do not include restructuring activities that the Group has yet to commit or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the cash
generating unit being tested. The Group uses all readily available information in
determining an amount that is a reasonable approximation of recoverable amount,
including estimates based on reasonable assumptions and projections of revenue
and amount of operating costs. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the
discount rate used for the discounted cash flow model, the expected future cash
inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. Further details of the
key assumptions applied in the impairment assessment of goodwill, are given in
Note 29 to the financial statements. The carrying amounts of the available-for-sale
financial instruments and non-financial assets are disclosed in Notes 21, 22, 23,
26, 27, 28 and 29 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND ESTIMATES (continued)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax at the end of each
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that
the temporary differences can be utilised, including taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or there is future taxable profit available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised. This involves judgement regarding the future
performance and tax laws. The carrying amounts of the deferred tax assets and
liabilities are disclosed in Note 25 to the financial statements.

Income tax

The Group is subjected to income taxes in Singapore and PRC. Significant
estimates are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are
many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the course of business. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recognised, such differences will impact the income tax provision
in the period in which such determination is made. The carrying amount of the
Group’s income tax payable at 31 December 2017 is RMB69,662,000 (2016:
RMB55,444,000).

Purchase price allocation

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities (including contingent liabilities)
assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date. Any excess of the sum of the fair value of the consideration
transferred in the business combination, the amount of non-controlling interest
in the acquiree (if any), and the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any), over the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) is recorded as goodwill.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the
reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group reports provisional
amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional
amounts are adjusted during the measurement period, or additional assets or
liabilities are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date that, if known, would have
affected the amounts recognised as of that date.

The determination of the identifiable assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) fair value is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted
cash flow model as well as the expected future cash inflows.

The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities at the acquisition date is
disclosed in Note 40 to the financial statements.
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4. REVENUE 4. WA
Group
3. |
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETTT
Construction revenue EHRIWA 2,053,541 1,030,663
Operating and maintenance income from service concession KB RGFTEELHRN
arrangements EEAgEERA 1,528,403 952,752
Financial income from service concession arrangements RERBFTEELHENSRBA 731,367 395,187
Service income AR WA 126,481 118,671
Others Hith 193,482 150,824
4,639,274 2,648,097
5. OTHER INCOME 5. Rt
Group
340
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTT ARBTF T
Interest income on bank balances RITESF BMA 11,206 8,452
Other interest income H A F EWA 9,914 2,905
21,120 11,357
Compensation for relocation of a water treatment plant KB IE R B AR (E 5,651 21,150
Government subsidies BT 8 171,129 74,967
Installation of water meters RE KK 31,864 22,028
Others Hth 34,215 31,749
263,979 161,251
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OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 6. HfttkBRER
Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AEBETFT
Fair value gain on held-for-trading investments BIEEBERENLAEENS 12,753 1,015
Gain from revaluation of previously held interest in an associate  ¥E AT BEE A AER
EHEAkE = 155,389
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments HEMHEE ST AMNKE 106,083 10,628
Net foreign exchange gain (10ss) SNEME (E18) 55 10,746 (4131)
129,582 162,901
PERSONNEL EXPENSES 1. AEMX
Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETFT
Wages, salaries and bonuses I% - Hakita 386,660 260,147
Defined contribution plans ERETEE 100,878 59,051
Others Hih 47,726 32,434
535,264 351,632
This includes amounts shown as compensation of Directors and key management W EENFMAEES R EEEABEMN
personnel in Note 44. 28
FINANCE EXPENSES 8. MIEMX
Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT AEETFT
Interest expense on interest-bearing loans and borrowings SEERREZNFERAY 507,872 230,920
Financial expense on amortisation of retention monies RESHHEOREFRST 429 493
Financial expense on amortisation of benefits to ex-employees AEERMNBHENRNERS 1,412 1,548
Others Hith 1,338 1,650
511,051 234611
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9. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FfFMAX
Group
31|
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTF T
Current tax AHTIIE
— Current year - AEE 122,056 79,765
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BEFERERE (779) (245)
Deferred tax ERETIE
— Current year —REE 73,688 45,492
— Overprovision in respect of prior years - BAFERERE (592) (913)
194,373 124,099

The corporate income tax applicable to the Singapore companies of the Group is
17% (2016: 17%).

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China (*PRC”) on Enterprise Income
Tax (“EIT”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the
PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008 onwards. In accordance with the
“Income Tax Law of the PRC for Enterprises with Foreign Investment and Foreign
Enterprises”, certain subsidiaries, engaging in public infrastructure projects, are
entitled to full exemption from EIT for the first three years and a 50% reduction in
EIT for the next three years from the first year of generating operating income.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the profit before tax per
the consolidated statement of profit or loss as follows:

AR AL B D B RN EMER
& A17% (20165 : 17%) o

RE(PZEARANE ([FE]) CERER
ENKEERETE)) RAECEMBEREE
TG - RN BN EB2008F1A1H
ER0% e RE(PEIBERECEMINE L
EMEHRE) ETREAAERRIEREN
WEBLARBREELLERANEFER 7]
REZFR2RRBNLEAER - LRER
SRR E0% R EFTISH

KEENMERAX I EGA BERAEKA
FIBHEMT -

Group
*5H
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTT AREFT
Profit before tax AT 878,528 664,517
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to in the countries BEBNAEEELMERRE
where the Group operates @ W R B R FiR 179,579 157,035
Adjustments: aE:
Non-deductible expenses AHMEAS 17,172 20,056
Income not subject to tax BARBUA (3,202) (41,009)
Overprovision in respect of prior years BEFEBERE (1,371) (1,158)
Share of results of associates and joint ventures [EEE AR RABLEEE (11,878) (17,858)
Deferred tax asset not recognised AEREEHBEE 18,445 11,524
Utilisation of previously unrecognised deferred tax assets BRARAABRELEHIBEE (3,702) (5,260)
Others At (670) 769
194,373 124,099

(@) The reconciliation is prepared by aggregating separate reconciliations for each national
jurisdiction.
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10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 10. £RFHE
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): FRFHESMBR GTA) TFI8E
Group
.30
2017 2016
20174 2016%F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
WiTE ARBTT ARBTF T
Allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) EMREREE (B5) 13 1,295 2,158
Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables (trade) ERREEERR (B5) 13 (30,676) (1,652)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables (non-trade) EUREREERE (8 5) 13 (2,058) (8,307)
Bad debts written off (trade) ZHRME (B5) 2,667 -
Bad debts written off (non-trade) ERME GEE5) 2,038 170
Reversal of provision for foreseeable loss AEREBEEERR = (1)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment WE - WEREETE 22 22,235 13,368
Amortisation of intangible assets mR B EEH 23 271,769 162,235
Amortisation of land use rights 4 {5 P R 5 23 355 256
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - BEREHENESE 911 139
Write-back of allowance for inventories FERERD = (7
Fair value gain from held-for-trading investments BEEBREN DA BEKE (12,753) (1,105)
Loss (Gain) on disposal of intangible assets HEEFEENESE (K5) 839 (2,529)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financial instruments HETHEESRIANKS (106,083) (10,628)
Operating lease expense KEHERY 8,521 7,303
Foreign exchange difference, net SNE ZEEFE (10,746) 4,131
Research costs SN 5,695 1,829
Cost of inventories recognised as expense ERABRZMEENAR 182,147 135,492
Transaction costs incurred in acquisitions WBBE £ 82 S A 919 10,207
Gain from revaluation of previously held interest TRFABE D RERN
in an associate Bl 40 - 155,389
Audit fees: FiER
~ paid to auditors of the Company — BRAA RS 2,518 1,941
— paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company - BENARAZEERER 10,072 3,807
— paid to other auditors (inclusive of internal audit fee) — B E %A
(REABEITER) 4,153 2,143
Total audit fees BT EABE 16,743 7,891
Non-audit fees: FEAER
— paid to auditors of the Company — BNARAIZEE 428 223
~ paid to member firms of the auditors of the Company —BNAARZEAMKE R 308 325
— paid to other auditors — B E A 60 108
Total non-audit fees FEEBHERED 796 656

(*)  In 2016, this amount included RMB2,468,000 paid to a member firm of the auditors of

the Company.

(**) Total non-audit fees include agreed-upon services and review of selected financial
information. The amount excludes transaction costs incurred in acquisition of

subsidiaries as indicated in the note (*) above.

(") R016FE - ZeBERECNARAEYAKE
AR A B #52,468,0007T ©

(**) FEHERBABERENTRERENSRTH

BARER - 2B EE EXXUE()FR
WREMBAREEOR A -
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11. EARNINGS PER SHARE

1.

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) attributable to
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

sREH
ARAIFEEAREERERREERN ([
&R DRETIEEE

Group
b3 0]

2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREF T

Earnings for the purpose of basic and diluted EPS SESRERREBRFNFE
(profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company) (RRRIBEAEAEEERFTE) 535,653 454,926
2017 2016
20175 20164F
No. of shares No. of shares
BHEE B E
’000 '000
T8 Fig

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the FEEREAREFRIMN
purpose of basic and diluted EPS L RAR IR T 8 2,490,561 2,256,589
12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS/PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 12. BeRBRLEREY CENRTER
Group Company
r.3-0] . /N

2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR%®Tr AR®TRE ARETH
Cash and bank balances Be BB LH 1,532,741 1,826,474 243,860 8,726
Pledged bank deposits (Note 43) BERRTE (FTEE43) (130,637) (191,918) - -
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBELEED 1,402,104 1,634,556 243,860 8,726

The pledged bank deposits are pledged to banks to secure banking facilities
granted by these banks and use of certain operating concessions. The pledged
bank deposits have maturity period of less than one year (2016: less than one year)
and carry interest at fixed interest rates ranging from 0.3% to 2.6% (2016: 0.3% to
2.6%) per annum and floating interest rates of 0.35% (2016: 0.35%) per annum.

RMB1,130 million (2016: RMB1,389 million) of the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents are held with PRC banks and are subject to certain restrictions based
on rules and regulations issued by State Administration of Foreign Exchange in

PRC.
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BERROERNDERTRIT  NERZFR
TREZBTRERERETHERFE -C
BERBTEFYAB DN —F (016F : 2R
—F) REN F03%E26% (20165 : 0.3%F
2.6%) H[E E & FI % 120.35% (2016%F : 0.35%)
RSB FM KRGS -
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13. BHREMEBRFRE
Group Company
F5E b /NG|

2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164F 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARETT AR®TRT ARET:R

Trade receivables 2 SN
(inclusive of retention monies) (BIEREL) 1,310,996 890,195 - -
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables & : FEUL R AR (17,967) (40,131) = -
1,293,029 850,064 - -
Other receivables H o U R IE 543,272 784,097 642 710
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables i : BT RBE &4 (3,418) (5,476) = -
539,854 778,621 642 710
Total trade and other receivables g5 R EMENGIERE 1,832,883 1,628,685 642 70
(i)  Trade receivables exclusive of retention monies are non-interest bearing with () BIHEKFE (TeERE:) BRE -
credit periods generally ranging from 0 to 180 (2016: 0 to 180) days. EEH KN TOEI180K (2016F : 02

180%) ©
(i) Trade receivables pledged by the Group is disclosed in Note 43 to the (i) AEEEKFNESEUFIERTBERER
financial statements. BiFE3 B

(iii) The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net of allowance of (i) UTARBEHRREZAHZINE

doubtful receivables, presented based on the invoice date at the end of the

reporting period:

SERFE (R ERRKER) OKEK
GLE

Group

*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTR ARETTT
Within 30 days 0HA 410,159 222,131
Within 31 to 60 days INE60HA 93,484 80,220
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z=90H 1A 70,030 65,531
Within 91 to 180 days NEB0HA 128,753 138,272
Within 181 to 365 days 181E=365EH A 185,090 118,947
Over 365 days fBiB365H 405,513 224,363
1,293,029 850,064
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)
(iv) Trade receivables that are past due but not impaired

The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB813,968,000 (2016:
RMB350,563,000) that are past due at the end of the reporting period but
not impaired. The Group has not recognised an allowance for doubtful
receivables because management is of the opinion that the amounts will be
fully recoverable as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
of the debtors. The Group does not hold any collateral over these receivables
and the analysis of their aging (based on invoice date) at the end of the
reporting period is as follows:

13.

RARAMELRRET ()

(iv)

BASETERENE FENHE

AEEBFENBRERRAHELER
B E 5 8 WA A K %813,968,0007T
(2016%F = A IR %350,563,0007T) © 7X &
B AEREREREER AAEEE
RREBANCEEERLEFLENE
P HERSBEUAHNE - AEEY
BRZSERAGARSBEMERR - 1
REHRREZEH2INOE 5 UK
EHRRERATINT -

Group

35E
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFT
Within 30 days 0HA 210,362 23,849
Within 31 to 60 days INE60HA 24,123 27,041
Within 61 to 90 days 61Z90HA 55,127 31,498
Within 91 to 180 days 91Z180E A 102,504 65,011
Within 181 to 365 days 18123650 A 140,129 76,776
Over 365 days HiB36sH 281,723 126,388
813,968 350,563

(v)  Trade receivables past due and impaired

The Group’s and the Company’s trade receivables that are impaired at the end
of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts used to
record the impairment are as follows:

EAaHERENE S ERHE

AEERALTREE WA ENE S
BEE RS R EN B EER 2
-

Group
.3 |
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%FT ARETFTT
Trade receivables 2 5 EWA 77,931 231,681
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables W R IREE (17,967) (40,131)
59,964 191,550
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. HHARAMBERET (&)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Trade receivables past due and impaired (continued) vy CERHEREMNEZENFE (B)
Movements in the allowance of doubtful receivables (trade) B REREES (B5)
Group Company
35ME . Y/NG|
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TT AR®TRT ARETR
At beginning of the year F9 40,131 22,491 - -
Allowance made during the year (Note 10)  E ¥/ (Fft3E10) 1,295 2,158 - -
Reversal of allowance during the year FRBERD (F3E10)

(Note 10) (30,676) (1,652) - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEEH B A 7,217 17,134 - -
At end of the year N 17,967 40,131 - -
Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end Vi) REEHABEBETANENEZRE
of the reporting period relate to debtors that are slow in making payments or WHEY REEN TR ERERTBR
are in significant financial difficulties and have defaulted on payments. BWHRATROEBA o
The Group has trade receivables amounting to RMB419,097,000 (2016: AEBEHARREHRAAGHNER
RMB307,951,000) that are not past due and not impaired at the end of the B E 5 FERIE A R 419,097,000
reporting period. (20164 : AR%307,951,0007T) °
Other receivables (vii) EthEFIA
The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values. Hib R FIEMREEEA R EER
These amounts are non-trade and unsecured. B oREeERANESME REIER -
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13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13. HARHEMELRZRE (&)
As at 31 December 2017, other receivables mainly comprise (a) R17E12A318 » UM IEF E B ()
non-interest-bearing amounts due from third parties of RMB132 million which BRE=FREFBAREINEET  BRE
are repayable on demand; (b) tax receivables of RMB114 million, (c) refundable KEE OEUAREARBIMEET (O
deposits of RMB35 million; (d) value-added-tax refund of RMB30 million and (e) REZEEAREIEEL  (EEREHAR
government grant receivable of RMB27 million. 08 B k)RR ERKEARKNE
B e
As at 31 December 2016, other receivables mainly comprise (a) compensation 2016128318 + U FIAEF ZB1E()
receivables of RMB359 million; (b) advances to related companies of RMB176 [EUHHEARENBIBE T : ()R B@HAFR
million which are repayable on demand, interest-free and unsecured; (c) FARBITGEEL - BREKEERE ARER
value-added-tax refund of RMB29 million and (d) government grant receivable of R CEERERARBIEE T R(B
RMB37 million. FEDERREARBIIEET -
Included in other receivables is allowance for doubtful receivables (non-trade) as Ht WG EBEATERRESEE E8
follows: 5):
Movements in the allowance of doubtful receivables (non-trade): EURRERESS (FEEH)
Group
30|
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARETF T
At beginning of the year F1) 5,476 12,707
Reversal of allowance during the year (Note 10) FREEED (BH5E10) (2,058) (8,307)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEEH B A = 1,076
At end of the year FR 3,418 5,476
14. BILLS RECEIVABLES 14, BHRE
Bills receivables are non-interest bearing with credit periods generally ranging BRRERLE  RRHA-RN FNZI0X

from 90 to 180 (2016: 90 to 180) days.
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15. PREPAYMENTS 15. RFRK

Group Company
F5E FaH
2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164F 20174 20165
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TRT ARETT AR®TR ARETE

Prepayments to suppliers AR 14,330 20,908 = -

Others Hit 24,399 13,479 1,573 358

Total prepayment, current BN FIRRE (ORE) 38,729 34,387 1,673 358

Prepayment for assets relating to service BRARBETEEREEN

concession arrangements @ EEMNENHIEY 248,229 62,724 - -
Prepayment for intangible assets B EERNNE 11,97 4,939 - -

Prepayment for property, plant and equipment ~ #% « BE MR E
SIS 1,144 409 - -

Prepayment for investment in subsidiaries © KEWBRRENZKEY 129,020 - = -

Total prepayment, non-current BAFIAEE (FERE) 390,364 68,072 = -

(@)  Relates mainly to prepayment made for certain infrastructure relating to BOT and @ EFEHEREE17F R2016512A318 LB E
TOT service concession arrangements entered during the financial years ended 31 FEFTUMBOTRIOTRE A E 2T HmNET
December 2017 and 2016. B REELOBARERR -

(b)  Prepayments were made for the purchase consideration for acquisitions of 51% equity () BBRKELITH TR LEEREHKERAT
interest in Weifang City Fangzi District SIIC Environment Water Co., Ltd. (“Fangzi (THFHK]) 51%ME - RELEHKBERA
Water”), 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Dalian B (TRBEA]) 100%05E R KEL N HKS
Ziguang”) and 100% equity interest in Dalian Ziguang Lingshui Waste Water Treatment IKEEBAMRA ([EkEK]) 100% 0% &8
Co., Ltd. (“Ziguang Lingshui”). B EAFERNRIE

16. INVENTORIES 16. #H
Group
F5H
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETT
Inventories =& 96,066 73,371
Inventories comprise consumable supplies held for internal use. FEAERENDEREEES
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Group through its subsidiaries engages in the businesses of waste water
treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment in the PRC (the
“operator”) and has entered into a number of service concession arrangements
with certain governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC on a BOT,
TOT, BOO or TOO basis in respect of its businesses. These service concession
arrangements generally involve the Group as an operator to (i) construct waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants for
those arrangements on a BOT and BOO basis; (i) pay a specific amount for those
arrangements on a TOT and TOO basis; or (iii) operate and maintain the waste
water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants at a
specified level of serviceability on behalf of the relevant governmental authorities
for periods ranging from 20 to 50 years (the “service concession periods”), and
the Group will be paid for its services over the relevant periods of the service
concession arrangements at prices stipulated through pricing mechanism. The
plants will be transferred to the respective grantors at the end of the service
concession periods for BOT and TOT.

The Group is generally entitled to operate all the property, plant and equipment of
the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment
plants, however, the relevant governmental authorities as grantors control and
regulate the scope of services the Group provides to the waste water treatment,
water supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants, and retain the
beneficial entitlement to any residual interest in the waste water treatment, water
supply, waste incineration and sludge treatment plants at the end of the service
concession periods. Each of these service concession arrangements is governed by
a contract and, where applicable, supplementary agreements entered into between
the Group and the relevant governmental authorities or their agencies in the PRC
that set out, inter alia, performance standards, mechanisms for adjusting prices
for the services rendered by the Group, specific obligations levied on the Group
to restore the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration and sludge
treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability at the end of the service
concession periods, and arrangements for arbitrating disputes.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had 105 (2016: 84) service concession
arrangements on waste water treatment, 8 (2016: 7) service concession
arrangements on water treatment and distribution, 2 (2016: 2) service concession
arrangements on waste incineration and 9 (2016: 8) service concession
arrangements on sludge treatment. A summary of the major terms of the principal
service concession arrangements with a contracted design capacity of 100,000
tons/day or more entered into by the Group’s subsidiaries is set out below:

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

17.

BB EERE
AEEBRBENBARRPEAREGKER -
oKk - BEEERSRERE ([EEH])  ¥E
FHEBRFEE TRA#ESERERER
BOT - TOT » BOOSKTOOE AT 3 A RS HF AT 48
BTl RERBEFTEETH—RIERAE
E{E BB LR IA()ZBOT RBOOE ER % S 208t
BRSKERR - KR - BERERRSE
BRI (IRTOTRT00EE R Z S T HE S (45
TR ¢ F(iyR K AAABUTEREIRIE T O RS
HKEEE RERSRKERR - HKH - BE
BERMRSRERR - AN TOZ50F ([
BiaaE®])  BAEEERNRBETL
EL B AENRRENREIRE R EIR TR
EREGM - BB RBOTRTOTARE &
EHREXTHAKTA o

AEE—RAERESSRKEER - HOKRK -
BRERSREERNAENE  BFE LR
&AM - ERRT ANERBBUSBREESH X
RERSERRRSKEER - fOKK - B
FERMTRERERRERORBERE - LIRS
AKERIER - UK - BEERERKSEEE
B BRIS B A 8 2 IR E A RIS B R B 25
BN - BEZERBFHAELELEE— 0
AERERTERBARAREXERERE L
MENLARAHN (WER) E5 985
(EehafE) BNRE  REEMRRRENE
RAEEES BT AEEARRBEFELE
RIESREER - $OKRK - BIREZERMTR
RERRETEENRBIEKCENEERE
RIFEFENL -

F017F12A3A - A % B A10578 (20164
8418) SKEENREHTEERE 88
(20165 = 798) S5 /KR 12 R 5 Fic 1) R 75 4 T 4
Bapdk - 018 (20164 : 238) BB EMREE
FEeTE - AROIE (2016F : 818) j5REIE
RGBSR - AEEMB AR VA
AHIRRIBEESLE100,00008 / KkbA Y ERR
BEHRLLENTBEFMBHIMT :



17.

SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BRBBFEERHE (E)
Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
RS BHRER
fERESHEMMBLARER HEEH RPEHEE BFA&8 REER (/8) BRESHEEN
Longjiang Environment Protection Group Co., Ltd ~ FARIEM N & Harbin, BEED BOT (Financial 650,000 29 years from 2011
(“Longjiang Group”) FHRBOTER Heilongjiang KBR assels)
Province
EIRREERNERAR ((BIKE]) WEETXE TRIERRE  WBRET BOT (2 REE) 650000 B20NERE
FHRBOTIEE KHBR 9%
Wuhan Hanxi Wastewater BEERmTK Wuhan, Hubei HEMAREE  BOT (Financial 600,000 30 years
Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Wuhan Hanxi") BEIER Province assets) from 2005
—HR=-5
BRER
REERSKREBERAR ([REER]) REERTKE MhEnE REMARBE BT (£EEE) 600000  B2005F 5T
BEE-HR 0F
ZHRRIER
Yiyang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. (*Yiyang Tap Water’)  zBe7asiiftsk  Yiyang, Hunan HKEWEEM  T0Tand BOT 520,000 28 years
ER Province HAERR (Intangible from 2016
assets)
aEmARKERAT ((REmaARK])  zBETHTERK  HEdak wEmEEM TOTRBOT (& & 5200000 B20165 faT
AR HARER E) BF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental HAIm Mudanjiang, I T0T (Intangible 360,000 30 years
Protection Water Supply Co., Ltd. BIKE Heilongjiang WmEE assels) from 2010
(*Mudanjiang Tap Water") T0TEE Province £EER
NG
HTETRREKBRAR HYImERK  BRIEHNT  hImmm 0T (B&VEE) 360000 B20105F e
(MtHIERK]) BI0TEE RELHE NF
BRAR
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental Protection Water — FEARER T Jiamusi, EARGTAER 70T (Intangible 360,000 30 years
Supply Co., Ltd. (“Jiamusi Tap Water") BRKE Heilongjiang TERR assels) from 2012
T0TER Province R
(£B)ER
NG|
ERETRREKBRAR EAREmERK  RETIEEAN EAREWHRER 0T (EFEE) 30000 BA1ERE
(MERfgamK]) BI0TER ERR 0F
HESRE
(58) B
NG
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BREBBFEERH (E)
Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tons/day) period
R HEE BHRER
fEREBHMMBARAR FEEH RPEHEE  BFAEER REER (M/8) BERHEEN
Longjiang Group WBEEMATE  Harbin, Heilongjiang Mﬁ,ﬁfﬂﬁw BOT (Financial 325000 25 years
SIKMBOTER  Province £EER assets) from 2005
EA a
IS BRETAT TEIERAE ﬂéﬁﬁ BAHEK BOT (2BEE) 35000  B205ER-E
5K BRBOTE B EEAR PRE:S
EGYN
Longjiang Group BRAETXE Harbin, Heilongjiang  F &8 &m7k#&S 10T (Financial 325,000 30 years
SEKER Province assels) from 2010
T0TER
EIKE BRETNA RETARAE REETKER 10T(2REE) 25000  BO0ERE
JKETOTEE 0F
Weifang City Tap Water Co., Ltd. HmEm Weifang, Shandong 35T AEBAS  T0Tand BOT 320,000 25 years
("Weifang Tap Water") fitkER Province (Intangible from 2007
assets)
M EIKERDE ([HrERK]) sl ILRE Hh HEHTARBE  TOTRBOT (B E 30000  BATERE
KRR E) B
Wuhan Huang-Pi Kaidi Water Services Co., Lid. REMEWE  HungPiHubei  EEMEKE  BOT (Intangible 140,000 30 years
(“Wuhan Huang-P7") #HKIER Province BT assels) from 2008
RERREKBERAR ([HEER]) REmERE e ER RETERE BOT (& AE) 140000 B20085 5T
ftkEg BF NE
Huizhou City Nanfang Water Co., Lid. BMmHgAK  Huizhou, Guangdong  EMTERER  BOTand TOT 200000 25 years
(*Huizhou Nanfang’) REEE Province (Financial assets) from 2005
—H—HER
BNmEAKBERAR ((ZMES]) BNTEAKE  EREAEM BMNTRRR BOTRTOT (£ RbE 20000  E2005F 51255
BEE 8- &)
R
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. Ry R Shenzhen, AYIFAFRE  BOT (Financia 2000000 22 years
(“Shenzhen Nanfang”) —/)5K Guangdong assets) from 2009
REEE Province
AmEAKBERAR ([REH]) AmEE—8  BREA ANTKBER BOT (2 REE) 2000009 B2009F 5t
AKEEIER WE
Shanghai Fengrian West Westewater Treaiment Co., Lid.  E§ZE A Fengxian, Shanghai ~ £§mk&R  BOT (Financial 200,000 25 years
KRR assets) from 2007
BOT—Ei—H
—HI5E
HETEERNSKRERRAA LBEERH LE%EE LEmKER BOT (2 BEE) 2000000 E20074 Rt
37K IEBOT B
—H-H=HR
B
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) RBISRFEE R ()
Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
RERHEE BHRAER
fEREEHENMELREE HEER RPENEE  BFARE RHE (,/B) BEHHEEY
Weifang Shanghai Environment Wastewater WRAEH™EK  Weifang, Shandong ~ #55m ARBUE  BOT (Financial 200,000 30 years
Treatment Co., Ltd. REmE Province assets) from 2016
BRER
W LEREAKEEER AT WEASmITK  LRE#S EITARBE BT (£REE) 200000 B20165F 5T
BERE 0F
BRER
Tianmen Kaidi Water Services Co., Lid. KFmHE Tianmen, Hubei REmRER BOT and T0T 200,000 25 years
#HkIEE Province Zgg (Intangible assets) from 2005
Rk BERELAR KATHE LB R PBliEE BOTJTO0T 200000 E20055 5t
Y Z5% (BVEE) BE
Shanghai Qingpu Second Wastewater EWE9K Qngpu, Shanghai EEWEREE  T0Tand BOT 180,000 30 years
Treatment Co., Ltd. FEER KR (Financial assets) from 2008
EEEREZSKEERERAA BREZSK  LEER LDEMERE  TOTRBOT 1800000 B2008% Rt
REER KBR (2REE) 0%
Yuyao City Xiaocaoe Urban Wastewater Treatment kit UNE)  Yuyao, Zhejiang FITAREA  BOT (Financial 2250000 22 years
Co., Ltd. SKEIEBOTIE  Province assets) from 2014
g
R NERHTAKEEERAF Rk (NER)  OMTE R FKTARRE  BOT(£REE) 2050000 B2NERE
KR IEB0TE NE
g
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental Protection M EETT &= Harbin, Heilongjiang PR RE T3 BOT (Financial 150,000 30 years
Water Treatment Co., Lid. J57KHBOTIER  Province NYEZEE  assels) from 2011
BEETLEETRESKERAT BRETLRE EETERBE BRETER BT (GREE) 150000 B2ANERE
J5KBOTE R MEZ8g 0%
Huangshi Kaidi Water Services Co., Ltd. SRR  Huangshi Huei  EATHH BOT (Financial 125000 27 years
REER Province NG assets) from 2008
EREKEERAR BAMEMGK  MLEEA BERMMH BOT (2REE) 125000  B20085 AE&t
EER NG 0E
Chenzhou Nanfang Wastewater Treatment Co., Lid. 8735 K Chenzhou, Hunan B4 TT38( T BOT (Financial 120000 25 years
REER Province BB assels) from 2003
WNEs S KEEEREAAT HONIDENS B Gidiin BOT (2REE) 120000 B20035Et
REEE EER BF
Dalian SIIC Environment Quanshuihe River KEmEAT  Dalian Liaoning  REFH T BOT (Financial 105,0000 21 years
Wastewater Treatment Co., Ltd. EKEER Province BREER assets) from 2016
(=H) A
RELERRFKTKERERAA REMFKT  EBELE AETETE BT (REEE) 1050000 B20165 5t
BIKEER HEER NE
(ZH) A
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

17. BEBFEERE (W)

Type of service Daily design ~ Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tons/day) ~ period
R wrEE BHAER
fEREEHNMEB LT EE FHEER RPENMEE  BFAEE RHER (§/B) BRESresy
Huizhou SIIC Environment Nanfang Wastewater EMWIEHEK  Huizhou Guangdong EMTAEKAF  BOT (Financial 1000000 27 years
Treatment Co., Ltd. REBE=H Province assets) from 2015
BN EERAKBERAH BNk EREEM EMTAREN  BOT(2@EE) 1000000 E20155 #E5t
REEE=H aE
SIIC Environment (Yinchuan) Water treatment Co., Ltd. $8)I| & & Yinchuan Ningia )| @& BOT and TOT 100,000 30 years
SKERIEIER Hui Autonomous (Financial assets) from 2014
Region
FERE (B SKERERAT RITER EEMkERR  RIMRRB  BOTRIOT 1000000 2014 5T
KRR g1l (2REE) e
SIIC Environment Holdings (Dezhou) Co., Ltd. Bk Dezhou, Shandong =M &R TOT (Financal 100,000 20 years
REEA Province LE® assets) from 2006
FERE (BM) SKERERAH ENmEK WEEEM BN mRR 0T (&REE) 100000  E20065 5T
REEE Zgg NF
Nanyang Tianguan Water Treatment Co., Lid. ELTiEhE Nanyang, Henan Bl nika BOT (Financial 100,000 30 years
SKREHIR  Province AbER asstts) from 2014
Zgg
HHEREKEEERA EEmEAE  AEEEh EETEEN BT (SREE) 100000  E2014F 5
KRR e NF
Harbin Pingyi Longjiang Environmental WEETEZ  Habin Hellongjiang MEEMEE  BOT (Financial 100,000 30 years
Protection Water Treaiment Co., Ltd. 57K BBOTIE MYEZEE  assels) from 2011
BRETEETIRRAKERLA BRETEE  REIEWAE REETEER BT (£BEE) 100000 E201E#LE
S5k BOTIE B MuEZEe NF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental HITHSKE  Mudanjiang, Iy m 107 (Financial 100,000 30 years
Protection Water Co., Lid. 10158 Heilongjiang RELE assels) from 2007
Province BRAR
HATETRRKBEREELH HImSKE  RETIEHST  HFImEm 0T (SREE) 100000  B2007E 5
TOTEE HEEL] NF
BRAF
Mudanjiang Longjiang Environmental HFTHSKE  Mudanjiang, HRTTHAER  BOT (Financial 100,000 30 years
Protection Water Co., Lid. ZHBOTIER Heilongjiang assets) from 2015
Province
R TETRRKBEREELA HRETITEKE  BRIAHAT HAITAER BT (LREE) 100000  B2015F B4
—HB0TER NF
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

17. BEBFEERHE (R)

Type of service Daily design  Service
Location in Name of concession capacity  concession
Name of subsidiary as operator Project name the PRC grantor arrangement (tons/day)  period
R RHEE BHRER
fERESHENMELRAE HREH RPEREE 5%t ] RERR (8/0) BRERHEEN
Dongguan City DaLang Shui Kou Xing Bao Water REFAMAL  Dongguan, REMASE BOT (Financial 100,000 25 years
Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Dongguan Da Lang’) WBEEaKERE  Guangdong ARBF assets) from 2006
BB Province
REMABKOAEKBEERAA REMABAL  ERERR BEMABE  BT(2BEE) 100000  B20065F k5
(TR=AR]) NEHEkER NRHIT %
FIEE
Jiamusi Longjiang Environmental EARFRR Jiamusi, EARETRE  BOT (Financial 1000000 15 years
Protection Water Co., Ltd. SKEE Heilongjiang RER assets) from 2018
—B-HEE Province
EARMETRRKBBRAR ERGRE RRTEEAE  EAETR BOT (RBEE) 1000000 20185 &5t
KRR BRER 156
—HZHEE

The existing plant of 320,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 4 project
is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and is
included under service concession period in the above table.

The amount relates to contracted design capacity under service concession
arrangement. The total contracted design capacity of the project is 280,000 tons/day.
The remaining 80,000 tons/day relates to contracted design capacity under operation
and management arrangement.

The existing plant of 150,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 3 is
currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and is included
under service concession period in the above table.

The existing plant of 120,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 4 is
currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and is included
under service concession period in the above table.

The existing plant of 150,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 3
expansion upgrade and reconstruction is currently under construction and is expected
to be completed in 2018, and is included under service concession period in the above
table.

The plant is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and
is included under service concession period in the above table.

Phase 3 is currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and
is included under service concession period in the above table.

The existing plant of 50,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 2 is
currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and is included
under service concession period in the above table.

The existing plant of 60,000 tons/day design capacity is in operation. Phase 2 is
currently under construction and is expected to be completed in 2018, and is included
in the above table.

W% E R R ®EE 82 532000008
B MEEREE FE®RET - BHBER018
FHRT - Wit A EROBBRHICEE -

ZEBERRBEALELRH TORORGE
At o FRIA B M5 4058 32 48 B A% 15260,00002
H - £ T80,0008f /A A& EREEZHTH
BHRIBES o

B L ET R &R E 82 A150,0000F
Ao ZHITE AR EEEET - FBEER2018
FBT - Wit A EROREHFECEE -

WG % E R R A E 82 A120,00008
B o METE B R EEERET - FEHEBR2018
FHRT - Wit A EROBBFTLCEE -

BHSEFRME R E & 51500008
B ZHERARERRE FERET - B
BR018FHRT - Wt A L ROBBEAFEE
/B;q o

MRERE LA REH - BHHR018FRT -
Wit A LR EFEEH

“HIRBEERED - BHRR018FRT
WEF A ERORBEFHEEH -

BB 2@ B/ 0 iRET E AL /50,0000 B -
“HUER AR EAERETD - REBR018F K
T WA EROREEFELH -

RHEEFRMEMNLEEA600008 /8 -

“HEE RN EEERR - BEBR0185 R

I Uit A ERKBBREEE -
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17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

Receivables under service concession arrangements

As described in the accounting policy for “Service concession arrangements”
set out in Note 2.9, consideration given by the grantor for a service concession
arrangement is accounted for as an intangible asset (operating concessions)
or a financial asset (receivables under service concession arrangements) or a
combination of both, as appropriate. The intangible asset component is detailed in
Note 23, and the financial asset component is as follows:

17.

BRBERFEERH (W)
REHFEERHRTRYRE
IFTEE2 O [ IRFE AP E 2B W& AR
BRI - BT AR S S L HHEL A8
BEARAEVEE (FTEER) JeREE
(R FEELHETRERE) IMEHA
(@) - EPEEARE D R E235 -
MeMEEARAIWT -

Group

F5H
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Receivables under service concession arrangements R BT HE T RYGIA 13,252,753 11,152,079
Less: Current portion classified as current assets B ABARBEENRBHS (260,888) (203,993)
Non-current portion E eI 12,991,865 10,948,086

Expected collection schedule is analysed as follows: FBEWGEERATAT

Within 1 year 1FR 260,888 203,993
Within 2 to 5 years 2E5FRN 1,220,340 1,021,637
Over 5 years SEPAE 11,771,525 9,926,449
13,252,753 11,152,079

During the current financial year, the Group recognised financial income of
RMB737,367,000 (2016: RMB395,187,000) (Note 4) and construction revenue
of RMB2,029,998,000 (2016: RMB1,009,358,000) as revenue from service
concession arrangements. The effective interest applied ranges from 4.90% to
7.83% (2016: 4.90% to 7.83%) per annum.

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 43 to the financial
statements.

Provision for major overhauls

Pursuant to the service concession agreements, the Group has contractual
obligations to maintain the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants to a specified level of serviceability and/or to restore
the plants to a specified condition before they are handed over to the grantors
at the end of the service concession periods. These contractual obligations to
maintain or restore the waste water treatment, water supply, waste incineration
and sludge treatment plants, except for any upgrade element, are recognised and
measured in accordance with FRS 37, i.e., at the best estimate of the expenditure
that would be required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The future expenditure on these maintenance and restoration costs is
collectively referred to as “major overhauls”. The estimation basis is reviewed on
an ongoing basis, and revised where appropriate.
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RAMBEFE AEEEREBBAARE
737,367,0007C (20164 : A & #395,187,0007T)
(B 554) R 2 & WA A K #2,029,998,0007T
(2016%F : AK¥1,009,358,0007T) {5/ AR KFaT
MERPEBA - ERERFHENF490%
Z7.83% (2016%F : 4.90%%7.83%)

REB RO AR EER P B RER M 28R

o

EXHERE

RERBHFEEHE AEBFANAEER
FRKEIER - HUKR - BEERERMTREE
BARNEERB KR/ IR R HEE
HABRBE TRT ANBRE REEREM
Mo B RIRIEITKEIZR - KB - BREE
ERMMSREER (EATRTERIN) 08
WEEDRE (B RERER) FITRHER
AHE DRNRERRABEFRAAENR
X REMF - ZEEERIREKXAORRE
XEREREARE]  AEEREHEETR
A REHEEER -



18.

17. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 17. BRBHFEERE (8)
Receivables under service concession arrangements (continued) REBTFESRBETREIRRIE (&)
Provision for major overhauls (continued) EXBERE (|
Movements in provision for major overhauls are as follows: BEAREREZHNT -
Group
F5H
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFIT
At beginning of the year =) 28,233 12,601
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEMNB AR = 15,558
Provision made during the year FREE a7 74
Atend of the year (Note 34) FXR (HEE34) 28,280 28,233
AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS FOR CONTRACT WORK  18. iy (Eft) EREHIER
Group
F£E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFIT
Contract costs incurred plus recognised profits EEAKKANERFIE
less recognised losses REERIEE 784,127 524,631
Less: Progress billings B REEEETE (763,051) (488,436)
21,076 36,195
Analysed for reporting purposes as: BIE B NEN AT
Amounts due from customers for contract work EWEFPEHTIER 37,796 57,581
Amounts due to customers for contract work ERNEFANTRER (16,720) (21,386)
21,076 36,195

Advances received from customers for contract work amounted to RMB220,107,000
are classified under other payables (2016: RMB160,156,000).

At 31 December 2017, net amount due from (to) customers for contract work of
RMB21,076,000 (2016: RMB36,195,000) have been classified as current because
they are expected to be realised in the normal operating cycle of the construction

projects.

Amounts due from customers for contract work included provision for foreseeable

losses of RMB25,000 (2016: RMB25,000) as at year end.

BWREF &N TIRZHMARK20107,000772
BAEMERNFE (20165 © AR160,156,000
L) °

ROTF12ANRA - R (BR) EFAHT
2B AREE,076,0007T (20165 « AR
36,1950007T) BN B AR - EAZSTIAR
HuREREE N —REEAENER -

RER BUEFANIRRERTERE
B AR 25,0007T (20165 - A R #25,000

L) °
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19. AMOUNTS DUE FROM JOINT VENTURE/AMOUNTS DUE FROM 19.
ASSOCIATE/AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts are non-trade, unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand except for amounts due from an associate amounting to RMB36,543,000
(2016: RMB34,543,000) which bears interest at 6% to 15% (2016: 6%) per annum
of which RMB14,543,000 (2016: RMB14,543,000) is not expected to be repaid
within the next 12 months from the end of reporting period.

BRERERRT EURELRAR
R/ Bl (FEf) B L RREA
ZETERFEHILE  BER 25 RER
KEE EEK-RBEEQFANTBARR
36,543,0007C (20165 : A R #34,643,0007)
6 I 6% Z15% (20165 : 6%) 58« HARA
RH¥145430007C (20165 : AR #514,543,0007)
BRTEREREHREFRKLEARE
2

20. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENT 20. HERERE
Group
E Y]
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Quoted equity shares, at fair value EmiEske - ZRAREER 34,750 26,795

The investments above include investments in quoted equity securities that offer
the Group the opportunity for return through dividend income and fair value gains.
They have no fixed maturity or coupon rate. The fair values of these securities are
based on closing quoted market prices on the last market day of the financial year.

HREARER EPRABANRE - HAE
BEREFBREMARL A BELEETD
R BERAVEARINAREE - BEH
HN DA RERBHBEERERS A FHR
i -

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 21, WHHEEMTR
Group Company
F%E r SN
2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164F 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TE ARETT AR®TR ARETk
Listed equity securities @ ETRAESRE - 179,806 - -
Unlisted equity securities © FEETRAEH 26,803 26,482 13,323 13,189
26,803 206,288 13,323 13,189

(@) The investment related to a 2.8% equity interest in Canvest Environmental Protection
Group Company Limited (“Canvest”). At the end of the financial period ended 31
December 2016, the investment was stated at fair value which was determined by
reference to bid prices quoted on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. During
the financial year ended 31 December 2017, the Group disposed its entire equity
interest in Canvest to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company’s intermediate
holding company.

(b)  These investments represent ordinary and preference share in private companies.
Management is of the view that the fair value of unquoted shares cannot be measured
reliably as the range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the
probabilities of the various estimates cannot be assessed. Accordingly, the investment
is stated at cost.
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@A) ZEREAERELRRENERAR ([BE))
(92.8% % & o R EZ2016F12 7318 (I B R
AR ZRERZERABARIMERAA
BREABEEN DA BEZS - REZE017
FRANALMREE ARAHEAREE
WE2HEETARFRNERARN—H2E
MBRE -

b) HEREARLARANOEERELRD - &
BERBAFLTRDOAA BEMET S
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EEF A EATG - Fit RERKAZ
B o




22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 22. V¥ BERRH
Group
550
Furniture, Leasehold
Plantand fittings and Motor buildings and  Construction
machinery  equipment vehicles improvement  in-progress Total
& RE RERTF
BERESR RifR RE kg  mRIE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT AREFT ARETL ARETT ARETT ARETR
Cost BE
At 1 January 2016 R01651 A1A 43453 16,307 28,801 63,08 3,088 154,734
Additions NE 1,724 3,806 3,735 5,382 5144 19,791
Disposals/Writen off e/ (40) (197) (3.370) - - (3,607)
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40) WEHEAT (W) 6,12 13,721 8219 19,887 26,584 74537
Reclassification/Transfers BN/ B3 20,101 (136) 136 105 (21,897) (1,691)
Exchange differences EREE - 5 - 4 - 47
At 31 December 2016 201651231 H 71,364 33,506 37521 86,501 12,919 243811
Additions nE 5,004 5219 331 12,99 21753 48342
Disposals/Written off e /M (1,692) (449) (1,99) 67) - (4,163)
Reclassification/Transers BB/ 82 1417 736 135 (680) (3,655) (1987)
Exchange differences ERER - 7 - P - 3
At 31 December 2017 M2017%12A31R 76,193 39,079 38,972 100,774 31,017 286,035
Accumulated depreciation RitE
At 1 January 2016 R6EI AR 10,491 8,809 12,941 17572 - 49,813
Depreciation charge for the year ERNRESH 3,654 1,853 3,139 4722 - 13,368
Disposals/Written off e /W 9) (168) (2.821) - - (2,99)
Exchange differences EREE - 7 - 4 - 48
At 31 December 2016 201651231 14136 10,501 13,259 22,33 - 60,231
Depreciation charge for the year FRAEZY 7190 4054 4953 5,838 - 2023
Disposals/Writen off e /W (861) (289) (1293) (30) - (2.473)
Exchange differences EHEE - - - 10 - 10
At 31 December 2017 W2017%12A31R 20,465 14,466 16,919 28,153 - 80,003
Carrying amount BEE
At 31 December 2017 W2017%12A31R 55,728 24,613 22,083 12,621 31,017 206,032
At 31 December 2016 H016E12 A3 E 57228 23,005 24262 66,166 12919 183,580

The relevant assets pledged by the Group are disclosed in Note 43 to the financial

statements.

REE RO EER MR M 43

5 o
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22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 22. PE BERER (&)
Company
FoH
Furniture, fittings Leasehold
and equipment improvement Total
R KE
Rife HEMREKE &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFT ARETFT AREFT
Cost 5% 3
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A1H 489 848 1,337
Additions NE 211 1,547 1,758
Exchange differences ] 4 42 46
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H 704 2,437 3,14
Additions NE 14 - 14
Exchange differences b 5 = %E 7 25 32
At 31 December 2017 ®20175F12831H 125 2,462 3,187
Accumulated depreciation 2R E
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A1H 137 848 985
Depreciation charge for the year FRFESTH 121 291 12
Exchange differences e =% 6 41 47
At 31 December 2016 2016512 A31H 264 1,180 1,444
Depreciation charge for the year FRFEZH 119 315 434
Exchange differences EHEE 2 9 11
At 31 December 2017 2017512 A31H 385 1,504 1,889
Carrying amount IREE
At 31 December 2017 R017E12H31H 340 958 1,298
At 31 December 2016 R2016F12A31H 440 1,257 1,697
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23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS/LAND USE RIGHTS

23. BMERE LTHERE

Group
F5E
Patent & Total
Operating licensing Computer intangible Land use
concessions rights software assets rights
5 R ELEE
W ER A ERERG &5t LiERE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTFT AREFTT AREBTI ARETT ARETR
Cost 2.
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A1H 3,516,829 4,781 4,027 3,525,637 6,036
Additions NE 49,963 - 568 50,531 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40)  UkEEMIB A7) (FTEH40) 3,335,369 1,864 1410 3,338,643 1,987
Disposals HE (8,894) - (15) (8,909) -
At 31 December 2016 72016512 A31H 6,893,267 6,645 5,990 6,905,902 8,023
Additions NE 243,611 - 1,223 244,834 363
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40)  UtEBHIB A 5] (Fi3E40) 86,525 - - 86,525 -
Disposals HE (50,229) - - (50,229) -
Reclassification EXinar | 60 - - 60 _
At 31 December 2017 H2017512831H 1,173,234 6,645 1,213 7,187,092 8,386
Accumulated amortisation Rt
At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A18 274,148 4,781 2,994 281,923 1,316
Amortisation for the year FREH 161,803 98 334 162,235 256
Disposals & (1,482) - (13) (1,495) -
At 31 December 2016 72016512 A31H 434,469 4,879 3,315 442,663 1572
Amortisation for the year FREH 276,574 589 606 277,769 355
At 31 December 2017 #2017512R31H 711,043 5,468 3,921 720,432 1,927
Accumulated impairment loss ZitRESE
At 1 January 2016 and R2016F1 18 K&

31 December 2016 201612 A31H 24,000 - - 24,000 -
Reversal of impairment loss REBERD (24,000) - - (24,000) -
At 31 December 2017 H2017512831H - - - - -
Carrying amount IREE
At 31 December 2017 H2017512831H 6,462,191 1,171 3,292 6,466,660 6,459
At 31 December 2016 72016512 A31H 6,434,798 1,766 2,675 6,439,239 6,451
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2017512 B31H
23. INTANGIBLE ASSETS/LAND USE RIGHTS (continued) 23. |UEE LTiERE (&)
The relevant assets pledged by the Group including those under bank borrowings AEEEANBEHEE - BERTERRBE
and finance leaseback arrangements, are disclosed in Note 43 to the financial MERHIETEE  NRBRRMTHREE -
statements.
Land use rights TifErE
The Group has land use rights over state-owned land in the PRC where the AEERBRBAREENRTEBE L0
subsidiaries” operations reside. The land use rights are not transferable. TR o T fh AT A o
Amortisation expense HMRAX
The amortisation of intangible assets and land use rights relating to operating REEEERRN FRBTLCEENERE
concessions is mainly included in the “Cost of sales” and the amortisation of other ERTEEEEEEEA[HERA] B
intangible assets is included in “Cost of sales”, “Selling and distribution expenses” T HEtEREEGHET A THERK] [
and “Administrative expenses” line item in the consolidated statement of profit or EnERz] R IEERIZ]IET -
l0ss.
Impairment testing wENR
Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that EEEGFNHAETR - R R0ITEA
there is no further impairment on any intangible assets as at 31 December 2017 SIER2016F128310  HECWEMELE
and 31 December 2016. ERE
24. LONG TERM RECEIVABLES 24, REIEWRIE
Group
.30 ]
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT ARBTF T
Retention monies® RE O 35,803 4,924
Others® Ho 325,620 6,623
361,423 11,547

(@) The non-current portion of retention sums are carried at amortised cost using a
weighted average effective interest rate of 4.90% (2016: 4.90%) per annum.

(b) As at 31 December 2017, the balance included a compensation receivable of
RMB321,460,000 for the termination of a BOT water supply project.
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25. DEFERRED TAX

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets) recognised by the

Group and movement thereon during the current and prior years:

Arising

25. BERER

W AREBRAER RBE FERRNEE
EERARM (AF) U RERD

Fair value

from service Undistributed adjustments
concession  earnings of on business

arrangements PRC entities combinations  Tax losses Others Total
EBeHm
RERE PEEED LREE
BEERE RAREF A RIEEGER Hith &t

RMB'000 RMB'000

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARETE

At 1 January 2016 2016518 1H 231,176 16,795 548,835 (4,371) (17,538) 774,897
Charged (Credited) to EEEINR

profit or loss (st ABB3) 78,596 - (22,380) (10,327) (1,310) 44,579
Acquisition of subsidiaries I B A )

(Note 40) (BizE40) 185,328 - 583,761 (2,119) (6,309) 760,661
At 31 December 2016 20165128318 495,100 16,795 1,110,216 (16,817) (25,157) 1,580,137
Charged (Credited) to EEENR

profit or loss (ftAB#=) 118,785 - (23,287 (30,463) 8,061 73,096
Acquisition of subsidiaries ~ UEEME A A

(Note 40) (Bi7E40) 33,919 - 4,749 - - 38,668
At 31 December 2017 20175128318 647,804 16,795 1,091,678 (47,280) (17,006) 1,691,901

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of financial position, certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. The following is the analysis of
the deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes:

RIPBRRKRNENBNME - B TEILEHE
BERBBOES - AT BB RE B OM
FHRRBIRAEHRON :

Group
3L ]|
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TT ARETTT
Deferred tax liabilities ERFIBEE 1,739,910 1,602,513
Deferred tax assets EIEHIBEE (48,009) (22,376)
1,691,901 1,580,137

At the end of the reporting period, the Group have unused tax losses of
approximately RMB641,240,000 (2016: RMB401,840,000) available for offset
against future assessable profits.

NBEHR - AEEA K HERREFH
FIE Y AR A IR 49 A R 641,240,000
(2016%F : AR¥401,840,0007T) °
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25. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 25. BERE (&)

190

As at 31 December 2017, certain subsidiaries have unused tax losses
of approximately RMB23,807,000, RMB61,964,000, RMB92,974,000,
RMB237,939,000 and RMB224,556,000 (2016: RMB6,373,000, RMB19,804,000,
RMB63,144,000, RMB101,695,000 and RMB210,824,000) expiring in 2018, 2019,
2020, 2021 and 2022 (2016: in 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020 and 2021) respectively.

A deferred tax asset amounting to approximately RMB47,280,000 (2016:
RMB16,817,000) in respect of tax losses amounting to approximately
RMB189,119,000 (2016: RMB67,268,000) has been recognised for the Group.
No deferred tax asset was recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of the
Group of RMB452,121,000 (2016: RMB334,572,000) due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams.

The use of these tax losses is subjected to the agreement of the tax authorities and
compliance with certain provisions of the tax legislation of the respective countries
in which the companies operate. The use of PRC tax losses will expire within the
next five years.

Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared
in respect of profits earned by PRC entities from 1 January 2008 onwards. As
at end of the reporting period, the Group has recognised deferred tax liability
of RMB16,795,000 (2016: RMB16,795,000) in respect of undistributed profits
retained by PRC entities in the consolidated financial statements.
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ROTE1ZANR - ETHERARA D HHER
2018%F + 20194F ~ 20205 -~ 20214F [220224F 2| 3
HARPARIEB RN ARE2807,000T - AR
#:61,964,0007C ~ A K 92974000 © A R
237,939,0007T J2 A KR #224,556,0007T (20165
FR20174F ~ 20184F ~ 20195 ~ 20204F 20214 %
Hieh A R 6,373,0007T -+ A K #19,804,0007T
AR H#63,144,0007T ~ A R #5101,695,0007T K2 A
R #210,824,0007T © )

AEECHHEBRELD AR K189,119,000
7t (20165 A R #67,268,0007T) B 32 i i
IE & E 4 A R 47,280,0007T (20165 = A
F%16,817,0007T) © R 7 AR 2 A E R &9 A AT
BAMY BEAAEERTHEFEARS
452,121,0007T (20164 : A E #334,572,0007T)
HRBEERREE -

ZEVEBRNERAERERBRE - L8
TRAEEMENEBERTUENE TRE
FEREBEREENARDERR -

RIBE(RELRMAERE) - 5o EE 12008
FIARERROFBEREROREASRE
B - RBEHR - AEERTFEERFER
ADENERGARBREAEREEHEAE
A R H16,795,0007T (20164 = A K 16,795,000
) e



26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 26. RBAFMRE

Company

r NG|
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETF T
Unquoted equity shares, at cost JEETRERMRD « RAAET 2,488,403 2,448,790
Deemed investments® B RiREY 2,746,730 -
Effects of exchange rate changes EXZEHTE 142,945 116,628
5,378,078 2,565,418

(@)  During the financial year ended 31 December 2017, the directors of the Company had
reassessed the terms of the amounts due from subsidiaries and resolved that such
amounts should in substance form part of the net investments in subsidiaries, and
thus the amounts are classified as deemed investments.

Management assessed for indicators of impairment annually and is of the view that

there is no impairment loss required.

Particulars of the Group’s significant subsidiaries as at 31 December are as

follows:

@ REZNTFRANBLEFE  FRFEXS
FAHERKMB R RFRNBRLEEZER
BEELBRARMBARINREFEN
72 Bt ZEFREDBAAARE -

EREEFHEAEDS YR SEA R
a5 -

RI2ANE  AEEHNEAMBLAFEN
T

Place of Percentage of effective
incorporation and equity interest and
Name of subsidiaries operation Principal activities voting power held by the Group
FEm I R FEEREERRE
MEaT&aE EEHE IEED RIGRELLG
2017 2016
20175 20165
% %
Huizhou Nanfang PRC 65,000  Waste water treatment 91.2 91.2
EMmA ] KRR
Shenzhen City Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC 150,000  Waste water treatment 91.2 91.2
AT A KBEERAA HE KB
SIIC Environment Holdings PRC 464,900  Investment holding, waste water 75.5 75.5
(Weifang) Co., Ltd. i treatment and reclaimed water
(“SIIC Weifang”) treatment
FERFER (45) BRAE REER - KEEREEK
(BRG] I
Weifang Tap Water PRC 153,125  Treatment and supply of potable 51.3 51.3
HES B ROk H water
FREN YNV
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26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

26. RMEBLRMRE ()

Place of Percentage of effective
incorporation and equity interest and
Name of subsidiaries operation Principal activities voting power held by the Group
FE I R FEERERRRE
i NGEE EEE EEEH RIFELLE
2017 2016
20174 20165
% %
Wuhan Hanxi PRC 330,000 Waste water treatment 80.0 80.0
REER ] KRR
Wuhan Huang-Pi PRC 242,500 Treatment and supply of potable 100.0 100.0
REERK H water
PR ERY ANV
Fudan Water PRC 300,000  Provision of management and 92.2 92.2
18 BK#% i consultancy services
REEE RE RS
Longjiang Group PRC 320,000  Waste water treatment 58.0 58.0
BEIEE H KRR
Mudanjiang Tap Water PRC 260,000  Treatment and supply of potable 58.0 58.0
I B K R water
FRENERY NV
Jiamusi Tap Water PRC 240,000 Treatment and supply of potable 58.0 58.0
ENEP VS H water
28 I Bt FESR AR K
1 These companies were established in the PRC in the form of limited liability company. 1 =N BRI AERE AT o

2 This company was established in the PRC in the form of wholly Foreign-owned

Enterprise.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has other subsidiaries that are not
significant to the Group.

No debt security has been issued by any of the subsidiaries for the financial year
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016.

The above subsidiaries are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public

Accountants LLP, China for consolidation purposes.
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26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

All the above subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company or jointly by the
Company and its subsidiaries.

26. MEBATMRE ()

B LA 2 Rl i AR A R AR ) B A R

REARFEESE -

Place of Number of wholly-owned
incorporation and MR Subsidiaries
Principal activity TEEE operation EERR 2EMBLATHE
2017 2016
20175 20164
Investment holding REER Singapore EARII 1 1
Hong Kong B 9 9
BVI RBHARES 9 9
PRC H 1 1
Seychelles EER 1 1
Waste water treatment KRR PRC H 10 8
Water supply oK PRC H 3 3
Waste incineration BEEZEE PRC H 1 1
Others Httb PRC # 2 2
37 35
Place of Number of non-wholly
incorporation S AL R owned subsidiaries
Principal activity FTEEE and operation ES e E2EMELATHE
2017 2016
20175 20164
Investment holding RERRK Hong Kong B 1 1
PRC H 3 2
Waste water and sludge treatment )57k &)5EEE  PRC H 78 70
Water supply K PRC i 6 6
Waste incineration EEZEE PRC H 1 1
Others Hiy PRC H 12 11
101 91
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26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The tables below show details of the non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group
that have material non-controlling interests for the financial years ended 31

December 2016 and 2017:

26.

RIEELFBRE ()

TREIN R EE165F R20175 124315 1L
BEERBENFERERNAREEIEZEM

BREZFHE

Proportion of
effective equity

Place of interest and voting Profit allocated
incorporation rights held by non- to non-controlling Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests interests controlling interests
AR 3L R FRERESRBRR SEF IR it
i NGIE L EEMR RER R RELG HEnTE FERES
2017 2017 2017
20174 20175 20176
% RMB’000 RMB’000
% AR®TT ARBTR
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 42.0 53,487 1,176,183
EIEERAMBERAR HE
Individually immaterial subsidiaries with 95,015 1,554,511
non-controlling interests
AASEIER 2 BRI EEHBAR
148,502 2,730,694
Proportion of
effective equity
Place of interest and voting
incorporation rights held by non- Profit allocated to non- Accumulated non-
Name of subsidiary and operation controlling interests controlling interests controlling interests
BRIV FERERFER BT IR 25t
(hl=YNSE EeEh PR % 4% AL RS EE G
2016 2016 2016
2016F 2016F 20164
% RMB'000 RMB'000
% ARETT AREFT
Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries PRC 420 11,409 1,104,831
EISERENBATE H
Individually immaterial subsidiaries with 74,083 1,455,613
non-controlling interests
BEERER 2 ERFEZHREAR
85,492 2,560,444

Management determined that the remaining subsidiaries with non-controlling

interests are individually immaterial.
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26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 26. RMELRMERRE (])

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s subsidiaries that has ATHINBEERFEREZNAEENBR
material non-controlling interests is set out below. The summarised financial Al HBEMBE - NTHBEREZEEE
information below represents amounts before intragroup eliminations. NLREHERN SR -

Longjiang Group Longjiang Group

and its and its

subsidiaries subsidiaries

EIKER ENEITN

HEHBATE HINB DA

2017 2016

20175 2016%F

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR%TR AREFT

Current assets MENEE 1,343,917 1,500,527

Non-current assets FRBEE 6,385,741 5,180,801

Current liabilities MEBE (1,424,895) (1,219,631)

Non-current liabilities ERBAE (4,903,982) (4,254,906)

Equity attributable to owners of the subsidiary MBARER ARG ER 1,373,264 1,200,065

Non-controlling interests EElG 27,517 6,726

Revenue WA 1,414,387 445,357

Profit for the year FRHHE 176,124 26,805

Profit attributable to owners of the subsidiary WBARHEA AEIGFE 173,199 26,546

Profit attributable to non-controlling interests FEIE IR = RS I 2,925 259
Profit for the year, representing total comprehensive income ~ FEAFE - EMER 2 ERALZE

for the year 176,124 26,805

Net cash outflow from operating activities RETHELE RS RIFHE (519,751) (233,233)

Net cash outflow from investing activities REFHELE BRI FHE (248,983) (11,673)

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities BREEDEECHSTRA ORL) 558 708,666 (348,192)

Net cash outflow BEml e (60,068) (593,098)
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26. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Change in the Group’s ownership interest in subsidiaries

The following schedule shows the effects of change in the Group’s ownership
interests in the following subsidiaries without a change in control, on the equity
attributable to owners of the Company.

26. RMEBLRMRE ()
FREARMELTMAARERED
TRERASER TN E R BH A EER
EHEEGIEIEHARRER ARGEED

=747
wE°

2016

20164

Nanyang

Tianguan

HERE

RMB'000

AREFT

Amounts paid on changes in ownership interest in subsidiary YRRMNBRAMEEERZSNEE (25,600)

Non-controlling interest acquired W FE AR i 35,519

Difference recognised in equity REGERNEZRE 9,919

2016 20165

Nanyang Tianguan ERXE

The Group’s 69.1% subsidiary, Henan Zhonghui, acquired the remaining 35%
equity interest in Nanyang Tianguan Water Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Nanyang
Tianguan”) for total consideration of RMB25,600,000, increasing its effective
interest from 44.9% to 69.1% as at 31 December 2016.

Deregistration of subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2017, non-wholly owned subsidiary, Yiyang
City Tap Water (Rijing Property) Co., Ltd. was deregistered.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, non-wholly owned subsidiary, Hui
Chuan (Shanghai) Environment Technology Co., Ltd. was deregistered.

Financial support

The Company has agreed to provide adequate funds to enable several of its
wholly-owned subsidiaries to meet in full its financial obligations as and when
they fall due for a period of twelve months from their issuance of their financial
statements. These subsidiaries are investment holding entities with minimal income
and expenses. The Company deemed minimal risk in, and is not contractually
obliged to provide the financial support.
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27. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES 21. RERERMHER

Group Company
¥5%E b /NG|
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTRE ARETT ARBTR ARETx

Cost of unlisted investment in joint ventures ~ RAB R EIE FHHER

&N 657,840 657,840 530,000 530,000
Share of post-acquisition reserves, JFEAG U R 18 (45
net of dividend received BB ez & 50,110 47,904 - -
Foreign exchange difference HNFEZEFE 5,573 (488) 6,475 1,064
713,523 705,256 536,475 531,064
Particulars of the Group’s joint ventures at the end of the reporting period are as RBENR  AEEMEGEREFRNT
follows:
Percentage of effective
Place of equity interest and
incorporation and voting power
operations held by the Group
Name of joint venture EMA IR Principal activities FREOFMBERRER
EHRLERE EEME FEXB RRETISL
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
% %
Shanghai Pucheng Thermal Power Energy Co., Ltd.® PRC Waste incineration 50 50
(“Shanghai Pucheng”) a2 power generation
FEBHABRRERAR BElE%E
([ E&FEm])
Wenling Hanyang Resources Power Co., Ltd.® PRC Waste incineration 50 50
BB ERENARARE s power generation
EREEE
(a)  Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for @ HESENEEHEXEHMEBM (KL
consolidation purposes. Bel) B
Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's material interest in joint BHASERGELE (MEEEN) NEX
venture, namely Shanghai Pucheng, is set out below. The summarised financial BEaRMBEERBEHINT - TXHMBER
information below represents amounts shown in the joint venture’s financial BERRB(IBREEN) RENGELE
statements prepared in accordance with FRS. MBI MERFITEE o
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27. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 21. REBELEMES (B)
Shanghai Pucheng
LB
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Current assets MEEE 666,014 669,773
Non-current assets FERBEE 533,034 528,200
Current liabilities mEAE (51,495) (95,404)
Non-current liabilities ERBAE (84,146) (87,717)
Non-controlling interests EZudil ey (4,800) (6,253)
1,058,607 1,048,599
Shanghai Pucheng
LB
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFL
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include NEEERABSERENTRE
the following:
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEEY 615,723 602,379
Revenue WA 268,334 289,363
Profit for the year FAFE 72,257 83,997
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEARALSR 12,257 83,997
Dividends paid during the year FRAEMEE 60,717 59,061
The above profit for the year includes the following: AT EEELTEIE
Depreciation and amortisation TE R (16,331) (15,215)
Interest income FEMA 11,537 15,930
Income tax expenses ik iiaha (22,158) (31,942)
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27. INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURES (continued) 21. RERLRMHER (R)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount R BERBE BN RE BB IRRAERA
of the interest in the joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial statements: REBLENEZNERELE

Shanghai Pucheng

LB

2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR AREFL
Equity attributable to owners of the joint venture AELEEE AELER 1,058,607 1,048,599
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest REB T RERESTE 50% 50%
529,304 524,299
Purchase price allocation adjustments BEESAE 27,088 28,705
556,392 553,004
Foreign exchange difference SMNEZFE 6,474 1,064
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest in the joint venture  REERA B EMERHEEE 562,866 954,068

Aggregate information of joint venture that is not individually material ARME U TEAMEECEERER

Group
*5H
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT AREFT
The Group’s share of profit REEEGTE 15,820 20,775
The Group’s share of total comprehensive income AEEEGEEMBIAEE 15,820 20,775
Aggregate carrying amount of the Group’s interest AEERGELENBRNEREE

in the joint venture 150,657 151,188

28. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

28. MERELRMES

Group
=5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AE®TR AREBTL
Cost of unlisted investment in associates REEE AR IEETIREMAR 107,772 104,272
Share of post-acquisition profits, net of dividend received ~ FEAEUREE BRI - 3BT YIRS (23,914) (21,296)
83,858 82,976
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28. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Based on contractual arrangements between the Group and other investors, the
Group does not hold power over the associates via voting rights from majority of

28. RBELRMER (W)

the board of directors, where the relevant activities of the entities are determined by /N

the board of directors based on majority votes. Therefore, management of the Group
concluded that the Group has no control over the associates, and thus, all associates
are accounted for using the equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

Particulars of the Group’s associates at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

N

HHEY

REASHEAMREZETINANLE &
EEYAREBEFTGASURFRMBTALE
AL MAEERNEREE )
HEZERBAZHRETE - At AREE
BEEARTEEYZEH 2 AL EEE -
AT E ARG A M BRR

REREHR  AEEREARNFENT

Place of
incorporation
and operations

Percentage of effective
equity interest and voting
power held by the Group

Name of associate MR Principal activities FRERBERRER
BRELFRE EEME ITEXH BRREEAL
2017 2016
20174 20165
% %
Linwu County Nanfang Water Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 18.2 18.2
(“Linwu Nanfang")e® H KR
RS A KBERAR ([EREES]) @0
Sichuan SIIC Environment Investment Development Co., Ltd.@ PRC Investment Holding 30.0 30.0
M) EEREREERBM AR H REER
Dongguan Changan Jinxia Sanzhou Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 35.5 355
(“Changan Sanzhou”)® s KR
RERZHE=ZMNFKERAR ([RE=M1)®
Dongguan Changan Xinmin Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 30.4 30.4
(“Changan Xinmin”)e! e KR
RemREHMEKEFLERAR ([REHR]) @
Yiliuging (Shanghai) Environment Technology Co., Ltd. PRC Supply of waste water 23.0 23.0
(“Yiliuging")®@ T treatment equipment
—mE (L8) BERBREBRAR ([—RED © KB IE R e
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd. PRC Waste water treatment 27.4 274
(*Kunming Puzhao”)- © H SIKEE
Kunming Puzhao Water Purification Co., Ltd.
( [Kunming Puzhao | )& ©
Ningan City Donghaiyang Water Supply Co., Ltd. PRC Water Supply 15.0 -
(“Ningan Donghaiyang”)® H oK

ERTREFUKEREERE ([EXREF]) 0
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28. INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

29.

(a)

(b)

Audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants LLP, China for
consolidation purposes.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Linwu
Nanfang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its
immediate holding company, Nanfang Water, which held 20% equity interest in Linwu
Nanfang.

Kunming Puzhao's 27.4% effective equity interest was held by Nanfang Water. The
Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest in its immediate
holding company, Nanfang Water.

Although the Group holds less than 20% of the effective equity interest of Ningan
Donghaiyang, the Group exercises significant influence via direct controlling interest
in its immediate holding company, Longjiang Group, which holds 25.9% equity
interest in Ningan Donghaiyang.

There is no material interest in associate for the financial year ended 31 December
2017 and 31 December 2016.

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material

28. REELFMES (W)

(@A)  BEABENERHEKEHDEEM (FRE
BEY) B -

b)) BEFAEERSHEABTNEREETR
2% AREEBREERZRATNE KB
(FEBRRI0%ME) WERERER T
BRREIRNEAFE -

(¢)  Kunming Puzhaof27 4% W% A% 2 £ 7 J5 7K 75 ¥
Ao AEERBREERERA R A KEN
B EERAE RS EKunming PuhaosE B AFZ

) BEFREAMSEZREFNERBETR
0% AEEEBREERERARRIEE
(BEELREFHIBKE) HEEKERES
MUEZREFHNEATE -

BZ017F 128318 R20165F12A31 B IEFI R
B ARESEREE QDRGSR o

BRI E L AERRNB AR R ERES

Group
F%E
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AEETFT
The Group's share of (loss) profit AEEERG (B18) FE (2,298) 10,579
The Group’s share of total comprehensive (loss) profit FEEEGZE (BE) FELER (2,298) 10,579
Agaregate carrying amount of the Group's interests AEERZERE R RN RRNAKRAE
in these associates 83,858 82,976
GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION 29. AHtEE
Group
*£H
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT
Cost 5% 3
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FIIMFER 493,599 493,599
Accumulated impairment losses RitRESHR
At beginning of the year and at end of the year FHRER 36,358 36,358
Carrying amount IREE 457,241 457,241
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29. GOODWILL ON CONSOLIDATION (continued) 29.

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, to the
cash generation units (CGUs) that are expected to benefit from that business
combination. The carrying amount of the goodwill had been allocated as follows:

afEE (|)
EBAHESHBERERE N EEEHTS
ZEBEHXENRSELEN - BENEE
EDEMT :

Carrying amount of goodwill Carrying amount of goodwill

before recognition of after recognition of
Name of subsidiaries CGU impairment loss impairment loss
MEAERE BeEEEM RARESEAINEEREE BRRARESRENEEEEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164F 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBTT AR®TR ARETTT
SIIC Environment Holdings (Wuhan) Co., Ltd.® Municipal EPC 36,358 36,358 - -
LERFEER (FUE) ERARN TEEPC
Lap Yin International Limited® Waste incineration power
VHRBE AR AR generation 6,692 6,692 6,692 6,692
BEEZE
Taizhou Kaidi Waste Water Treatment Co., Ltd.® Waste water treatment 2,858 2,858 2,858 2,858
Az KEERR AT KRR
Fudan Water® Waste water treatment 447,691 447 691 447,691 447 691
B RKHEO KRR
493,599 493,599 457,241 457 241

(@)  The recoverable amounts of the CGU, which is classified under Construction segment,
has been determined based on value in use calculations using cash flow projections from
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period. Management has
considered and determined the factors applied in the financial budgeted gross margins
and average growth rates. The budgeted gross margins are based on past performances
and its expectation of market developments for the segment.

(b)  Value in use was determined by discounting the future cash flows to be generated from the
continuing use of waste water treatment plants/waste incineration power generation plant over
the service concession period ranging from 20 to 25 years, using a discount rate of 9.0%
(2016: 9.0%). Management believes that this forecast period is justifiable due to the long term
nature of the projects. Any reasonably possible change to the key assumptions applied is not
likely to cause the recoverable amount to be below the carrying amounts of the CGU.
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30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

3. RARAMEMARET

Group Company
%@ FaFH
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TT AR®TR ARETT
Trade payables BHENHIE 1,417,345 1123436 - -
Others Htb 958,917 999,095 34,069 23,080
2,376,262 2,122,531 34,069 23,080
(i)  The following is an aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the () RBRERRREZAHZIINESER

(i)

(i)

invoice date at the end of the reporting period:

TEHRER AT -

Group

F5E
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTR ARETTT
Within 30 days 0BR 495,949 401,161
Within 31 to 60 days IIE60HRA 61,987 75,143
Within 61 to 90 days 61ZE90H A 11,975 11,511
Within 91 to 180 days NEIB0EA 238,950 48,713
Within 181 to 365 days 18123658 128,869 225,986
Over 365 days BiB365H 413,615 360,922
1,417,345 1,123,436

The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days (2016: 30 to 90
days). No interest is charged on the overdue outstanding balances.

Included in other payables and accruals as at 31 December 2017 were (i)
customer advances of RMB261,496,000 (2016: RMB189,104,000); (ii)
amount due to non-controlling shareholders of RMB195,943,000 (2016:
RMB247,841,000) of which RMB49,608,000 (2016: RMB101,957,000)
carries fixed interest rates ranging from 4.35% to 5.50% (2016: 4.35% to
5.50%) per annum; (iii) amount due to an associate of RMB4,646,000 (2016:
RMB7,080,000) which is non-interest bearing; and (iv) sundry payables of
RMB256,080,000 (2016: RMB278,442,000), mainly due to monies received
on behalf of third parties (including government).

31. BILLS PAYABLE TO BANKS

Bills

payable to banks are interest-free and secured by certain bank deposits

pledged with the issuing banks.

)

(i)

BENTHEERRNENE (20165 :
30E0A) - HEHR D BHRARKIF

B o
i

R2017E12A31 B &) E 4 & - 308 I &
FTERBRENE P 2 HAR 261,496,000
7T (20165 = A R #5189,104,0007) (i)
e f5F JE 12 R AR 3R SR IE A IR 5195,943,000
T (0165 © A R 87 841007T) + K
A B #549.6080007T (2016% : A R %
101,957,0007T ) 2 7 F4.35% Z5.50% (2016
F 1 435%2550%) W) EEFFIEE S
(i) 1 B 4 /2 =) 578 A 2 64,646,000
(20164 © A B #7,0800007T) - % & :
TR (V) 5 2 B A R 16256,080,0007T (2016
£ NREET8442000T)  FTRARK
£=7 (B FrilsE -

3. EFRITRE

BRETRBEARERBETERTRERT
HRITERIEER -
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32. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 32. BITRHEMEBR
Group Company
¥5%E b /NG|
2017 2016 2017 2016
2017 20164F 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TR ARBFIL AR®TTR AREFIT

Bank loanst® RITE R 8,652,644 7,044,554 242,601 119,026

Other borrowings® H o 1,524,949 2,535,190 - -

Bond issued® BEITESRY 388,680 385,843 - -

Government loans BRER 45,466 148,657 - -

10,611,739 10,114,244 242,601 119,026

Analysed as: RN

Current e 3,660,906 3,838,382 242,601 119,026

Non-current FEmE 6,950,833 6,275,862 = -

10,611,739 10,114,244 242,601 119,026

(a)  The Group’s bank loans include related party loans in the Group’s subsidiaries entered @ AEBROTELEALERBATNBEBRTN

into through intermediary banks of RMB924 million (2016: RMB847 million). RITRI KB ERARKR4BE T (2016
F: ARBMIBET) »

(b)  Other borrowings relate to amount due to Sl and SIHL Finance Limited (“SIHLFL") of (b)  Efhf& 3 EE R £ & KSHL Finance Limited
RMB217,440,000 and RMB1,307,509,000 respectively (2016: RMB217,440,000 and ([SIHLFLY) I A R #217,440,0007C )2 A R #
RMB2,317,750,000 respectively). Both Sl and SIHLFL are wholly-owned subsidiaries 1,307,509,0007C (20164 = A R #217,440,0007T
of the Company’s intermediate holding company, Shanghai Industrial Holdings R AR#2317,750,0007T) ° =& RSHLFLES A&
Limited. ADARNERAR LEEEERAER DA

2EMBAF -

(c)  The bond was issued on 15 August 2016 by one of the Group’s subsidiaries and will € BEFAKREE—FEMEABR016F8A158
be redeemed on 15 April 2021. The bond carries a fixed interest rate of 3.49% per 17 BRNNF4A1EER - EEETEF
annum. FIZB3.49% °

Details of collateral EHREE

Certain bank and other borrowings are secured/guaranteed by the Group’s assets AETRATREMERBAEEEERTSE &

which are disclosed in Note 43 to the financial statements. R FEREAMBRENTS -

Group Company

¥%E b /NG|

2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 20165
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE AR®TT AR®TR ARETT
Secured/guaranteed BHEE /R 8,180,667 8,128,029 - -
Unsecured/unguaranteed I EER 2,431,072 1,986,215 242,601 119,026
10,611,739 10,114,244 242,601 119,026
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32. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)
Details on interest rates

The table below summarises the interest rate categories of the Group’s and the
Company’s borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

HITRAMER (&)
FIEHE

TRERREE BFARERAATEROF
=R

Group Company
50 NG

2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TRE ARETT ARBTRT ARET:R
Interest-free borrowings REMER 2,442 2,517 = -
Fixed-rate borrowings TEEBH 3,153,862 3,846,821 = -
Variable-rate borrowings FEMER 7,455,435 6,264,906 242,601 119,026
10,611,739 10,114,244 242,601 119,026

The ranges of effective interest rates on the Group’s and the Company’s borrowings
are as follows:

FEBERARAEROERFXGEMT :

Group Company
%0 e I

2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164 20175 20164
Fixed-rate borrowings (per annum) ERER (BF) 0.80%106.04%  0.80% to 6.04% - -
0.80%%6.04% 0.80%%6.04% = -
Variable-rate borrowings (per annum) REEN(BE) 0.80%105.39%  0.23%t07.80%  2.23% to 2.54% 4.13%
0.80%%5.39% 023%Z780%  2.23%%E2.54% 4.13%

For the variable-rate borrowings, majority of the contracted interest rates are based
on floating market rates at a discount of 10% to a markup of 20%, repriced at
intervals ranging from monthly to annually.

Details on contractual maturity dates

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the Company’s
borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

WEBERME - KB ROFETERTR
10%2 R E0%NFBTENE - IREAZ
BENERENTE -

AWEMA RN
TREGLR RS HAEEERALDERHE
B -

Group Company
F&E@E /N
2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 2016F 201745 2016F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETFT AR®TT AEBETFT
Carrying amount repayable: [EREIRHE -
Within one year —ER 3,660,906 3,838,382 242,601 119,026
Between one to two years —EMEA 2,885,694 2,965,280 - -
Between two to five years MERFR 4,065,139 3,310,582 - -
Over five years BBRF 4,065,139 3,310,582 - -
10,611,739 10,114,244 242,601 119,026
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33. FINANCE LEASES 33.

The effective interest rate for the finance leases ranged from 4.90% to 5.64%
per annum for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: 1.80% to 5.64%). The
contractual interest rate is variable based on PRC’s prime lending interest rate
and the net carrying amounts approximate the fair value as the interest rate
approximates the market rate.

MEAR

HENTFRANALFE  BEHENER
E Rl E /) F4.90%%5.64% (20165 - 1.80%%
5.64%) - RHMEXREFESEREEF X
g ARMERETSHERE  SFREEER
RAEBEME -

Group
i5H
Present value Present value
Minimum of minimum Minimum of minimum
lease payments lease payments  lease payments  lease payments
={E REHE i ®EHE
HERR HRAE HEMZ R E
2017 2017 2016 2016
20175 20175 2016%F 20164F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR AR®TT ARETTT AREFTT
Amounts payable under finance leases: BEMETHENNE:
Within one year —FR 92,230 71,746 115,784 96,988
Between one to two years —ZMER 92,230 75,494 96,988 79,114
Between two to five years MERER 206,798 178,385 230,405 202,766
Over five years HBRF 115,569 105,821 54,979 49,553
Total minimum lease payment REHENRAE 506,827 431,446 498,156 428 421
Less: Future finance charges W KRB ER (75,381) (69,735)
Present value of Iease obligations HEETHNERE 431,046 428 421
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months & : A+ — 187 B B4 5 H
(shown under current liabilities) R (REBEETER) (71,746) (96,988)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months R+ B AR EIEEBNFUR 359,700 331,433

The relevant assets pledged under the finance leases comprise certain receivables

BEARETHEANEREER B BRRME

BFEENREH AL 5 THE T RAGK
B B RRNERE KB AE -

under service concession agreements, investment in subsidiary and intangible
assets, disclosed under Note 43 to the financial statements.
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34. OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3. RftERBIAR

Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AEBETFT
Contingent consideration (Note 40) HAEE (H3E40) 10,000 50,000
Accruals for benefits due to ex-employees [ETRIE B RAIRERTIEE 44,833 41,137
Provision for major overhauls (Note 17) ERRIEEE (FE17) 28,280 28,233
Others Hit 21,618 22,857
110,731 142,227
35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. BE
Group and Company
FEERFLF
Number of
ordinary shares Amount
EERHE &f
RMB'000
ARETFT
Issued and paid up share capital ERTREEERE
At 1 January and 31 December 2016 201651 18 R12831H 2,256,645,126 4,861,138
Share placement (net of issue costs) RELE (BREITHA) 350,000,000 1,090,751
At 31 December 2017 R017E12A31H 2,606,645,126 5,951,889
The holders of ordinary shares (except treasury shares) are entitled to receive LR (TeEEFRD) BEABERELR
dividends as and when declared by the Company. All ordinary shares carry one EMEL EIREER S - AL mRg e —
vote per share without restriction. The ordinary shares have no par value. SEPRRE] - L@k EEE o
36. TREASURY SHARES 36. EFEER
Treasury shares relate to ordinary shares of the Company that are held by the EFROERRAMBAENANTLAR -
Company.
As at 31 December 2017, there were 56,400 (2016: 56,400) treasury shares R2017F12A318 » KA 845 556,4008% (2016
held. The total amount paid to purchase the shares was RMB96,000 and this was F:56,4008%) BRI - BEZSRMHEHXZ
presented as a component within equity attributable to owners of the Company. TAR9,000T - 25 AARAEAE AR
BERMARS o
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37. OTHER RESERVES 31. Hftuffs
Group Company
¥5%E b /NG|
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164 20175 2016%F
12A31H 12H318 12A31H 12A318
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRE ARE®TT AR®TRT ARETR
General reserve — W E 237,494 205,538 - -
Investment revaluation reserve REELE = 73,191 - -
Translation reserve i 5 (47,700) (145,641) 62,283 29,892
Effects of changes in ownership interests BB AR EEERE
in subsidiaries where there is no change BEHETENTE
in control (20,254) (20,254) - -
Merger reserve X (200,315) (200,315) - -
(30,775) (87,481) 62,283 29,892
(a) General reserve (a) —MREEMR
In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of PRC, companies in REFEEEZRRER  FEARE
PRC are required to set aside a general reserve fund by way of appropriation BEEERHEEEMBRET 2RI
from their statutory net profit reported in PRC statutory financial statements EEMA B E0BERS—RHEE - &
at a rate of 10% for each year. Subject to approval from PRC authorities, the REIRBEIE  ZESTRRNEKER
fund may be used to offset accumulated losses or increase the registered EEIE MM B AR FMER - HRE
capital of the subsidiary. The appropriation is required until the statutory FERZEZEREEZIMNBLARZMER
reserve reaches 50% of the subsidiary’s registered capital. This statutory FI50% 8 5 B - REEHIE T AT A
reserve is not available for dividend distribution to the shareholders. ERRED RS ©
(b) Investment revaluation reserve (h) HEEERRE

(c)

The investment revaluation reserve arises on the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets. Where a revalued financial asset is sold,
the portion of the reserve that relates to that financial asset, and is effectively
realised, is recognised in profit or loss. When a revalued financial asset
is impaired, the portion of the reserve that relates to that financial asset is
recognised in profit or loss.

Translation reserve

The translation reserve represents exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of foreign operations whose functional
currencies are different from that of the Group’s and Company’s presentation
currency.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

(c)

RESHRERERATHLESRERE
Ef - WEHEMREREE MEZSE
REERBMAANERNBRBEDOINA
mER - MERTREERNE  AEZ
TREEFBORESONBERER

E R
EXEEEAEARKRERARAZS
EELSMEE AR EOINEEE
MU BBRRELNELZE -



37. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

38.

39.

(d)

(e)

Effects of changes in ownership interest in subsidiaries where
there is no change in control

This represents the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
when there is no change in control.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between consideration and equity
acquired in a business combination involving entities under common control
using pooling-of-interest method.

DIVIDENDS

During the financial year ended 31 December 2017, a final one-tier tax exempt
dividend of S$0.01 per ordinary share, totalling $S$22.6 million (RMB111.0
million) was declared and paid in respect of the previous financial year ended 31
December 2016.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 and
SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme on 27 April 2012. The ESOS 2012 shall
continue in force at the discretion of the remuneration committee, subject to a
maximum period of ten years commencing 27 April 2012.

(a)

SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ES0S 2012”)/
SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”)

The ESOS 2012 is a share incentive scheme. The ESOS 2012 is proposed
on the basis that it is important to retain and to give recognition to the
Group full time employees, Group Executive Directors and employees of
the ultimate holding company and the holding company of the Company
and their subsidiaries (“Parent Group”), and to give recognition to Group
Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive Directors who
have contributed to the success and development of the Company and/or the
Group. The ESOS 2012 will give such persons an opportunity to have a real
and personal direct interest in the Company and to align the interests of such
persons with those of the shareholders of the Company.

The ESAS is a performance incentive scheme which will form an integral part
of the Group’s incentive compensation program. The purpose of the ESAS is
to provide an opportunity for the Group full time employees, Parent Group
Employees and Directors of the Group and Parent Group, who have met
performance targets to be remunerated not just through cash bonuses but
also an equity stake in the Company. The ESAS is also extended to the Group
Non-Executive Directors and Parent Group Non-Executive Directors.

37.

38.

39.

Hithi o ()

() REBLRARFEESHEZFNES
SHEE
HEVNGIEPNGIREE 2 3ok oi=ked ]

FREOYE -

(e) &EHFcEmR
AftRERSRARZHEBYLERR
EBATTANER A G 8 B R EEUE
mZAER -

&l%

BEMTFNRANBLEMRFEE - ASEFHE
ZN16FNANELE F—FBEESRRKT
REOBE (E—HHHS) SRLEROIH
T AFTREAEEHT (ARBINIEET) ©

KB Z X5
ADBR01E4RTAFRMNNE L ERERE
BAEFE R FERERD BEEE - 2012F £
EREBRETAROTMZESHBATE
BN EBERERAB1FIA2TA R T
¢ o

(a) 2012 L RIRRMAMEEE (T2012%F £
RBREWEEHD]) LRBERKHR
Fat i) ([ LEIREER (7 S8 Mot ) 1)
012 LERERRESEZ—BKND
AENRTE| - 20126 L ERR BB ER B
DERMRBLEBASEZRBES &
EHTEEUARA DA REZRARM
ERARRAMBAR ([BRAEE])
MEEDTHEE YRBAARA
R/ SAREEOKN REREL R
EERFHTESNBRAREBRENTE
Z0NFLEREBREN BB EA
EATERENFARREFAELEREA
MEENZ  YEZFATHNRER
RDRRREFE

LEREEO REFER—EXRID
AR BERASERBRBETENE
E 7 - EERERNZBE 0B
RAEKRABBNASELBESR -
BARSEEENRARB RS RA
SEEFRHEKE  FRETERER
SEAREBHFM  TES T ARANE
1 - EERBB I REE B TR ESE
HTEZRBARKEFHTESLE -
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(a) SIIC Environment Share Option Scheme 2012 (the “ES0S 2012”)/

SIIC Environment Share Award Scheme (the “ESAS”) (continued)

For purpose of ESOS 2012 and ESAS, Non-Executive Director refers to a
Director other than an Executive Director, including an Independent Non-
Executive Director.

The aggregate number of shares comprised in options granted to controlling
shareholders or their associate(s) under the ESOS 2012 shall not exceed
25% of the total number of shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards)
which may be granted under the ESOS 2012 and ESAS. The aggregate
number of shares comprised in options granted to each controlling
shareholder or their associate(s) shall not exceed 10% of the total number of
shares (comprised in options and ESAS Awards) which may be granted under
the ESOS 2012 and ESAS.

The total number of new Shares which may be issued pursuant to the
awards granted under the ESAS (“ESAS Awards”) granted on any date, when
aggregated to the number of new Shares issued and/or issuable in respect
of all ESAS Awards and any other share-based incentive schemes of the
Company, shall not exceed fifteen per cent (15%) of the issued share capital
of the Company (excluding treasury shares) from time to time.

The validity period of options that are granted under the ESOS 2012 (“ESOS
2012 Options”) is five years from the date of offer of such options. Under
the ESOS 2012, the subscription prices of ESOS 2012 Options granted by
the Company will be at the Market Price of a Share at the time of grant, as
determined by reference to the daily official list or any other publication
published by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited for the five
consecutive trading days immediately preceding the date of offer of such
option. ESOS 2012 Options will not be granted at a discount to the Market
Price.

During the financial years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, no ESOS
2012 Options or ESAS Awards were granted.
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39. LIBRHIMAeRs (1K)

(a)

2012 ERRBMARER R ([2012F &
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS

2017
(a)

(b)

Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Hegang Longjiang

In January 2017, the Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Longjiang,
acquired 100% equity interest in Hegang Longjiang for a purchase
consideration of RMB111,870,000. Hegang Longjiang is engaged principally
in the operation of two wastewater treatment plants and one reclaimed water
project in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB100,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Hegang Longjiang contributed revenue
of RMB19,143,000 and net loss of RMB1,992,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,639,274,000 and
RMB684,155,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB155,650,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB320,176,000.

Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Pinghu Dushan Wastewater
Treatment Co., Ltd. (“Pinghu Dushan”)

In July 2017, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in Pinghu Dushan
for a total consideration of RMB9,113,000. Pinghu Dushan is engaged
principally in the business of wastewater treatment in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB604,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Pinghu Dushan contributed revenue of
RMB30,980,000 and net loss of RMB4,726,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,648,404,000 and
RMB667,173,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

The purchase price allocation to determine the fair value of the assets and
liabilities of Pinghu Dushan has not commenced.

40.

ImKB AT %
2017%

(a)

(b)

IR EAET100%REES
ROTFIR AEERBALZENED
AJEEIT AN S B A R E111,870,0007T 4R
BERERETI00%M R AR - BREET
FERPEEEMETKEER R —E
BAEKERNEL -

WEEENEECHE
BERBEORZSHRAANREN0000TE
RAKEEZ2017F12A31B IEFERE
B=PE [THF X EE PR -

BRERE BREEIAAEEARZ
WA B AR 819,143,000 K &5 B F #B
AAR1,992,0007 © fid & 6 7 A BT IR
EMELE  AEEHRARBENES
25l A A R 14,639,2740007T 2 A BB
664,155,0007C - fZEREHRFHZA
AURPER0I7TFIAIE TR BRER
SEERERNPARNE - FAAR
HRMEENEA -

B BEAARK155650,0007T2
RBHFEELATREFAZER
N2 BRARKS20176,0007T -

BEFSTHLSKERERRLE ([F
BT L) 100%BEES
ROI7TETA  REBAHEARYE
9,113,0007T, 45 B2 F 548 3 78 1LI100% &Y B A%
i THMBLEERFELETK
RIEER -

WEEENBEECHE
BERBEORSRANRE04000TE
RAKEEZ2017F12A31 B IEFERE
B [T X EE PR -

BRERE  FHTELUARKEER
ZHA B AR 530,980,000 K 18 F 58
RARAT26,0007T © i & 6 7 A BT IR
EMELE  AEEHRARBENES
25l A A R 14,648,404,0007T 2 A BB
667,173,007 - ZEREHRFHZA
AURAEP0I7TFIAIE TR BRER
SEEERERNPARNE - HAAR
HRMEEMEA -

AEERARBETTATBLNEE
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 40. BWEEBAR ¥% (&)
2017 (continued) 20174 (#8)
(¢) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin (c) WEERATEE100%BFES

In August 2017, the Group, through its 58.0% owned subsidiary, Longjiang,
acquired 100% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin for a total consideration of
RMB95,000,000. Jiaohe Jiaxin is engaged principally in the business of
environmental protection, wastewater treatment, technology development,
technical services in the PRC.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB215,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2017.

From the date of acquisition, Jiaohe Jiaxin contributed RMB7,751,000 and
RMB1,495,000 to the Group’s revenue and profit after tax respectively. If
the combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB4,648,553,000 and
RMB686,945,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB119,205,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB176,239,000.

R2017F8 R + REEBBEAEE8.0%H)
B 8 22 A1 BT LA 4B ¥ (B A R 595,000,000
TOUREE BT T 25 100% B PR AR FE2S © 1)
AMEEEEZRFELSEERE 5
IKERIR -~ AR B RIS £ -

2,4
e

WiEEEN B
BRRBORZRAARK215000TE
RASEEZ2017E12A31AILFEHE

sPH [1THFX | HE PR -

BUERE RANREALRERR
ZWARIERE S B A AR 7,751,000
70N A R #1,495,0007T © fif & 6F 7 AR B
BREMEE - REEHBARBEHE
15 5ll A A R #4,648,553,0007T ]2 A R
686,945,0007C - faZ B RHEHRFIAZA -
AURAMB0I7TFIAIE TR ER
SEERTRNBPARNE - FAER
BARREEMEA -

EWEDN A EBESARE9205,0007T2
RERFEE LR TRRIEZRA
#e R AR176,239,0007T ©

Hegang Pinghu Jiaohe
Longjiang Dushan Jiaxin Total
BEEI FHHEL BIATER &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBFRET AER%TR ARBTR AER®TR
Consideration transferred: [RECEEL
Cash Be 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities AUk B ERREZ RO AR UL EE
assumed (as defermined by independent  BERFAEEEH R
valuation reports excluding Pinghu REE (NBILTER
Dushan) recognised at the date of BT (TREFAT
acquisition are as follows: B wr
Intangible assets/Land use rights BLEE / Hi{F e 39,734 18,996 21,195 86,525
Inventories =g - 20 34 54
Receivables under service concession R ELHIET
arrangements ez IE 155,650 134,349 119,205 409,204
Trade and other receivables E 5 R EMERGE 53,778 3,319 1,762 98,859
Prepayments TBIRE 264 - b 210
Cash and cash equivalents RekBReEED 1,000 578 1,412 2,990
Pledged bank deposits EERBITER = 4,606 - 4,606
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 40. BEWHEBLR ¥% (&)
2017 (continued) 20174 (#)
(¢) Acquisition of 100% equity interest in Jiaohe Jiaxin (continued) (c) WEEEATRE100%BFES (1K)
Hegang Pinghu Jiaohe
Longjiang Dushan Jiaxin Total
BEEI FHHEL BIATER &t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AERBTRE ARBTR AERBTR AR®TR
Trade and other payables E S REMEMNTE (127,295) (90,518) (22,242) (240,055)
Bank and other borrowings BT REMER = (56,000) - (56,000)
Tax payable TEMRMB TR = = (151) (151)
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE (4,103) (6,237) (28,328) (38,668)
Other non-current liabilities HibIEREaE = = (4,493) (4,493)
119,028 9,113 95,000 223,141
Gain from bargain purchase arising WEELRZEBEEDN
from acquisition: Iz
Consideration transferred BERHE 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Less: Net assets required A TREEER (119,028) (9,113) (95,000) (223,141)
(7,158) = = (7,158)
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition: — UKBEEE A #YIR & m %58 -
Cash consideration paid BENREHE 111,870 9,113 95,000 215,983
Less: Bank balances and cash acquired A BB RIT R
KBS (1,000) (577) (1,413) (2,990)
110,870 8,536 93,587 212,993
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)

2016
(a)

(b)

Acquisition of 90% equity interest in Yiyang Tap Water together
with its subsidiaries, collectively the “Yiyang Tap Water Group”

On 21 February 2016, the Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, SIIC
Environment Holdings (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd., acquired 90% equity interest in
Yiyang Tap Water for a purchase consideration of RMB288,188,000. Yiyang
Tap Water Group is engaged principally in the business of water supply,
construction, design, supervision and operation of water supply projects and
operation of water supply plants.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

From the date of acquisition, Yiyang Tap Water Group contributed revenue
of RMB80,605,000 and net loss of RMB1,374,000 to the Group. If the
combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB2,658,499,000 and
RMB530,277,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of
the Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 January 2016, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

The non-controlling interest in Yiyang Tap Water Group recognised at
the acquisition date was measured by reference to the fair value of the
non-controlling interest and amounted to RMB32,020,000. This fair value
was estimated by applying the discounted cash flow model using a discount
rate of 12% on the expected future cash inflows.

Acquisition of 90% equity interest in Wulian Xinneng

On 8 August 2016, the Group, through its 92.15% owned subsidiary,
Fudan Water acquired 90% equity interest in Wulian Xinneng for a total
consideration of RMB45,000,000 through subscription of new shares issued
by Wulian Xinneng. Wulian Xinneng is engaged principally in the investment,
construction and management of waste power plant projects.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB135,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016.

From the date of acquisition, Wulian Xinneng contributed RMB44,314,000
and RMB4,015,000 to the Group’s revenue and profit after tax respectively.
Prior to the acquisition, Wulian Xinneng has not commenced operation.

The non-controlling interest in Wulian Xinneng recognised at the acquisition
date was measured by reference to the fair value of the non-controlling
interest and amounted to RMB5,000,000. This fair value was estimated by
applying a cost-plus basis with a gross margin of 20%.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

40.
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2016 (continued)
(c) Acquisition of 75% equity interest in Henan Zhonghui together

with its subsidiaries, collectively the “Henan Zhonghui Group”

On 20 September 2016, the Group, through its 92.15% owned subsidiary,
Fudan Water acquired 75% equity interest in Henan Zhonghui for a total
consideration of RMB225,000,000 through subscription of new shares issued
by Henan Zhonghui. Henan Zhonghui Group is engaged principally in the
business of sludge treatment and waste water treatment in the PRC. As at the
date of acquisition, the Group has yet to subscribe for the shares.

As at date of acquisition, the Group has obtained control over Henan
Zhonghui as the Group has the power to appoint 4 out of 5 directors on the
Board of the entity in accordance with the shareholder’s agreement and direct
the relevant activities of the entity.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB250,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016.

From the date of acquisition, Henan Zhonghui Group contributed
RMB60,587,000 and RMB8,036,000 to the Group’s revenue and profit
after tax respectively. If the combination had taken place at the beginning
of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have
been RMB2,694,784,000 and RMB545,609,000 respectively. The pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and profit of the Group that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2016, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB277,070,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB580,382,000.

The non-controlling interest in Henan Zhonghui Group recognised at
the acquisition date was measured by reference to the fair value of the
non-controlling interest and amounted to RMB100,596,000. This fair value
was estimated by applying the discounted cash flow model using a discount
rate of 9% on the expected future cash inflows.

40.

B AR ¥ (1)
2016%F (#%)

(c)
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2016 (continued)

(d) Acquisition of 32.7% equity interest in Longjiang Group together

with its subsidiaries, collectively the “Longjiang Group and its
subsidiaries”

In November 2016, the Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiaries,
Thrive Far Limited and SIIC Environment Holdings (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.,
acquired 30.8% and 1.9% of additional equity interest in Longjiang Group
for a purchase consideration of RMB788,000,000 and RMB48,000,000
respectively. Upon completion of the acquisition, the Group has increased its
equity interest in Longjiang Group from 25.3% to 58.0%. Longjiang Group
and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the business of development
and operation of environmental protection related projects and construction
and operation of water supply network.

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss

Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB5,672,000 had
been recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2016.

From the date of acquisition, Longjiang Group and its subsidiaries
contributed RMB445,357,000 and RMB26,805,000 to the Group’s revenue
and profit net of tax respectively. If the combination had taken place at the
beginning of the financial year, the Group’s revenue and profit net of tax
would have been RMB3,697,104,000 and RMB630,109,000 respectively. The
pro forma information is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
an indication of revenue and profit of the Group that actually would have
been achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2016, nor is
it intended to be a projection of future results.

The receivables under service concession arrangements acquired with
a fair value of RMB4,105,581,000 had gross contractual amounts of
RMB7,008,414,000.

The non-controlling interest in Longjiang Group recognised at the acquisition
date was measured by reference to the fair value of the non-controlling
interest and amounted to RMB1,093,422,000. This fair value was estimated
by applying the discounted cash flow model using a discount rate of 9% on
the expected future cash inflows.
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued)
2016 (continued)
(e) Acquisition of 60% equity interest in Ranhill Water (Hong Kong)

Co., Ltd. (“Ranhill Water”, together with its subsidiaries,
collectively the “Ranhill Water Group”)

In December 2016, the Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Asia
Wisdom Investments Limited, acquired 60% equity interest in Ranhill
Water for a purchase consideration comprising (i) cash consideration
of RMB223,900,000; and (ii) additional earn-out amount of up to
RMB50,000,000, subjected to certain conditions being met (“contingent
consideration”), for the expansion of its business.

Ranhill Water Group is engaged principally in undertaking industrial waste
water treatment services, providing consultancy services on potable water,
waste water technologies and project management, and conducting design,
construction and operation of waste water treatment and environmental
protection facilities.

Ranhill Water Group is engaged principally in undertaking industrial waste
water treatment services, providing consultancy services on potable water,
waste water technologies and project management, and conducting design,
construction and operation of waste water treatment and environmental
protection facilities.

The conditions of the contingent consideration are as follow:

(i)  RMB10,000,000 shall be paid to the Vendor within ten (10) days after
the date on which the Purchaser receives a copy of the documents
approving the tariff price increase issued by the counterparty of the
applicable projects BOT contracts, which evidences that the tariff prices
of the Nanchang Xiaolan Phase | Project and Nanchang Xiaolan Phase
[l Project are increased to no less than RMB1.95 per ton;

(i) RMB20,000,000 will be paid to the Vendor within ten (10) days after
the date on which Purchaser receives a copy of the BOT contract duly
signed for the Nanchang Xiaolan Phase IIl Project;

(i) RMB10,000,000 will be paid to the Vendor within ten (10) days
after the date on which Purchaser receives a copy of the documents
approving the tariff price increase issued by the counterparty of the
project BOT contract, which evidences that the tariff price of the
Xinxiang Xiaodian Industrial Park Phase | Project is increased to no
less than RMB0.95 per ton; and

(iv) RMB10,000,000 will be paid to the Vendor within ten (10) days after
the date on which Purchaser receives a copy of the operation contract
duly signed for the Xinxiang Xiaodian Industrial Park Reclaimed Water
Project.

40.
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40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 40. BWEEBAR ¥% (&)
Impact of acquisition on profit or loss BERRHEE
Transaction costs related to the acquisition amounting to RMB3,883,000 had been BRAWENR 5K AR ES883,0007T 2 AR
recognised in the “Administrative expenses” line item in the Group’s profit or loss SEBZ016F 12838 L FEMNBEZANER
for the year ended 31 December 2016. RIERRX]ET -
Ranhill Water Group was consolidated into the Group as at 31 December 2016. HEEENFRANBGAARELRE
If the combination had taken place at the beginning of the financial year, the Bl - WAMRMBEENEL  AEEMHRA
Group’s revenue and profit after tax would have been RMB2,824,680,000 and RERFE B D B AARE2,624,680,0007C &
RMB567,891,000 respectively. The pro forma information is for illustrative AR #567,891,0007C - EEBERHEMFH - K
purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and profit of the BERREBEN016F1F1IB TR AETER
Group that actually would have been achieved had the acquisition been completed AT A KA - A RIERRRES
on 1 January 2016, nor is it intended to be a projection of future results. TR o
Henan Longjiang
Yiyang Tap Zhonghui  Group and its Ranhill Water
Water Group ~ Wulian Xinneng® Group® subsidiaries Group Total
whs e BIKER
BRKERE hEREY HESEY  HNEAF HEEE BE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETR ARETT ARETT AR%Tr  ARETR
Consideration transferred: BHERHE:
Cash L - - - 836,000 223,900 1,059,900
Contingent consideration SEHE - - - - 50,000 50,000
Cash prepaid in previous financial year ~ HEBIBEER MRS 266,188 - - - - 288,188
Fair value of previously held interest SRS REAREE - - - 661,806 - 661,806
288,188 - - 1,497,806 273,900 2,069,894
Fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed (as determined by PUEE BB RN EEE TR ES TN
independent valuation reports) recognised at the date of acquisition are as follows: DREE (EEIGRERSET) BT
Property, plant and equipment nE  BERRE 2337 - 1214 69,879 1107 74537
Intangible assets/Land use rights B EE / THERE 533,869 - 109,620 2,544,249 152,892 3,340,630
Available-for-sale financial instrument HHESRIA - - - 10,400 - 10,400
Other long term receivables Hib R HEUE - - 6,623 - - 6,623
Held-for-trading investments BEEEERE - - - 5,783 - 5783
Inventories RE 3,068 - 351 18,062 634 2,115
Amount due from customer for construction YRR EBRANH
contracts - - - 25,839 - 25,839
Receivables under service concession BT ER BT
amangements Wz - 2,206 217,070 410,561 785,186 5,170,042
Trads and other receivables B SR A YR 6715 9 19,359 1,048,980 26997 1,102,150
Prepayments ERE 1,649 2,614 17923 28223 5470 55,879
Cash and cash equivalents BeRA2SEN 28190 13 9737 854,143 11,330 903,535
Pledged bank deposits EEERTER - - 3,005 - - 3,005



40. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES/BUSINESS (continued) 40. BWRMELT %% (#)

Impact of acquisition on profit or loss (continued) PEEHRRHTEE ()
Henan Longjiang
Yiyang Tap Wulian Zhonghui  Groupandits — Ranhill Water
Water Group Xinneng Group subsidiaries Group Total
=l EIZER
ERKEE hEHe TRETESE  AREAF HEEE BE

RMB1000 RMB1000 RMB1000 RMB1000 RMB000 RMB000
ARBTR  AREBTR ARETT ARETT ARMTT AR%TR

Trade and other payables B REMENTE (114,700) (53) (121,142) (2,367,879) (252,670) (2,856,444)
Bank and other borrowings ROTRERER (62,862) - (210,291) (3,106,856) (205,297) (3,585,326)
Tax payable e (368) - 8 (15,441) (173) (15,974)
Deferred tax liabilities BERESE (70,908) - (12.881) (607,896) (68,576) (760,661)
Other non-current liabilities AtEREEE (6,762) - - (21,839) - (28,601)
Non-controlling interests iR (32,020) (5,000) (100,5%) (1,093422) (182,600) (1413638)
268,188 - - 1,497 806 273,900 2,059,804
(@)  Subsequent to the date of acquisition, the Group has subscribed to new shares in @) RUEERDE  AEEDREZ2016512831
Wulian Xinneng for a consideration of RMB45,000,000 during the financial year ended BB B0E 2 DA (B A R #645,000,0007T R B
31 December 2016. REREMETAR ©
(b)  Subsequent to the date of acquisition, the Group has subscribed to new shares in () RUEEBHE AEEERELEAARY
Henan Zhonghui Group amounting to RMB157,500,000. As at end of the financial year 157,500,000 KA F R EE R BT - REE
ended 31 December 2017, the Group has yet to subscribe to the remaining shares WITFNRANALETHEE FEEEARE
amounting to RMB67,500,000. T AAR67,500,0007H R TR

Goodwill arising from acquisitions: IR e

Consideration transferred BERHE 288,188 - - 1497 806 273,900 2,059,894
Less: Net assets required B BREEESE (266,188) - - (1,497,806 (273,900) (2,059,804)
Fair value gain from revaluation of B RRIMR R
previously held interest N EENE
Fair value of previously held interest ERFEERN AL BE - - - 661,806 - 661,606
Less: Book value of previously held interest 35} : AT SRR BEE - - - (606,417) - (506,417)
- - - 155,389 - 155,389
Net cash outflow arising from acquisition:  IREEEE 4 MOBR & RIS 4R «
Cash consideration paid ERREHE - - - 836,000 223,900 1,059,900
Less: Bank balances and cash acquired B EMERNTESRES (28,190) (135) (9,737) (854,143) (11,330) (903,535)
(28,190) (135) (0737) (18,143) 212570 156,365
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41. OPERATING LEASES M. BEHEE
The Group as lessee FEERBEREA
Leases are negotiated for an average term of 5 years and rentals are fixed for a MELEEE T RENT  MEBAHESTEIR
period for 1 to 30 years (2016: 1 to 30 years). Most leases contain renewable 304 (20164 1Z=30F) HEBRNET I - %
options. At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future HHEEMGEMERE RBREDR &%
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as EREXETIHECEHEs RRFERE
follows: FOBMELAE - WEREZFHANT
Group
3]
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTF T
Within one year —FR 1,577 7473
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEERTF (BEEERT) 14,154 17,367
After five years Fiki= 31,443 34,554
53,174 59,384
The Group as lessor FEEFBHAA
The Group has entered into commercial property leases on its office premises. AEECRENAEME UHEMERE -
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with tenants for the RBEPER  AEBEERU TS EERFL
following: ak
Group
35E
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AREFIT
Within one year —FR 3,635 3116
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_FEERF (REEERT) 2,243 2,139
After five years hFk 1,242 1,609
1,120 6,864
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42. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 2. BFKE
Group
*5E
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT AEBETFT
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided BANLTHEADITOERESS
in the consolidated financial statements in respect of BB HRANRENELARY
— Additions in construction-in-progress relating to — MR RIS E LR B @
service concession arrangement ERIR 907,219 1,149,597
— Acquisition of a TOT waste water plant — IRBBTOTIS KR 260,000 -
— Acquisition of subsidiaries — N B AR 155,540 -
— Capital injection into an associate —MBEAFEE 48,000 48,000
~ Additional investment in available-for-sale financial instrument ~ — WAl HE £ B T AREEIMEE 13,287 13,287

REES
AEEREGRORTHRITEERE  HE
ARMEEBRERERE THMCEEEMA

43. PLEDGE ON ASSETS 43.

The aggregate carrying value of assets pledged by the Group to secure banking
facilities granted by these banks, leased assets by leasing company and use of

certain operating concession assets are as follows: BHEENRRESSENT
Group
r%E
2017 2016
20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFIT
Pledged bank deposits BEMPBRITER 130,637 191,918
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 15,604 17139
Investment in a subsidiary RItB AR E 120,000 120,000
Intangible assets B EE 1,266,277 1,331,651
Land use rights T AR 1,253 1,370
Trade receivables ECT e 2,630 -
Receivables under service concession arrangements PRI & 2 HEIE T R 7,168,020 7,137,684
8,704,421 8,799,762
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 4. ABBERSR
In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the financial B ARBI S RE B 5 TR B B AR
statements, the Group had the following significant related party transactions which I ARBRATBEEEUTETOTET
were carried out in the normal course of business as agreed between the parties MR —REFRRBFETNERNBH RS

during the financial year:

Group
*&H
Related party Nature of transactions 2017 2016
ol b RAKE 20175 20164
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%TT ARBTF T
Wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company’s Interest expenses
intermediate holding company e (118,070) (107,051)
ARERNERABINZENBAR Sale of available-for-sale financial instruments
HEHEESHIA 214,303 -
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel EERIETEBAETH
Group
*£E
2017 2016
20175 20165
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBTF T
Wages, salaries and bonus I% - FHekita 34,256 20,263
Defined benefit contributions FEBMER 3,218 1,585
Others Hih 804 132
38,278 21,980
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MR

31 December 2017
20175124318

44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 44.

Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued)
Notes:

(i)~ Mr. Yang Yihua resigned as a director of the Company on 12 May 2016.

(i) Mr. Li Zengfu was appointed as a director of the Company on 12 May 2016.

(iii) ~ Mr Tan Chong Huat resigned as a director of the Company on 22 December 2017.

(iv)  The executive directors” remuneration shown above were paid for their services in

connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

(v)  The independent non-executive directors’ remuneration shown above were paid for
their services as directors of the Company.

(vi)  Bonuses were determined with reference to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

(vii)  No remuneration were paid by the Group to the directors of the Company as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

The five highest paid individuals of the Group do not include any executive
directors of the Company for the financial years ended 31 December 2017 and

WBARS ()

(i)

(i)

(i)

)

(v

(vii)

EERIETERARFH (@)
G

Yang Yihuast £12016F5 A 128 BHEA R Al E
$ o

FRBRERVCFS SN EZERERAT
N

BREE 35 A NOITTENR AN BERALTE
$o

EXATRRITERNFMIR RS IR EE
BARRRASESHERNREM XA -

EXREFRITE SRS EE
ARFERRBRANRBILA

TEANE2ZREBEERE  FARBRA
LB TS St M

AEEYEAARAES N HFMEAREMN
AR AR R B 028 - RIFRREREE

&

B ZE017F L2016F 12831 B IEFBRFE - K
EEREARSFMA LTI RBEARAMETAH

2016. Details of the remuneration are as follows: TEE - HMFBOT -

Group

i5H
2017 2016
20175 20165
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TTR ARETFTT
Salaries and other allowances He RHEfER 6,081 5,821
Bonuses bFAl 2,873 2,000
Retirement benefits scheme contributions BIRERIFT R R 489 231
9,443 8,052
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44. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 4. BBHRS (|)
Compensation of Directors and key management personnel (continued) EFRIEEERARTFMN (&)
The remunerations were within the following bands: EMEEQT
Group
F5H
2017 2016
20174 20164
No. of employees No. of employees
BEEAH EE A
HKD1,500,001 to HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 7L 22,000,000 T (FHE R
(equivalent to RMB1,306,001 to RMB1,741,000) AREE,306,001 L2 AR E1,741,0007T) 4 4
HKD3,000,001 to HKD3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7£ 23,500,000 T (FHEH
(equivalent to RMB2,611,001 to RMB3,046,000) AREE2 611,001 T2 AR #3,046,0007T) - 1
HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 3,500,0015% 7L 24,000,000/ T (FHER
(equivalent to RMB3,046,001 to RMB3,482,000) AR 3,046,001 0 E AR #3,482,0007T) 1 -
5 5

No remuneration were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of

office.

Purchase of legal and corporate secretarial services from firms related

to a Director

The Company engages certain professional firms for legal and corporate secretarial
services. One of the Company’s Directors (who resigned near to the end of the
financial year) holds and/or has held senior managerial position in these firms.

Total amount of fees in relation to legal and corporate secretarial services provided
for the year ended 31 December 2017 was approximately RMB2,457,000 (2016:
RMB781,000). An amount of RMB956,000 (2016: RMB3,000) was outstanding at

the end of the reporting period.

AEREYENRAFESHFATOEN B
FIIERBEE MA TR I KB B ) 228 -
FAERBHER R E -

RAEEEARENLABEERROFRER

ARERAETHERRRRWERRAAINE
R - ARRMEF—REF (RNAMEF
ERERABE) RZERTLER/ HERNZ
ERAHESRERBRIL -

HEVTFERANLEE KRR ARARMER
BREREELN A ARE2457,0007T (20164
ARHT81,0007T) - RIFEEEK - mAI A
A A R #956,0007T (20164F = A R #3,000
L) °
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20175124318

45. SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into business segments based
on their products and services, and has four reportable segments as follows:

(i)  Construction:

Principal activities include design, assembly, construction, installation and
commissioning of water supply or waste water treatment systems/plants
for industrials and municipals. Exclude construction margin recognised in
relation to construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements
related assets by external parties.

(i)  Water and Sludge Treatment:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
and sludge related infrastructure under service concession arrangements and
management and operation of water and sludge related infrastructure under
non-service concession arrangements and financial income under service
concession arrangements.

(i) Water Supply:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of water
supply related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

(iv) Waste incineration:

Principal activities include construction, management and operation of waste
incineration related infrastructure under service concession arrangements.

Other operations include design and consultancy on the projects and installation of
water meters. None of these segments meets any of the quantitative thresholds for
determining reportable segments in 2017 or 2016.

Management monitors the operating results of its business segments separately
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Group’s
financing and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated
to operating segments. Unallocated assets/liabilities mainly comprise of corporate
assets and liabilities, tax assets and liabilities and interest income and expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Transfer prices between operating segments are on agreed-term basis in a manner
similar to transactions with third parties.
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45. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

45. FWBAH (W)

Business segments BB
Water and Total for
Sludge Water Waste  Reportable Others
Al amount in RMB100 Construction ~ Treatment supply Incineration  Segments  Segment Unallocated Consolidated
KR 5k 2R

BRI ARET TH Bl BE #x EERR 85 AR R &
2017 017 2017 017 2017 017 2017 017
WITE WTE WTE WTE WITE WTE WITE WTE
Revenue WA 653 36074 G056 16350 445 193482 - 4630.M
Reportable segment profit (loss) from operations 7] 257 BELF|E (5E) 1,903 900,187 120,166 45,331 1,007,587 38,31 (87,820) 1,018,138
Finance income SRIA - - - - - - 21,120 2,120
Finance expensss iHBER = = = = = - (911,051)  (511,081)
Other income A - 171,502 4,219 8,212 163,993 (2,823) 121,884 303,054
Share of resuls of associates EEBENAEE - (2,750) - - (2,750) 452 - (2,298)
Share of results of joint ventures ey i | = = = 49,565 49,565 = = 49,565
Income e expense FERER (413) (149085  (7.668) (697  (184121)  (673) (3518 (14373)
Profitafter tax R Es 684,155
Seqment depreciation and amortisation PHRERER 2,015 162,635 115,700 8,416 268,766 310 11,223 300,359
Seqment non-cash income FEEBEWA 2,038 31,608 24,050 - 63,801 (1,600 120097 182,728
Segment non-cash expenses PERERX 2,460 2,700 840 - 6,000 - - 6,000
Seqment assets PHEE 120415 20,242,623 3,016,677 561,814 23,941,529 328,229 301,584 24,661,342
Intrest in joint ventures RELEER - - - M35 T35 - - 3
Interest in assaciates BenaEs - 73,420 - - 73,420 10,438 - 83,858
Held for tading investment BIEEERE - - - - - 4,889 29,861 34,750
Available-for-sale financial instruments AtHESRIE - 10,586 - - 10,586 500 15,17 26,803
Prepayment for investment n subsidiary RENBAREN - 49,940 79,080 - 190 - - 19,00
Total assels RELE 25,649,296
Seqment liabilities PHEE 146,128 10,399,201 1,411,074 238,304 12,194,797 695,089 2,515,819 15,405,705
Seqment capital expenditure FHERRR 334 314,805 30,825 106 355,070 211 3 368,312
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31 December 2017

20178124318
45. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 45. AHBEH (F)
Business segments (continued) EBAm (|
Water and Total for
Sludge Water Waste  Reportable Others
All amount in RMB000 Construction Treatment supply  Incineration Seqments Seqment ~ Unallocated ~ Consolidated
KREE EELGE
HEEEMARSET it B % ok EEEE @E Atnd AR it
016 2016 016 2016 2016 2016 2016 2016
WHE plif:3 N16% N16% ik N16% plfik3 0164
Revenue WA 7158 1979,8% 406,339 93,681 2497213 150,824 - 2648097

Reportable seqment proft (loss) rom operations 1 2H A TEEF|E (F5E) 399 mi% 73,065 23515 573,293 33,065 (7641) 48717

Finance income SRA 11,357 11357
Finance expenses HBER - - - - - N A AT )
Other income A - 16,701 15972 739 100,069 37 1252 112,964
Fair valug gai from reveluaton of AEABERRENTAN
previously held interest NEENG - 155,389 - - 155,389 - - 159,389
Share ofresuls of associales et NS - 11312 - - 11312 (%) - 10579
Share of results of joint ventures EERELERA - - - 60,122 60,122 - - 80122
Income tax expense FERER (870) (82.468) (26,162) (354)  (113,040) (6,170) (4o8n)  (124099)
Proft afr tax Rk 540418
Seqment depreciation and amortisation HRTERES 1878 73790 80438 8,348 164,451 20 11,198 175,889
Seqment non-cash income PRIEREMA 18 157,076 126 - 157,20 366 8,885 166,471
Seqment non-cash expenses AREREEL - 1.5 804 B 238 - - 230
Segment assets PYEE 128634 17,766,406 2994077 491062 21380179 302,089 B2 206970
Inerest in joint ventures RELEER - - - 705,256 705,25 - - 705,256
Inerest n associates BENRER - 7299 - - 72990 9.9% - 82976
Held for tading investment BIERERE - - - - - 6,149 20,646 7%
Available-for-sale financia instruments ARIESRTA - 10400 - - 10400 50 195,388 206,288
Total assels BEEE 23,038,285
Seqment liabilities NH&E 166,964 8,655,875 1,397,709 208350 10,628518 574 3431516 14505,108
Seqment capital expenciture PHEARY 112 5,031 62490 565 63218 317 1787 7032
(i)  Revenue under Water and Sludge Treatment and Water Supply for the () EE0TFRANELMEFE KRSk
financial year ended 31 December 2017 include construction revenue arising RENRPKRETHRABRERREAR
from the construction of the Group’s service concession arrangements related SERBHFEETHERNEEME
assets of RMB2,047.0 million (2016: RMB1,013.5 million). ERBERAARBLMT0E BT (2016

F:ARBI01358ET) -
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45. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segments (continued)

(i)

(iif)

45. SBEH (&)
RESH (W)

The segment non-cash items consist of the follows: (i) PEHFRLBEBEATEIE:
Group
E.3-: |
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFT
Segment non-cash income SHEREWA
Write-back of allowances of doubtful receivables BOERREREE 32,734 9,959
Fair value gain from revaluation of previously HERRBEREGENTENAN
held interest BEkE - 155,389
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HETMHBES T AR
financial instruments 106,083 -
Fair value changes from held-for-trading investments ~ #HH{EEBEREN AL EEZE 12,753 1,105
Reversal of impairment loss on intangible asset BREERNERBBER 24,000 -
Gain from bargain purchase of investment in a subsidiary :EEIE BB A Al B K 7,158 -
Reversal of allowance for inventories BEFEERE = 7
Reversal of allowance for foreseeable loss ARET B RERE - 1
182,728 166,471
Segment non-cash expenses SEPEREMAE
Allowance for doubtful receivables JE MR BR 24 1,295 2,158
Bad debts written off EERME 4,705 170
6,000 2,328
The nature of unallocated segment assets is as follows: (i) FAESBEESMEMT -
Group
E.3-: |
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARBFIT
Amounts due from joint venture WA E P EFE 137 137
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 1,997 2,537
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E M EYGIA 11,250 4,234
Prepayments I 13,582 376
Cash and cash equivalents BekAeZEEY 364,618 327418
Total unallocated assets AOBEERLSE 391,584 334,702
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45. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Business segments (continued)
(iv) The nature of unallocated segment liabilities is as follows:

45. SBAH (W)
REAB (W)
(v) APENHEENEEMNT :

Group
.30
2017 2016
20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR%®TT ARETF T
Bank and other borrowings RITREMIE R 2,465,549 3,352,944
Trade and other payables 85 REMERNTIA 50,270 78,572
Total unallocated liabilities KoL EERE 2,515,819 3,431,516

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC. The Group’s revenue from
external customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical
location of the assets are detailed below:

HERH
KEBNEHEBUASE - KEERAINS
BF QM RERARRENEEHAHHERD
BEGEHFRAT

Revenue Non-current assets
KA FRBEE

2017 2016 2017 2016
20174 20164F 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR ARETTT AR®TR ARETTT
PRC H 4,639,274 2,648,097 21,752,159 19,130,770
Singapore N - - 14,621 14,885
4,639,274 2,648,097 21,766,780 19,145,655

Information about major customers

Revenue from PRC government amounted to RMB3,687,207,000 (2016:
RMB1,972,591,000) arising from water and sludge treatment, water supply and
waste incineration segment.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 46. £MIA - eMEKEREFER

MANAGEMENT
(a) Capital management (a) BEFEE
The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that AEEEAERNTEERARRES
it maintains healthy capital ratios in relation to the nature of its industry in BREMEETELCERENERL
order to support its business and maximise shareholder value. X DEHHEEBREAREMRSR
REME-
The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which includes the AEEMBEARRBRERFE (B
borrowings disclosed in Notes 32 and 33, net cash and cash equivalents MERRBEENER)  RekRes
and equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued share BYFERAREEE ARGER (8
capital, treasury shares, retained profits and other reserves. BEBTRA  BERkH ®REFER
HihEE) o

The Group reviews the capital structure using gearing ratio regularly. The AEBFEREABBHRTHERER
Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of 71“% REBEEHEEREE T
changes in economic conditions. As part of this review, the cost of capital MEBELAE - NERBER
and the risks associated with each class of capital are being considered. $%l%ﬁé$ﬁk$&ﬁi%%ﬁﬁ$*ﬁ%§
The Group will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of HER - AEEZBBIHKRE - Rk
dividends, return capital to shareholders or new share issues as well as the RRBEAAKBITHRARBITHES
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt. No major changes FAELREEYR FHERBEARE
were made to the objectives, policies or processes during the financial years & o B 2201749 R20169F12 B3 1L BT B
ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. B BER BRAEFUEEALE -

Group

*&H
2017 2016
20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT ARETF T
Total borrowings " fERaazEn 11,043,185 10,542,665
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B BEERBELEEY (1,402,104) (1,634,556)
Net debt 5358 9,641,081 8,908,109
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ARAIEE AEGER 7,512,897 5,972,733
Non-controlling interests FEE R 2,730,694 2,560,444
Total equity R ETE 10,243,591 8,533,177
Net debt/Equity attributable to owners of the Company ~ ADFIHEE AEEEREE /# 1.28 1.49
Net debt/Total equity EXFE /BanaE 0.94 1.04

(1) Total borrowings comprise bank and other borrowings and finance leases. (1) fExEsE

BRFTRAMERALBERE -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 46. £BIAR - - eMEAKREXEE ()

MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Categories of financial instruments

The following table sets out the financial instruments as at the end of the
reporting period:

(b)

&R T AN
TREFINBERROSHTA -

Group Company
F%E r SN
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 2016%F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®TT AREFTT AR®TRT ARETR
Financial assets SeHMEE
Loans and receivables BRI R 17,080,803 14,732,253 365,392 2,124,261
Available-for-sale financial instruments A ESRIA 26,803 206,288 13,323 13,189
Held-for-trading investment BEEERE 34,750 26,795 = -
17,142,356 14,965,336 378,715 2,137,450
Financial liabilities eRMARE
Amortised cost BESER AR (13,270,184) (12,593,231) (344,164) (279,238)
(c¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (c) &MEREEARRBE

The Group and the Company are exposed to financial risks arising from
its operations and the use of financial instruments. The key financial risks
include (i) foreign currency risk; (ii) interest rate risk, (iii) liquidity risk;
and (iv) credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies and
procedures for the management of these risks, which are executed by the
Chief Financial Officer and Management.

The following sections provide details regarding the Group’s and Company’s
exposure to the above-mentioned financial risks and the objectives, policies

and processes for the management of these risks.

There has been no major change to the Group’s exposure to these financial
risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risks.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(i) Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures arising from sales or
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of Group entities, primarily RMB. The Group has no sales
denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB whilst none of the
costs are denominated in foreign currencies other than RMB. Similarly,
the Group’s trade receivable and trade payable balances at the end of
the reporting period have limited foreign currency exposures and bulk
of the sales and purchases are denominated in the respective functional
currencies of the Group entities which are mainly RMB. Currently, the
Group has not entered into any hedge due to the limited transactional
foreign currency exposure.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s monetary
assets and monetary liabilities which are significant at the reporting
date that are denominated in currencies other than the respective
functional currency of the Group entities (“foreign currency”) are as
follows:

4. &@MIA - -SMBRRATEE (W)

(c) eMEREEAFRER (W)

(i) SMERER
AEEAZERBHEARBAOR
HUERER ZSHEARE
NAKEERNEEERIN—
BEW (ZEAARE)HE- K
SE I EIARARKIEINE ST
ERMHER MAEERHEN
BRARBININESHE - R
REREHR ARENEHE
YRR R B 5 B T SR AR
EREINERR  KEAHER
RENCEEERRBNEES
AE(ZERARY) - BB &
RRSZNERBER - FA&EEL
EETSIAE(TE o

UTHFINRE B RUARERE
BREVREBUIINEE (5
%)) AENTEERAREER
EREERERRERAE

Group Company
350 NG
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
HE aff BE aff
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
WTE 0165 WITE 0165 17% 0165 17% 0165
RMB’000 RMBOO0 ~ RIMB’000 RMBOO0 ~ RIMB’000 RMBOO0 ~ RMB'00D  RMBOOD
ARBTT ARETT ARBTRT ARETT ARBTRT ARETT ARRTR ARET:R
SGD (against RMB) L (AARE) 402,562 620333 217,440 777,852 92,230 507,59 5,534 5534
SGD (against HKD) i (BT 266,197 291082 - %1925 214,510 13,223 29,340 94168
HKD (against USD) B (RET) 15 59,141 203,888 768,438 - - - -
HKD (against RMB) BT (AARE) 55 549,546 - 412209 - - - -
Sensitivity analysis FREDN

The following table details the Group’s and Company’s sensitivity to
a 5% (2016: 5%) increase and decrease in the respective functional
currency of the Group’s entities, with all other variables held constant.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign currency
denominated monetary items, and adjusts their translation at the year
end for 5% (2016: 5%) increase in foreign currency rates. A (negative)
positive number below indicates (a decrease) an increase in profit
before tax where the above foreign currency strengthens 5% (2016:
5%) against the functional currency of Group’s entities.

TRAENAEERARASAEE
EREEEERE MR 5%
(20165 : 5%) 2 BURE - MAA
HBEHERTE - GEREDTE
BERER BN EZ &S
JBH - REX25% (20165 : 5%)
EMBEABRE - UTHEF ()
EBRRLANE S RE BB RH
Hae G B 85% (20165F : 5%) By
ZBEFIEAR Ofd) B0 -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(i)

(ii)

&MTIR eRERREXEE (8)

(c) SMEREEAFRKR (§)

Foreign currency risk (continued) (i) SrEEmPE ()
Sensitivity analysis (continued) FREES (&)
Company
r SN
2017 2016 2017 2016
20175 20164F 20175 20164F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
Increase in (loss) profit before tax &1 (E#H) FABM ARBTRT AR®ETr AR®TRT ARET:R
SGD (against RMB) e (LARE) 9,257 (7.876) 4,335 25,103
SGD (against HKD) o (LET) 13,310 1,956 9,261 (4,047)
HKD (against USD) wBr (H%ET) (10,965) - -
HKD (against RMB) B (LARE) (10,191) 6,866 - -
Interest rate risk (i)  FIERR

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the
Group’s and the Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group’s and the Company’s
exposure to interest rate risk arises primarily from their loans and
borrowings. The Group’s policy is to manage interest cost using a mix
of fixed and variable-rate debts.

Interest on financial instruments subject to variable interest rates is
contractually repriced regularly. Interest on financial instruments at
fixed rates is fixed until the maturity of the instruments. The other
financial instruments of the Group and the Company that are not
subjected to interest rate risks.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined based on the
exposure to interest rates for its variable-rate borrowings at the end
of the reporting period. For variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is
prepared assuming that the amount of liability outstanding at the end
of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year.

At the end of the reporting period, a change of 50 basis points (2016:
50 basis points) basis points higher/lower in interest rate with all other
variables held constant, would result in the Group’s profit net of tax to
be RMB29,520,000 (2016: RMB25,479,000) lower/higher.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) &MEREEEERBE (8)
(iii) Liquidity risk (i) FBERERR

4. &@MIA - -SMBRRATEE (W)

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group or the Company will encounter
difficulty in meeting financial obligations due to shortage of funds.
The Group’s and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises
primarily from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and
liabilities. The Group’s and the Company’s objective is to maintain a
balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of stand-by credit facilities and financial support from the holding
company. The Group's and the Company’s liquidity position are
monitored closely by the management.

Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Group’s and the
Company’s financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based
on contractual undiscounted payments. The table include both interest
and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate at the end

nBESRBRAREELARAF
RECERMBUNBTHBERT
BERK - AEBRAARREE
EHRemEERBRBEIHAR
ELREEMTHESRR - K
SERALRERREBERAE
BEERERZERABNMBE
PREFLENFETETH
BEE EEEEEYESER
SERARFNRGESMMA

BRBAOIHRAINERT
BN

TREAAEERA DA
BERBEHRREANRTR
AR EOHNABER - TREHR
MERFAERER - MEFBF
KM ERE  AFTELEUR

of the reporting period. WEBMRMFERGE o
Total Carrying
1 year 110 Over undiscounted amount at
or less 5 years 5 years cash flows year end
FMAREF RERM
1ERUT 1E56 BilsE &% REE
Group RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
*5E AR®TRT AE%TR AR%TR AR%TR AR%TR
2017 20178
Financial liabilities eRER
Non-interest bearing £ 3N 2,111,056 53,447 30,802 2,195,305 2,173,385
Fixed interest rate instruments @ ElEFIETAN 2,196,999 1,037,957 158,758 3,393,714 3,209,918
Variable interest rate instruments © ¥ ENFIE T AW 1,974,520 3,194,144 4,961,682 10,130,346 7,886,881
Total At 6,282,575 4,285,548 5,151,242 15,719,365 13,270,184
2016 2016
Financial liabilities eRERE
Non-interest bearing £ 3N 1,893,461 37,300 28,619 1,959,380 1,951,126
Fixed interest rate instruments @ ElEFIETAN 3,113,888 909,682 126,266 4,149,836 3,948,778
Variable interest rate instruments ©  FENFIE T AW 1,275,559 3,266,343 4,196,668 8,738,570 6,693,327
Total At 6,282,908 413,325 4,351,553 14,847,786 12,593,231
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL 46. €MTIH £REKRREEER (&)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(c) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) SMERETEAERBE ()
(iii) Liquidity risk (continued) (i) *EBHELEME ()
Analysis of financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities BEHBANINBEEZSHERT
(continued) A (&)
Total Carrying
1 year 110 Over undiscounted amount at
or less 9 years 5 years cash flows year end
FRARER RERE
1E8UTF 1E5% BilsE #a FEE
Company RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
VN ARBFIL AR®FIL AR®TL AR®TL AR%FIT
2017 20175
Financial liabilities eMER
Non-interest bearing BE 101,563 - - 101,563 101,563
Variable interest rate instrument © ¥ E) | T A0 244,269 - - 244,269 242,601
Total &t 345,832 - - 345,832 344,164
2016 20165
Financial liabilities eMafR
Non-interest bearing £ 160,212 - - 160,212 160,212
Variable interest rate instrument © % &H 7= T A0 120,295 - - 120,255 119,026
Total A 280,467 - - 280,467 279,238

(@) The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 6.04% (2016: 0.80% to

6.04%) per annum.

(b)  The effective interest rates ranged from 0.80% to 5.64% (2016: 0.23% to

7.80%) per annum.

(c)  The effective interest rate ranged from 2.23% to 2.54% (2016: 3.77% to

4.13%) per annum.
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

4. &@MIA - -SMBRRATEE (W)

(¢) Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) (c) &MEREEEERBE (8)
(iv) Credit risk (iv) EERE

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The
Group and the Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively
with high credit rating counterparties.

The Group’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while
minimising losses incurred due to increased credit risk exposure. The
Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy counterparties.

Exposure to credit risk

As at reporting period end, the Group’s and the Company’s maximum
exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the respective
recognised financial assets as stated in the statements of financial
position. The Group’s principal financial assets are trade and other
receivables, receivables under service concession arrangements,
cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank deposits. The amounts
presented in the statement of financial position are net of allowance
for doubtful receivables. An allowance for doubtful receivables is
made where there is an identified loss event which, based on previous
experience, is evidence of a reduction in the recoverability of the cash
flows.

The credit risk concentration profile of the Group’s and Company’s trade
receivables at the end of the reporting period is 100% concentrated in
PRC (2016: 100%).

Receivables under service concession arrangements relate to
consideration recoverable from certain governing bodies and agencies
of the government of the PRC in respect of construction of water
treatment plant/waste incineration plant and are generally considered
as having low risk of default.

The Group’s and the Company’s credit risk on cash and cash
equivalents and pledged bank deposits is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good reputation.

FERBRERE T ARTES
EaNBEAMYRAEBAR Y
BERNER - ARERALF
EREEEREFAENETLE
BENREEERR -

AEENBERANSRFERA
BRORE  BEEERREN
FELANER AREEZRER
REBRENEFHIZS °

AN EERR

REERR AEERARFN
R&EERBRRIBRRKTIT
MEECRATREAENRE
E-AEEZIESREERE
5 REAMBYFOR - RIBHFL
ERHATERETR  Ae LR
LEBEMRCERRITER - It
EFRAERBARART HEHNH
ERREEGHFHRLT) - BI
REEBDERUELRERR
PAKENEREREEEAER
HBERMIES o

REESR AEERAARE
SEUFBENEERRETB
W A100%5 72 A B (20165 -
100%) ©

R E R T RKGA
RABRKBER, EEEEH
e ERFE TEERER
BENHE —RIREDRR
B -

HREFHDIREBRHZR
71 AEAEELRARAERE R
ReEEYREEMRRTERN
FERBAR -
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46. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL
MANAGEMENT (continued)

4. &@MIA - -oMBRRIFEE (W)

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities (1) MEFDREEARHHE
The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities arising from TRIANAEEREEDTELERER
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities EHHE 2EASLEREEZD - B
arising from financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or BEHMEENBERRSNIAREA
future cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated statements of EREFERGERERERNDTNA
cash flow as cash flows from financing activities. BRETHEEMNRETNAE -
Bank and Amount
other Finance  duetonon-  Amount due
borrowings leases controlling to a former Interest
(Note 32) (Note 33)  shareholders ~ shareholder payable Total
FIR
Htfgs  BERE  EFEZR FER A
(M) (W) REFE BRERE ERFE AE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB000
ARBTL ARETT ARBTL ARETT ARBTT ARET:
At 1 January 2016 R16EI AR 3,706,851 16,667 5500 - 10,093 3,739.111
Financing cashflows WEEST 3,160,614 (10802) (12154 (1698050)  (231115) 1208393
Non-cash changes FE2EH
Dividend dclared BERRE - - 17,054 - - 17,004
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40) WEERBAE (F13H40) 3,162,670 422,656 - 1,698,050 - 5283376
Finance costs recognised BHRBERE - - - - 234,611 234,611
Exchange difference ERES 84,109 - - - 431 88,486
At 31 December 2016 R2016612 4318 10,114,244 428 411 10,400 - 17,966 10,571,031
Financing cashflows BERSTE 788,721 3,025 (14,604) - (418,110) 359,032
Non-cash changes HEeEE
Dividend dsclared BERRE - - 9,704 - - 9704
Acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 40) WERBAR (Fi540) 56,000 - - - - 56,000
Disposal of available-for-sale financial HEAHLESRTEA
instrument (Note 21) (Bzxat) (214,303) (214,303)
Finance costs recognised BRZRANAS - - - - 511,051 511,051
Exchange diference Ey2E (132,929 - - - (1756) (164679
At 31 December 2017 R01TE12 A3 10,611,739 431,446 5,500 - 79,151 11,127,836
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47. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 47. RERARMLAREE

Except as detailed in the following tables below, the directors of the Company BRTRAGFLEN  NAREERAEMEEM
consider that the carrying amounts of all other financial assets and financial REGEMBREREER AR eRERE K
liabilities that are recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial SHEENRAEEEQAABERS  REA
statements to approximate their fair value, due to their short-term nature, that EBEHNYE - ARRRERRIEIRES
they are floating rate instruments that are re-priced to market interest rates on AETHEFEENEEMNIDFIERTA A
or near the end of the reporting period, or the discount rate used to amortise the REEEBTIEAMTHEERTHSFXR
instruments approximates the prevailing market interest rates. Ao
(i) Fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value on a () SMEELABENREFHERMGE
recurring basis KREE
Significant
Fairvalue  Value technique  unobservable
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs input
[REE FERER EXTHE
SRMEE LRRE B# EERASRE WABE
2017 2016
20175 20165
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETT

Available-for-sale financial instruments

AHHESMIR

Listed equity security - 179,806  Level 1 Quoted price inan  Not applicable
active market

IR AES £—8 RERBTSHRE TEA

Held-for-trading investments

RERERR

Listed equity security 34,750 26,795  Level 1 Quoted price inan  Not applicable
active market

FTREES F—8 RERMSHRE TER
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47. FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continued) 47.

(ii) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis and
whose carrying amounts are not reasonable approximation of fair

RERARRMALAME (&)

(i) FREXZEFEERLLARENE
BEREEELEFARRENSEEME
ZEMREREMARNLARE

value
2017 2016
20175 20165
Carrying amount Fair value  Carrying amount Fair value
REE [REE EmE AnfEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AR®TR AREFL AREFL
Financial assets EREE
Receivables under service concession MRS AT S A
arrangements © TEH& RIEO 13,252,753 14,453,962 11,152,079 12,257,726
Available-for-sale financial instruments: HINESRHITA
- Unlisted equity security @ — F EMBRAES 26,803  Not applicahle 26482 Not applicable
Financial liabilities emafE
Bank and other borrowings: RITREMER
— Fixed rate borrowings © — ERERO (3,153,862) (3,101,054) (3,846,821) (3,786,503)
Other non-current liabilities © Hi3EREaEy (56,767) (46,206) (92,562) (88,684)

(a)  Fair value information has not been disclosed for the Group’s investments
in equity instruments that are carried at cost because fair value cannot be
measured reliably (Note 21).

(b)  The fair values of receivables under service concession arrangements, bank
and other borrowings and other non-current liabilities as disclosed in the table
above are classified under level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair values
are estimated by discounting expected future cash flows at prevailing interest
rate or borrowings rate as at the end of the reporting period.
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48. RECLASSIFICATIONS AND COMPARATIVE FIGURES 48. EHSERUEBEF

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year’s financial statements to - EEVMBRRETTETERSE - UM
enhance comparability with the current year's financial statements to be consistent o RN 6 [5F B A S 2 0 AT L 1 R R B 7
with current year's financial statements. As a result, certain line items have been BEARFE—B - Bt ERABEERRMBR
amended on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the KBTS - BTHEEELE - LBH
related notes to the financial statements. Comparative figures have been adjusted FTEELAZE  BHEMALERA - 2REA
to reclassify other operating income, finance income and fair value gain from FEEARAREEN TN BEREE
revaluation of previously held interest to other income and other gains and losses HOBREEMB A RE MK S REE - Bt

for a more concise and consistent disclosure. 1R 5B ARE L — BRA 5%

The items were reclassified as follows: BEBEEEH BT
Group
A&E

Previously reported  After reclassification
ERTRE ENDER
2016 2016
20165 20164F
RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBETFT AEBETFT
Other operating income Eg A 44,442 -
Finance income FRA 11,357 -
Fair value gain from revaluation of previously held interest ¥4 A3 ARREFTFEN AL BEUWE 155,389 -
Other income HAp g A 112,964 161,251
Other gains and losses Hilgas R e - 162,901
324,152 324,152
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RECONCILIATION BETWEEN FRSS AND INTERNATIONAL
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

For the year ended 31 December 2017, there were no material differences between
the consolidated financial statements of the Group prepared under FRSs and IFRSs.

49,

50.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(a)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Group through its
75.5% owned subsidiary, SIIC Weifang, completed the acquisition of 100%
equity interest in Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui for a total cash
consideration of RMB205,480,000. The acquisition of the 100% equity
interest in Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui was completed in February
2018.

Dalian Ziguang and Ziguang Lingshui are principally involved in the
operation of two waste water treatment plants with total design capacity of
170,000 tons/day, and are based in Dalian City, Liaoning Province, PRC.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Group through its 51.3%
owned subsidiary, Weifang Tap Water, completed the acquisition of 51%
equity interest in Fangzi Water for a cash consideration of RMB79,080,000.
The acquisition of the 51.3% equity interest in Fangzi Water was completed
in February 2018.

Fangzi Water is involved in the operation of one water supply project with
total design capacity of 40,000 tons/day, and is based in Weifang City,
Shandong Province, PRC.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Group has received official
notification from the Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (SEHK) on 8 March 2018 that it has granted its approval in-principle
for the Group’s proposed dual primary listing of its ordinary shares on the
Main Board of SEHK by way of introduction. Subject to the formal and final
approval of the SEHK, trading of the Group’s shares would commence on the
SEHK on 23 March 2018.
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49.

50.
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Y
BRATRE
As at 19 April 2018
7201864 4198
Number of shares (excluding treasury shares and subsidiary holdings) 2,606,588,726
B8 E (FEEEFERRIELFFER)
Number of Treasury Shares and Percentage Nil
EFREBERESLL i
Number of Subsidiary Holdings and Percentage Nil
MEBARGRBERESLL i
Class of shares Ordinary shares
B {5 R Rl
Voting rights One vote per share
BRE —R—EH
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS FROE
Number of
shareholders % Number of shares %
Range of Shareholdings BREE BRE&AE Bi&E
1-99 1-99 44 2.86 864 0.00
100 - 1,000 100 - 1,000 207 13.48 111,482 0.00
1,001 - 10,000 1,001 - 10,000 702 45.70 3,820,193 0.15
10,001 — 1,000,000 10,001 - 1,000,000 558 36.33 30,479,077 117
1,000,001 and above 1,000,001 %2 A £ 25 1.63 2,572,177,110 98.68
Total @t 1,536 100.00 2,606,588,726 100.00
TWENTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS ;1 N T
No. Name Number of Shares %
Fi &% /H48 & AE
1. HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED
EERREZ (REA) BRAF] 881,759,220 33.83
2. TRIUMPH POWER LIMITED
hBEBRAR] 709,589,551 27.22
3. DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
DBS VICKERS SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD 267,623,900 10.27
4, CHINA ENERGY CONSERVATION & ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (HONG KONG)
INVESTMENT CO., LIMITED
HEETREIRIR (B8) REBR AR 223,712,917 8.58
5. S I INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDINGS LIMITED
TEEEERER AT 165,418,475 6.35
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

BRARE
As at 19 April 2018
7201844 A19H
No. Name Number of Shares %
Fif &8 K& BHEE
6. CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD

CITIBANK NOMINEES SINGAPORE PTE LTD 113,109,523 4.34
7. DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

DBS NOMINEES (PRIVATE) LIMITED 42,013,260 1.61
8. CITI (NOMINEES) LIMITED

CITI (NOMINEES) LIMITED 31,700,324 1.22
9. RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED

RAFFLES NOMINEES (PTE.) LIMITED 27,190,180 1.04
10. HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD

HSBC (SINGAPORE) NOMINEES PTE LTD 23,939,555 0.92
11. CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

CGS-CIMB SECURITIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 16,571,931 0.64
12. YANG CHANGMIN

BRE 11,083,694 0.43
13. MORGAN STANLEY ASIA (SINGAPORE) SECURITIES PTE LTD

MORGAN STANLEY ASIA (SINGAPORE) SECURITIES PTE LTD 9,882,146 0.38
14. MERRILL LYNCH (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

MERRILL LYNCH (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD. 7,388,597 0.28
15. HORSFORD NOMINEES LIMITED

HORSFORD NOMINEES LIMITED 7,051,250 0.27
16. DBSN SERVICES PTE. LTD.

DBSN SERVICES PTE. LTD. 6,235,006 0.24
17. INTERACTIVE BROKERS LLC

INTERACTIVE BROKERS LLC 5,845,700 0.22
18. ABN AMRO CLEARING BANK N.V

ABN AMRO CLEARING BANK N.V 4,816,363 0.18
19. MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE LTD

MAYBANK KIM ENG SECURITIES PTE LTD 4,701,494 0.18
20. PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD

PHILLIP SECURITIES PTE LTD 3,136,904 0.12

Total

#st 2,562,769,990 98.32
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERE
(As recorded in the Register of Substantial Shareholders) (MEESBRREMAER)
Direct Deemed
HE R1E
Number of Number of
Shares %" Shares %™
BRAEE BiREE

Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph”) @
Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited (“SIHL") @

NBARRE ([HE])0
TRERERARAR ([ LEER])

986,929,051 37.86

- 1,207,025,926 46.31

S.I Infrastructure Holdings Limited (*SII") @ TEERERARLE ([LEER]) O 165418475 6.34 986,929,551 37.86
China Energy Conservation & Environmental HEIETBEIRIR (B) REBR AT

Protection (Hong Kong) Investment ([Hheige (B%8)))

Co., Limited (“CECEPHK") 223,712,917 8.58 - -
China Energy Conservation and Environmental PR EIRFERBR L

Protection Group (“CECEP") © ([hEEEEIRF]) @ - - 223,712,917 8.58
Value Partners Limited (“VPL”) @ HEESEENT (fiﬁJ)“” - - 280,603,170 10.76
Value Partners Hong Kong Limited (VPLHK") @ HEHESETEBEBERA

([BHBE]® - - 280,603,170 10.76
To Hau Yin @ MIEE O - - 280,603,170 10.76
Value Partners Group Limited (“VPGL”) @ EREERRAR ([BEEE])® - - 280,603,170 10.76
Cheah Capital Management Limited ("CCML") @ Cheah Capital Management Limited
(fecMmL]) @ - - 280,603,170 10.76

Cheah Cheng Hye HEEw - - 280,603,170 10.76
Cheah Company Limited (“CCL") @ Cheah Company Limited ([ CCLJ) ® - - 280,603,170 10.76
BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Ltd

as trustee of The C H Cheah Family Trust © (ERHBEBRIGETNRTA) ® - - 280,603,170 10.76
BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company BNP Paribas Jersey Nominee Company Limited

Limited (“BNP Nominee”) (BNP Nominge |) @ - 280,603,170 10.76
Value Partners Classic Fund SEEEES 224,658,980 8.61 -
Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited (¢ WLEE (B8) BRAR 00 251,274,200 9.64 - -
Credit Suisse AG () Credit Suisse AG ™) - - 260,428,302 9.9912
Credit Suisse Group AG 16 Credit Suisse Group AG (&) - - 260,428,302 9.9912
Notes: Bisx
(1) As announced on 9 March 2018, in connection with the Proposed Dual Primary Listing (1)  22018F3A9BMAE - Bl ERHARZMBRA

on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, stock borrowing and lending arrangements
(“SBLAs") have been entered into between Triumph Power Limited (“Triumph Power”), Credit
Suisse Securities (Hong Kong) Limited (“CS”) and Haitong International Securities Company
Limited (“Haitong”). Pursuant to the SBLAs, Triumph Power will make available to CS and

Haitong stock lending facilities of up to 260,658,000 shares.

A sale and repurchase agreement (“SRA”) has also been entered into between Triumph Power
the SRA, CS shall acquire 16,682,000 shares from Triumph Power.

and CS. Pursuant to

AEREEE—LWmms - NBERDF ([Triumph
Power]) - Credit Suisse Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
UCSJ)&?‘@VX EFERAR (DER)) BT

1%%.;&(%#%%@) RERFEER
u%% 18 1 MCS K 8 3 1 11t 5 % 3£.260,658, 000X AR 1
HREE TR -

NBERECSIT L~ EEHE (EEHE]) - Rig
BEERE - CSH B4 16,682,0008% 510 -
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STATISTICS OF SHAREHOLDINGS
FRERE

As at 19 April 2018
F20185F4 4198

)

Each of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited, which is controlled by
the Shanghai Municipal People’s Government (through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely
Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, SIIC Capital (B.V.I.) Limited, SIC Treasury (B.V.l.)
Limited, Shanghai Industrial Financial (Holdings) Company Limited, SIIC CM Development
Limited and SIIC CM Development Funds Limited), and Shanghai Investment Holdings
Limited, holds more than 20% of the issued and paid-up share capital of Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited, which owns all the issued and paid-up share capital of S.I. Infrastructure
Holdings Limited, which in turn owns all the issued and paid-up share capital of Triumph
Power Limited. In addition, Shanghai Industrial Holdings Limited owns all the issued and
paid-up share capital of SIHL Treasury Limited. As such, Shanghai Industrial Investment
(Holdings) Company Limited, Shanghai Investment Holdings Limited, Shanghai Industrial
Holdings Limited and S.I. Infrastructure Holdings Limited are deemed to be interested
in the shares held by Triumph Power Limited and SIHL Treasury Limited (excluding S.I.
Infrastructure Holdings Limited). SIHL Treasury Limited holds 54,677,900 shares.

CECEP is deemed to be interested in the shares held by CECEPHK as CECEP owns the entire
issued share capital of CECEPHK.

VPL is a fund manager deemed to be interested in the share of the Company by reason of
shares held directly by the funds under its management. VPLHK is deemed to be interested
in the shares of the Company via its 100% ownership in VPL. To Hau Yin is deemed to be
interested in the shares of the Company in her capacity as the beneficiary of a discretionary
trust with BNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation Limited (“BNP Trust”) as the trustee. VPGL
is deemed to be interested in the shares of the Company via its 100% ownership in VPLHK,
which in turn 100% owns VPL. CCML is deemed to be interested in the shares of the
Company via its 27.16% ownership in VPGL. Cheah Cheng Hye is deemed to be interested
in the shares of the Company in his capacity as the founder of a discretionary trust with BNP
Trust as the Trustee. CCL is deemed to be interested in the shares of the Company via its
100% ownership in CCML. BNP Trust as trustee of the C H Cheah Family Trust is deemed to
be interested in the shares of the Company via its holdings in BNP Nominee. BNP Nominee
holds the shares in CCL as nominee for BNP Trust.

Credit Suisse (Hong Kong) Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Credit Suisse AG and
Credit Suisse AG is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Credit Suisse Group AG.

SHAREHOLDINGS HELD BY THE PUBLIC

Based on the information available to the Company as at 19 April 2018, 33.92% of the
issued ordinary shares of the Company are held by the public. Accordingly, the Company
had complied with Rule 723 of the Listing Manual of the SGX-ST and Rule 8.08 of The
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

SIIC ENVIRONMENT HOLDINGS LTD. L SBXREERERAH

FEEE (RE) BRAF (A LETARBNES
H2EWBAR (B LEREZRBRATF SIC
Capital (B.V..) Limited + SIIC Treasury (B.V.I) Limited) + £
BEEXSRERERDLT  EEEERARBER

RARR EEEERAREEREGAR D TEH)
R EERERRAERARSEHE DEEEERER
DAIZ0%A FEETRARRA - LEEEERE
RAFGER LERRERERAR 2 22 BT REA
RRA - Mt EERERERAREENBERAR
ZEMEBRTRBRBRA - itoh - HEEEERER
DABE LEMBERERARAZ2HEEITRAR
BRA e Bt BB (KE) BRAR - LERE
EREBLR - DEEEERARARR FEEER
BEBRARREERNBAERRADR LEMBERS
RAR (PEELEERERERAR) HH.2&H
mEBRE - LEWBERBRDAFHE677900
B AR o

ARFESBERRAETHRE (BE) 02HCRT
Bk B B RERR AR T HEE (BE) 5F
HOR (0 o A HEe e

SEREEENESERBBARARNG  MERA
RARRRDPEERENESEREA - BHRER
BEEEMObEEMERERETARARNFES
125 o I A E ABNP Paribas Jersey Trust Corporation
Limited ([BNP Trust)) (fEBZ5TA) EEM—EHBEE
SRZHAMBRIERAARARN P HEES - B2
EEREAEBEERM0BER MBS ERNRAT)
B EEES MESBEE2EREERE - COML
HEEEEEEM2716%E S MW EERAD A RH
AR o #B5/8EEABNP Tust (EAZFEA)
H—EREELNEIR AMBERERER ARG T E
B2 o COLEEZEACCMLAI100% 28 B fERA A
DR EARE - BNP Trust ((EABB B8R KE
FEERETA) EBERBNP Nominesh 5 R i 448 17
RDBIAD R #E A #EZS © BNP NomineefEABNP Trustt
12 AmEHHCCLELG °

T8 (F8) AR FACrdt Suisse AGHIZ B
B/AR] -+ mCredit Suisse AGACredit Suisse Group AGH) 2
EUENGE

SRR

REARFRNBFIAIRN T FER RRBELARA
EETEBRA392% - Fit - AAREET GIRMLED
FM) BTBGERE(EEBERIFERDAES LTRAD
58,0815
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